
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 14, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
December 7, 2021 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Special Meeting is scheduled for 
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 
Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  B. Election of New Supervisor, Resolution 2022-01 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the October 12, 2021 Meeting 
 
 V. Ratification of Transition Letter with Kutak Rock, LLP for Legal Services 
  
 VI. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (57-64)   
 
 VII. Series 2021 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 
 
 VIII. Consideration of RFP for Site Work 
 
 IX. Other Business 
 



 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   1. Publication of Legal Notices 
 
  2. Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater 

Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022 
 
   3. Prompt Payment Requirements 
 
  4. Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information 

Associated with Certain Officers, Judges, etc. 
 
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
    3. Lake Doctors Proposal 
 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 8, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center 
 
 XV. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Chairperson Jordan 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting –  
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on November 18, 2021 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
  Shannon Jordan  Chairman 

  John Miller  Vice-Chairman  

  Marilee Giles  Secretary 

  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Treasurer  

  Patti Powers  

  Marilee Giles  

  Ernesto Torres  

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary(s) 

  Rich Hans  

  Ernesto Torres  

  James Oliver  

  Rose Bock  

  David Church  

  Nate Riggs  

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2022. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, October 12, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 John Miller Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Jim Oliver GMS 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Michelle Rigoni Hopping Green & Sams 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Brian Stephens Riverside Management by telephone  
 Sete Zare MBS Capital Markets, LLC by telephone 
 Sylvia Wilhelm Nabors Giblin & Nickerson by telephone 
 Scott Blunck Garden Street Communities Southeast, LLC 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the October 12, 2021 meeting.  An 

audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill the Unexpired Term of Office (11/22) 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder Frank Matera resigned at the August 10th meeting and we 

received two resumes from Rolling Hills residents.  The new supervisor will be appointed tonight 

by majority vote. 

 After discussion of both applicants, the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
Nate Riggs was appointed to fill the unexpired term of office. 

 

B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2022-01 

 Items B and C tabled. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 10, 
2021 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the minutes of the August 10, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Mr. Hadden stated we had a scheduling issue and can’t get some of the equipment for the 

lift station; the first phase was scheduled to be finished by the end of this calendar year and it will 

probably be March because the lift station won’t be ready until the end of March.  All the gravity 

sewer that is needed for Phase 1 is in, they are putting in storm now then they will have water and 

sewer and roads.  They are scheduled to have the roads paved, down the trunk road and the first 

cul-de-sac in December.  The overall project is still on schedule.   

 I talked to David Guy and before your next meeting we are going to make some changes.  

The Vallencourt invoices still have the original bid amounts.  You were doing direct purchase of 

materials and we paid that and I want to make sure Vallencourt takes that money out of specific 

line items on their invoices.  Vallencourt is only billing for labor.   

 Mr. Miller asked are rising fuel costs going to affect our costs? 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

 Mr. Hadden responded no. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated these projects are being paid for with bond proceeds and if your costs 

do increase it would be the responsibility of the developer in accordance with the completion 

agreement.   

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions (49-53) (54-56) 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
requisitions 49-53 were ratified and requisition 54-56 were approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2021 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 

 Mr. Blunck stated we closed October 1st, the plans have been resubmitted to St. Johns, ERP 

and back to Clay County Utility Authority.  We are submitting back to Clay County on our 

development plans, preliminary plat and landscape plans tomorrow.  We expect to get full permits 

by mid-November.  Our intent is to deliver as much as we can on the service road and we can get 

access for most everything.  We have a balanced site and don’t have to haul dirt off so it is basically 

getting our grading equipment onsite.   

 

B. Consideration of Qualifications for District Engineer Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated Keith Hadden has been, is now and will remain the district engineer.  He 

has been with this district from the beginning and is the one who designed it.  Phase 3B and 3C 

was designed by the Alliant Engineering and it makes sense for the person who is going to be 

managing the project to be familiar with the plans so that the contractors that come onsite perform 

their work in accordance with the plan.  We went out with the RFQ process and received one 

response from Alliant Engineering, the engineer of record for that project and one from JBPro out 

of St. Augustine, I’m not familiar with them but we included in your agenda packets the 

qualifications for both firms. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
Alliant Engineering was selected to be the engineer for Phases 3B 
and 3C. 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 

C. Consideration of Delegated Award Resolution 2022-02 

 Ms. Buchanan stated several meetings ago you had an assessment hearing that levied a 

master assessment for the new phase, Phase 3B and 3C.  Part of that assessment hearing did include 

an engineering report, which hasn’t been updated since that time and currently has an estimated 

construction cost of approximately $7.7 million.  This is the maximum amount but that will not 

necessarily be the amount of bonds that are issued.  The type of improvements being contemplated 

for that are very similar to the other improvements previously constructed, which include water, 

sewer, roadway, transportation as well as stormwater and drainage and certain soft costs including 

professional fees.   

 The delegation resolution authorizes the CDD to prepare the offering statement, to have 

the underwriter utilize it to then start the steps necessary to issue bonds.  The following documents 

will address some clean up items that we have to undertake in connection with the sale of the land 

from CBCP to Garden Street and the developer agreements are the belt and suspenders documents 

that are similar to what you previously approved with the prior bond issuance.  We are taking all 

the steps necessary to issue bonds with the expectation that the next time you meet we will be pre-

closing the bond issue. 

 Ms. Wilhelm stated Resolution 2022-02 is a delegated award resolution and essentially 

serves two purposes, the first is to delegate to the chairman of the board the authority to enter into 

a bond purchase agreement so long as the bond purchase agreement is within the parameters that 

we are going to approve and the second purpose of the resolution is to approve the forms of four 

documents that we need in order to market and price and close on the bonds which are the bond 

purchase agreement, the sixth supplemental indenture, the preliminary offering memorandum and 

continuing disclosure agreements.   

 The maximum principal amount of the bonds is not to exceed $9.5 million in the aggregate 

for all series and it will be allocated between the two series based on market conditions at the time 

of pricing, the maximum interest rate is the maximum statutory rates, underwriting discount is a 

maximum of 2%, maturity date is May 1, 2053 and the redemptions provisions are as they are 

provided in the forms of the bond which is attached to the sixth supplemental indenture and the 

2021A-1 Bonds will be subject to optional redemption no later than May 1, 2033.   



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

 The documents attached to the resolution are being approved today in substantial form, 

they will be updated as we move along through this process of marketing, pricing and closing.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-02 was approved in substantial form. 

 

D. Document Transferring Responsibilities from CBCP to Garden Street 

 Ms. Buchanan stated when the initial bonds were issued that were refunded in 2015 there 

was debt assigned to the Phase 3B and 3C property and that debt is like a blanket and lies on that 

property parcel.  What is happening is that since the CBCP sold the property to Garden Street they 

wanted to make sure that they didn’t have any obligations remaining on that parcel.  One of the 

obligations out there is the true-up agreement that is related to the number of units that are going 

to be on the parcel.  The intent is to make sure that enough units are platted to adequately secure 

the bonds.  The bonds are issued on an established number of units and we are talking about 247 

units.  If Garden Street only puts 240 units on the property the district would be short 7 units and 

wouldn’t have enough money to pay the bonds.  This agreement is an assignment from Common 

Bond to Garden Street to ensure that Garden Street now assumes that obligation to make sure that 

247 units are platted.   

 I suggest you approve this in substantial form because I think Garden Street wants to review 

it. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the document transferring responsibilities from CBSP to Garden 
Street was approved in substantial form. 

 

E. Developer Agreement 

1. Collateral Assignment Agreement 

2. True Up Agreement 

3. Declaration of Consent 

4. Acquisition Agreement 

5. Completion Agreement 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Ms. Buchanan stated these documents shore up the bond transaction and special 

assessments to make sure that the district has adequate remedies in case of a default or change in 

the plans.  The collateral assignment ensures that if the landowner doesn’t pay the special 

assessments and the district is forced to foreclose on the property this automatically assigns to the 

district all the entitlements and development rights that run with the property.  The district is 

entitled by law to foreclose on the property if the assessments aren’t paid but it doesn’t guarantee 

that we get all the things that are on page 5 of the agreement, which are things like plans, 

declaration of covenants, architectural plans and permits, approvals, contracts with the engineers, 

architects and other vendors, all the rights that are necessary to actually develop the property that 

aren’t attached to the dirt.  Every time the property is sold to an end user it terminates so it won’t 

impact a resident’s ability to use the property, it just gets us through the development phase to 

make sure that if anything goes wrong and we have to take over the property we can provide for 

the development of the land and can pass it on to the next user.   

 Next is the true-up agreement.  Our bonds are issued based on the assumption of a number 

of units and we are talking about 247 units.  If for some reason that number is changed then this 

provides for what happens.  If only 240 units are developed instead of 247 the landowner will be 

obligated to true-up that by writing us a check for the assessments tied to those missing 7 units.  It 

is also recorded and runs with the land and it is going to be an obligation that stays on the property 

and any subsequent purchaser will also pick it up.  It provides that every time there is a plat 

recorded we get to see the plat and do the true-up analysis to make sure they are on track. 

 Next is the declaration of consent and this is signed by the developer and acknowledges 

that the district was properly created, that the assessments were properly levied and that they 

consent to the jurisdiction of the district.  We make sure that we acknowledge this upfront so that 

in the event of default and we have to litigate over the special assessments, the landowner can’t 

come back and say you did something wrong.   

 The acquisition agreement relates to how the district is going to take title to work product, 

improvements, and real property.  We anticipate the district is going to bid out the work on behalf 

of the landowner.  We will be the owner of that contract from the beginning to the end, but it is 

possible that there may be some additional contracts the developer does independently.  As an 

example, a special contract for construction of a sign or a special landscape installation contract 

that wasn’t included in the contract we bid out they are going to want to convey that work to us 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

and this document sets forth the protocol and process for how that conveyance works.  The district 

is also going to be required to accept the title to the underlying property for any improvements it 

may own.  The land will be acquired at the cost of the landowner and lastly it covers things like 

engineering plans and specifications that the developer may have commissioned that we as the 

ultimate owner and operator of the improvements would need to have.   

 The last agreement is a completion agreement.  The district will only have a finite amount 

of money and once that amount of money is exhausted the district is not going to levy any further 

special assessments on the project.  This agreement obligates the developer to complete the project 

externally and convey it to the district or fund the completion of any improvements that are under 

contract with the district.  If we have a construction contract that ends up costing more than the 

bond proceeds, the developer will provide that funding to the district to complete the contract.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
all the above listed agreements were approved in substantial form. 

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated there is an item not on the agenda.  Garden Street has requested that 

the district actually bid out the project with the understanding that the district is the safer 

mechanism, we have sovereign immunity, able to save money by direct purchase without taxes, 

all the costs of the bidding and construction would be eligible for payment from bond proceeds.  

Based on the developer’s request I would like to ask the board to authorize a request for proposal.  

It will run 30-days and have proposals will come back in time for the meeting we will have to do 

the pre-closing and we will have a better understanding of how much it is going to cost.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
staff was authorized to issue an RFP for the Phase 3B and 3C project. 

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the one thing we talked about is whether the district wants to establish 

a construction committee or whether you are going to be comfortable having the developer 

evaluate the bids independently and bring a recommendation to the board for you to discuss and 

consider. 

 Ms. Jordan stated I think the developer is best suited for that. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated it will ultimately be your decision but their insight would be helpful.   



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 It was the consensus of the board to have the developer evaluate the bids and bring a 

recommendation to the next board meeting.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Water Management 
Agreement with The Lake Doctors 

 Ms. Giles stated this is a renewal of the agreement with Lake Doctors for FY 2022.  It has 

been executed and we are asking the board to ratify. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the agreement with the Lake Doctors was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Engineer 

 Mr. Hadden stated sometimes we have easements that run down a property line and those 

easements could be conveyed to Clay County, Clay County Utility Authority or the CDD.  

Typically, an easement is for either access to an underground utility, for a sidewalk or for access 

to a lake for maintenance.  The land below the easement is still owned by those landowners, it is 

not a tract, it is not owned by the CDD; it is owned by the underlying lot owners.  Just because 

there is an easement people can’t walk down that easement to fish, it is not their property.  I was 

asked could a landowner put a fence across the easement and the answer is yes with the 

understanding that the utility authority, the county or the CDD may in the future need to remove 

that fence and would not be required to replace the fence.   

 Ms. Jordan stated along Sandridge and Woodbridge there is an easement and residents, 

children and non-residents are crossing on some people’s property very close to their homes.  I 

asked today what can be done because whatever they put there these kids just move. 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Keith’s interpretation is correct, you can put a fence and if it interferes 

with the easement holder’s use of the property then you put it up at your own risk.   

 Ms. Bock stated you will probably need ARB approval from the HOA.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated the only other issue is that the fence could potentially damage 

something underground such as a pipe. 

 Mr. Hadden stated typically, you are going to have at least 40” of cover over anything that 

is the ground and a fence post would not go that deep.   

 Ms. Bock stated I suggest that you post something on the website that says this is private 

property and you are trespassing if you go on there and keep repeating that.  We have done this in 

St. Johns Golf because people have walked between two houses and started fishing in somebody’s 

backyard.   

 Ms. Giles stated you could have the resident submit something to the HOA board and the 

HOA could submit it to the CDD so that there is something in writing and on the record saying it 

was approved by the HOA, it was approved by the CDD.   

 Mr. Oliver stated we could get in touch with the HOA management company and say we 

still want residents to apply through the HOA and as you look at the application and the associated 

documents if it impacts any CDD easements or properties, contact us so we can consider it.  It may 

be that the HOA disapproves before it even gets to the CDD.   

 

 C. Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated we will probably have a meeting in November.    

 Ms. Buchanan stated I agree. 

 Ms. Giles stated thank you for your consideration of the iPads.  GMS did buy the iPads at 

no cost to the district.  I hope the board likes them, I do think it is going to be a cost savings to the 

district.  We are not Federal Expressing packages and we aren’t printing packages.  If there is a 

board member who is not comfortable with the iPad let me know and I can give training on how 

to use the iPad or print one agenda package if I need to. 

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 1. Report 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Mr. Stephens stated the upstairs section of the clubhouse with the exception of the fitness 

center has been repainted.  The new street signs that the county provided as well as stop signs have 

all been installed and we are going to reach out to the county and request additional signage to 

replace some of the faded, damaged, weathered stop signs as well as street signs.  The damaged 

“no parking” signs that are on the west end of Bradley Creek Parkway were all repaired and all of 

the signposts were repainted.  The worn and damaged wood that is off the bridge leading to 

Woodbridge has been replaced.   

 

 2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 

 Mr. Stephens stated in the agenda package is an example of the punch list that I did with 

Tree Amigos for last month and I will be doing a monthly landscape inspection and these will be 

included in the agenda package to give you an idea of the things I have asked for whether it be 

quotes for future projects, ideas to give to the board or maintenance type items that need to be 

taken care of.  There are quite a few quotes that I have asked for and have given them a couple 

months to put together, primarily going into this time of year I don’t recommend doing any new 

planting with the potential for cold weather, freeze damage and even a quote now in the spring 

those numbers would not be applicable.  In the Laurel Springs there is CDD owned property that 

looks like it hasn’t been maintained and they are going to start maintaining.  Due to the height of 

it they are not going to use their regular finish mowers, they will bring in a bushhog to knock it 

down the first time then it will be maintained as part of their regular maintenance.   

 Mr. Oca gave an overview of the August/September report, copy of which was included in 

the agenda package.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan stated I rode round the community with Freddie and compiled a check list.  Do 

we know when mulch is going in? 

 Mr. Stephens stated that is typically done in the spring and the reason to wait that long is 

because of the leaf drop.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated I wanted to say thanks for the tennis and pickle ball classes. 



October 12, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

 Ms. Cormier stated we really do enjoy having the programs out there and I feel this will 

help as you have students in high school and different clubs that have a tennis program.  You are 

teaching the next generation at a young level.  Over the years we will see a payoff.   

 There are only a couple water fountains that work.  There has been some vandalism done 

to some items that Jimmy left out there for people to use. 

 The area in the Woodbridge Crossing part in the back, has very low hanging branches and 

they need to be trimmed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for December 14, 
2021 @ 6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity 
Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is December 14, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. unless we schedule a 

special meeting in November, which we likely will.  Once we lock down that date we will send an 

email out to coordinate that with each board member.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 























































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  District Manager 

 

From: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

 

RE:  Publication of Legal Notices 

 

During the 2021 legislative session certain statutory changes were enacted affecting publication of 

legal notices.  See Ch. 2021-17, Laws of Fla.  Relevant to community development districts, this 

includes enactment of:  

(i) criteria that expand the newspapers that may qualify to publish legal notices; and 

(ii) provisions that allow for internet-only publication of certain legal notices. 

 

As regards (i), District Managers should evaluate whether there are less expensive newspapers that 

qualify for publication of legal notices.  As regards (ii), the Legislature’s provision of internet-

only publication of legal notices appears unlikely to provide any benefit to community 

development districts.  In addition, revisions to district Rules of Procedure are included to address 

both (i) and (ii).  However, updated Rules of Procedure only need to be adopted if a district desires 

to use a newspaper that only qualifies for publication of legal notices under the new statutory 

language, and not under the current Rules of Procedure.  These matters are summarized in more 

detail below.  The subject statutory changes are effective January 1, 2022. 

 

1. Expanded Criteria for Newspapers to Qualify for Publication of Legal Notices 

 

Effective January 1, 2022, section 50.011, Florida Statutes, includes revised and expanded criteria 

for newspapers to be eligible as a newspaper of “general circulation” to publish legal notices and 

advertisements.  § 50.011(1)(a)-(e), Fla. Stat.  District Managers should review these criteria to 

determine if less expensive newspapers qualify for the publication of district legal notices.       

 

2. Internet-Only Publication of Legal Notices 

 

Effective January 1, 2022, section 50.0211, Florida Statutes, authorizes certain notices to published 

solely on the internet.  § 50.0211, Fla. Stat.  For community development districts this includes 

special district meeting notices pursuant to section 189.015, Florida Statutes (i.e., annual and 

regular meeting notices), and establishment and termination notices pursuant to section 190.005 

and 190.046, Florida Statutes.  § 50.0211(1)(b)8., 9., Fla. Stat.   Newspapers may charge for 

internet only publication, but no more than authorized if the notice had been published in a print 

edition (the expectation is that internet-only publication will offer savings versus print 

publication).  § 50.0211(5)(c), Fla. Stat.     

 

This internet-only option, however, comes with significant strings attached. Most significantly, 

entities opting for internet-only publication must publish a notice at least once per week in the 

print edition of a newspaper of general circulation that states that legal notices do not all appear in 

the print edition of the local newspaper and that additional legal notices may be accessed on the 



Page 2 of 2 

Publication of Legal Notices 

 

 

 

newspaper’s website or on the statewide legal notice website.  § 50.0211(5)(d), Fla. Stat.  Thus, it 

appears the burden of weekly publication of notices advising the public that internet-only 

publication is being utilized more than outweighs any logistical and cost benefits that might be 

realized from the limited scope of notices districts may publish solely on the internet.  In addition, 

to utilize internet-only publication, a district’s board of supervisors must make a determination 

that such internet-only publication is in the public interest and that the residents within the district 

have sufficient access to the internet such that internet-only publication would not unreasonably 

restrict public access.  § 50.0211(5)(a), Fla. Stat.   

 

3. Updated Rules of Procedure 

 

If a district believes it would benefit from the expanded criteria for what may qualify as a 

newspaper of “general circulation” authorized to publish legal notices or the availability of 

internet-only publication, district Rules of Procedure should be updated to incorporate statutory 

changes as follows: 

   

Rule 1.3 Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops. 

 

(1) Notice. Except in emergencies, or as otherwise required by statute or these Rules, at least 

seven (7) days, but no more than thirty (30) days public notice shall be given of any public 

meeting, hearing or workshop of the Board. Public notice shall be given by publication in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the District and in the county in which the District is 

located.  A newspaper is deemed to be a newspaper of “general circulation” within the 

District and county in which the District is located if such newspaper has been in existence 

for two (2) years at the time of publication of the applicable notice (unless no newspaper 

within the county has been published for such length) and satisfies the criteria of section 

50.011(1), Florida Statutes, or if such newspaper is a direct successor of a newspaper which 

has been so published.  Meeting notices pursuant to section 189.015, Florida Statutes, may 

be noticed by internet-only publication upon election by the District’s Board and 

compliance with the requirements of section 50.0211, Florida Statutes. “General 

circulation” means a publication that is printed and published at least once a week for the 

preceding year, offering at least 25% of its words in the English language, qualifies as a 

periodicals material for postal purposes in the county in which the District is located, is for 

sale to the public generally, is available to the public generally for the publication of official 

or other notices, and is customarily containing information of a public character or of 

interest or of value to the residents or owners of property in the county where published, 

or of interest or of value to the general public.  The annual meeting notice required to be 

published by Section 189.015 of the Florida Statutes, shall be published in a newspaper not 

of limited subject matter, which is published at least five days a week, unless the only 

newspaper in the county is published less than five days a week.  Each Notice shall state, 

as applicable: 

 

  * * * 

 
Specific Authority:  §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented:  §§ 50.011, 50.031, 189.015, 189.069(2)(a)1615, 190.006, 190.007, 190.008, 286.0105, 286.011, 286.0113, 

286.0114, Fla. Stat. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To:  District Manager 

 

From: Hopping Green & Sams P.A. 

 

RE:  Wastewater and Stormwater Needs Analysis  

 

During the 2021 legislative session sections 403.9301 and 403.9302, Florida Statutes, were 

enacted requiring local governments to perform a 20-year needs analysis of certain wastewater and 

stormwater services or systems.  Subject special districts are required to complete this analysis by 

June 30, 2022, and every five years thereafter.  This memorandum answers basic questions 

regarding these new statutory provisions and requests that District Managers seek authorization 

for staff to solicit proposals to complete the required study as appropriate.  We expect the services 

necessary to complete the required analysis to be exempt from competitive solicitation 

requirements as a planning or study activity below the statutory threshold of $35,000.  §§ 287.055, 

287.017, Fla. Stat.  Thus, as deemed appropriate and in the best interests of the subject district, 

districts may elect to utilize the services of existing engineering or other professionals currently 

under contract or may seek additional proposals for completion of the required needs analysis. 

 

Which special districts are required to complete a needs analysis under section 403.9301 

and 403.9302, Florida Statutes? 

Special districts providing “wastewater services” or a “stormwater management program 

or stormwater management system” must complete a needs analysis. 1 

 

What constitutes “wastewater services”? 

Wastewater services means providing service to pipelines or conduits, pumping stations, 

and force mains and associated facilities used for collecting or conducting wastes to an 

ultimate point for treatment or disposal or to a plant or other works used for the purpose of 

treating, stabilizing, or holding wastewater principally from dwellings, business buildings, 

institutions, and sanitary wastewater or sewage treatment plants. 

 
1 Counties, municipalities, and special districts located in a “rural area of opportunity” may be exempt from the 

requirements of sections 403.9301 and 403.9302, Florida Statutes, if compliance would create an undue economic 

hardship.  This includes: 

• Northwest Rural Area of Opportunity: Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Liberty, 

Wakulla, and Washington counties, and the area within the city limits of Freeport and Walton County north 

of the Choctawhatchee Bay and intercoastal waterway.  

• South Central Rural Area of Opportunity: DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, and Okeechobee 

counties, and the cities of Pahokee, Belle Glade, and South Bay (Palm Beach County), and Immokalee 

(Collier County).  

• North Central Rural Area of Opportunity: Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, 

Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Putnam, Suwannee, Taylor, and Union counties.  



Page 2 of 2 

Wastewater and Stormwater Needs Analysis 

 

 

 

What constitutes “stormwater management program or stormwater management system”? 

“Stormwater management program” means an institutional strategy for stormwater 

management, including urban, agricultural, and other stormwater.  “Stormwater 

Management System” means a system which is designed and constructed or implemented 

to control discharges which are necessitated by rainfall events, incorporating methods to 

collect, convey, store, absorb, inhibit, treat, use, or reuse water to prevent or reduce 

flooding, overdrainage, environmental degradation and water pollution or otherwise affect 

the quantity and quality of discharges from the system. 

 

What must the needs analysis for these services or systems include?  

• A detailed description of associated facilities; 

• The number of current and projected residents served calculated in 5-year increments; 

• The current and projected service area; 

• The current and projected cost of providing services calculated in 5-year increments; 

• The estimated remaining useful life of each facility or its major components; 

• The most recent 5-year history of annual contributions to, expenditures from, and 

balances of any capital account for maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major 

components;  

• The district’s plan to fund the maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major 

components. The plan must include historical and estimated future revenues and 

expenditures with an evaluation of how the district expects to close any projected 

funding gap. 

• The Office of Economic and Demographic Research has templates and other resources 

and guidance under development on its website to assist in completion of this required 

anslysis.  

 

When must the needs analysis required be complete? 

 The 20-year needs analysis must be completed by June 30, 2022. 

 

What happens to the needs analysis once it is complete? 

The complete needs analysis and associated methodology and supporting data must be 

submitted to the county within which the largest portion of the subject district facilities are 

located.  Each county must them compile all analyses submitted to it (from special districts, 

municipalities, and the county itself) into a single document that must be filed with the 

Department of Environmental Protection and Office of Economic and Demographic 

Research by July 31, 2022 and every five years thereafter.   The Office of Economic and 

Demographic research is required to evaluate the compiled documents for purposes of 

developing a statewide analysis that will include an analysis of the expenditures necessary 

to repair, replace, and expand water-related infrastructure.  

 

http://edr.state.fl.us/content/natural-resources/stormwaterwastewater.cfm
http://edr.state.fl.us/content/natural-resources/stormwaterwastewater.cfm


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com  

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  District Manager 

 

From: Hopping Green & Sams P.A. 

 

RE:  Prompt Payment Policies  

 

 As you may know, during the 2021 legislative session Part VII of Chapter 218, Florida 

Statutes (the “Local Government Prompt Payment Act”) was amended.  This includes an increase 

from 1 percent to 2 percent as the floor interest rate on late payments for construction services and 

the addition of certain contractor rights in the event a local government entity fails to timely 

commence dispute resolution procedures in the event of an improper payment request or invoice.  

See §§ 218.735(9); 218.76(2)(b), Fla. Stat.  As provided in Florida Chapter Laws 2021-124, these 

changes apply to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021.  

 

Accordingly, we advise that districts adopt new or updated Prompt Payment Policies and 

Procedures as attached hereto to reflect these changes.  For districts that have previously adopted 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures prepared by Hopping, Green & Sams, this consists of 

the following changes as reflected in track-change format: 

 

VII. Resolution of Disputes 

* * * 

B. Dispute Resolution Procedures 

 

1. If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the Provider 

refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as contemplated by 

the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider shall, not later than thirty 

(30) days after the date on which the last payment request or invoice was Date 

Stamped, submit a written statement via certified mail to the Agent, copying the 

District Manager, specifying the basis upon which the Provider contends the last 

submitted payment request or invoice was proper. 

 

2. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of the 

disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or District 

Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render a final decision 

on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date on which the last-submitted 

payment request or invoice is Date Stamped. 

 

3.  With regard to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, if the District does not 

commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time provided herein, a 

Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the Agent, copying the 

District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely commence its dispute resolution 

procedure.  If the District fails to commence the dispute resolution procedure within 



Page 2 of 3 

Prompt Payment Policies 

 

four (4) business days after receipt of such notice, any amounts resolved in the 

Provider’s favor shall bear mandatory interest, as set forth in section 218.735(9), 

Florida Statutes, from the date on which the payment request or invoice containing 

the disputed amounts was Date Stamped.  If the dispute resolution procedure is not 

commenced within four (4) business days after receipt of the notice, the objection 

to the payment request or invoice shall be deemed waived. The waiver of an 

objection pursuant to this paragraph does not relieve a Provider of its contractual 

obligations. 

 

34. Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails to provide 

the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District Manager is not 

required to contact the Provider in the investigation.  In addition, and absent a 

written agreement to the contrary, if such written statement is not provided, the 

District may immediately contract with third parties to provide the goods and 

services subject to the dispute and deduct the costs of such third party purchases 

from amounts owed to the Provider. 

 

45. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract with a 

third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is budgeted for the 

Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) an expenditure which 

exceeds the original contract amount for the Construction Services or Non-

Construction Services by more than ten percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000). 

 

56. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via certified 

mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such final decision is 

made.  A copy of the written explanation of the final decision shall be provided to 

the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously with the certified mailing to the 

Provider. 

 

67. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) days after 

receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract with third parties to 

provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and deduct the costs of such 

third party purchases from amounts owed to the Provider.  If the costs of the third 

party purchases exceed the amount the District owes to the Provider, the District 

may seek to recover such excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise 

provided in an agreement between the District and the Provider.  Nothing contained 

herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal and 

contractual rights and remedies against the Provider. 

    

 

X.  Late Payment Interest Charges 

* * * 

B. Related to Construction Services 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0218/Sections/0218.735.html


Page 3 of 3 

Prompt Payment Policies 

 

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods 

specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days after 

the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month for contracts executed on or 

before June 30, 2021, and at the rate of two percent (2%) per month for contracts 

executed on or after July 1, 2021, or the rate specified by agreement, whichever is 

greater. §218.735(9), Fla. Stat.  The Provider must submit a Proper Payment 

Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the interest 

payment.  An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) 

month in computing interest. (§218.74(4), Fla. Stat.). 

 

Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) month means a period 

beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following 

month. 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE __________________ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT PAYMENT POLICIES 
AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the _________________________ Community Development District (the 
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within _______________, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, requires timely payment to vendors and 
contractors providing certain goods and/or services to the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) accordingly finds that it is in 
the best interest of the District to establish by resolution Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures as may be amended or updated from time to time for immediate use and application. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
_________________________ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 SECTION 1. The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A 
are hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. 
The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall remain in full force and effect until such time 
as the Board may amend or replace them; provided, however, that as the provisions of Chapter 
218, Florida Statutes, are amended from time to time, the attached Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law without 
any further action by the Board.  The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures hereby adopted 
supplant and replace any previously adopted Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures. 
 
 SECTION 2.   If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.   
 
 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _______________, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:       _________________________ 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 



 

 

 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 
In Accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act  

Chapter 218, Part VII, Florida Statutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________ __, 2021



 

 

 

 

_________________________ Community Development District 
Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 

 

Table of Contents 
 
I. Purpose  ................................................................................................................................................. 1 
 
II. Scope   .................................................................................................................................................... 1 
 
III. Definitions   ............................................................................................................................................ 1 

A. Agent    .................................................................................................................................. 1 
B. Construction Services   .......................................................................................................... 1 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services   ................................................................ 1 
D. Date Stamped   ...................................................................................................................... 1 
E. Improper Invoice   ................................................................................................................. 2 
F. Improper Payment Request  ................................................................................................. 2 
G. Non-Construction Goods and Services.................................................................................. 2 
H. Proper Invoice   ..................................................................................................................... 2 
I. Proper Payment Request   .................................................................................................... 2 
J. Provider  ................................................................................................................................ 2 
K. Purchase   .............................................................................................................................. 2 
L. Vendor   ................................................................................................................................. 2 

 
IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements   ................................................................................ 3 

A. General   ................................................................................................................................ 3 
B. Sales Tax   .............................................................................................................................. 3 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  ............................................................ 3 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services   .................................................. 3 
E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services ..................................... 4 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests   ................................................................................... 4 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date  ......................................................................................................... 5 

A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices   .................................................................. 5 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services   ..................................................................... 6 

 
VII.      Resolution of Disputes   ......................................................................................................................... 7 

A. Dispute Between the District and a Provider   ...................................................................... 7 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures  ............................................................................................ 7 

 
VIII. Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds ................................................................................ 8 

 
IX.      Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion; Retainage  ......................... 8 
 
X.      Late Payment Interest Charges   ............................................................................................................ 9 

A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services   .............................................................. 9 
B. Related to Construction Services    ....................................................................................... 9 
C. Report of Interest   ................................................................................................................ 9 



 

1 

 

I. Purpose 
In accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (Chapter 218, Part VII, 
Florida Statutes) (“PPA”), the purpose of the _________________________ Community 
Development District (“District”) Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures (“Policies & 
Procedures”) is to provide a specific policy to ensure timely payment to Vendors and 
Contractors (both hereinafter defined) providing goods and/or services to the District 
and ensure the timely receipt by the District of goods and/or services contemplated at 
the time of contracting.  Please note that the PPA, like any statute or law, may be 
amended from time to time by legislative action.  These Policies & Procedures are based 
on the statutory requirements as of the date identified on the cover page of this 
document.  By this reference, as applicable statutory provisions subsequently change, 
these Policies & Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new 
requirements of law.  These Policies & Procedures are adopted by the District to provide 
guidance in contracting matters.  Failure by the District to comply with these Policies & 
Procedures shall not expand the rights or remedies of any Provider (hereinafter defined) 
against the District under the PPA.  Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as 
more restrictive on the District than what is provided for in the PPA. 

 
II. Scope 

These Policies & Procedures apply to all operations of the District, including Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services, as applicable. 

 
III. Definitions 

 
A. Agent 

The District-contracted architect, District-contracted engineer, District Manager, 
or other person, acting on behalf of the District, which is required by law or 
contract to review invoices or payment requests from Providers (hereinafter 
defined). Such individuals/entities must be identified in accordance with §218.735 
(1), Fla. Stat., and further identified in the relevant agreement between the 
District and the Provider. 

 
B. Construction Services 

All labor, services, and materials provided in connection with the construction, 
alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvement to real 
property that require a license under parts I and II of Chapter 489, Fla. Stat. 

 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services 

The entity or individual that provides Construction Services through direct 
contract with the District. 

 
D. Date Stamped 

Each original and revised invoice or payment request received by the District shall 
be marked electronically or manually, by use of a date stamp or other method, 



 

2 

 

which date marking clearly indicates the date such invoice or payment request is 
first delivered to the District through its Agent.  In the event that the Agent 
receives an invoice or payment request, but fails to timely or physically mark on 
the document the date received, “Date Stamped” shall mean the date of actual 
receipt by the Agent. 

 
E. Improper Invoice 

An invoice that does not conform to the requirements of a Proper Invoice. 
 

F. Improper Payment Request 
A request for payment for Construction Services that does not conform to the 
requirements of a Proper Payment Request. 
 

G. Non-Construction Goods and Services 
All labor, services, goods and materials provided in connection with anything 
other than construction, alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other 
improvements to real property. 
 

H. Proper Invoice 
An invoice that conforms to all statutory requirements, all requirements of these 
Policies and Procedures not expressly waived by the District and any additional 
requirements included in the agreement for goods and/or services for which the 
invoice is submitted not expressly waived by the District.  

 
I. Proper Payment Request 

A request for payment for Construction Services which conforms to all statutory 
requirements, all requirements of these Policies & Procedures not expressly 
waived by the District and any additional requirements included in the 
Construction Services agreement for which the Payment Request is submitted not 
expressly waived by the District. 

 
J. Provider 

Includes any Vendor, Contractor or Provider of Construction Services, as defined 
herein. 

 
 K. Purchase 

The purchase of goods, materials, services, or Construction Services; the purchase 
or lease of personal property; or the lease of real property by the District. 

 
L. Vendor 

Any person or entity that sells goods or services, sells or leases personal property, 
or leases real property directly to the District, not including Construction Services. 

  



 

3 

 

IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements 
 
 A. General 

Prior to Provider receiving payment from the District, Non-Construction Goods 
and Services and Construction Services, as applicable, shall be received and 
performed in accordance with contractual or other specifications or requirements 
to the satisfaction of the District. Provision or delivery of Non-Construction Goods 
and Services to the District does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of 
payment.  Final acceptance and authorization of payment shall be made only after 
delivery and inspection by the Agent and the Agent’s confirmation that the Non-
Construction Goods and Services or Construction Services meet contract 
specifications and conditions.  Should the Non-Construction Goods and Services 
or Construction Services differ in any respect from the specifications, payment 
may be withheld until such time as the Provider takes necessary corrective action.  
Certain limited exceptions which require payment in advance are permitted when 
authorized by the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) or when provided for in 
the applicable agreement. 

 
B. Sales Tax 

Providers should not include sales tax on any invoice or payment request. The 
District’s current tax-exempt number is _________________.  A copy of the tax-
exempt form will be supplied to Providers upon request. 

 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  

Providers are paid using either a Federal Identification Number or Social Security 
Number.  To receive payment, Providers should supply the District with the correct 
number as well as a proper Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form.  The District 
Manager shall treat information provided in accordance with Florida law. 

 
Providers should notify the District Manager when changes in data occur 
(telephone ______________________, email ____________________________. 

 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services  

All Non-Construction Goods and Services invoiced must be supplied or performed 
in accordance with the applicable purchase order (including any bid/proposal 
provided, if applicable) or agreement and such Non-Construction Goods and 
Services quantity and quality must be equal to or better than what is required by 
such terms.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable agreement, invoices 
should contain all of the following minimum information in order to be considered 
a Proper Invoice: 
 
1. Name of Vendor 
2. Remittance address 
3. Invoice Date 



 

4 

 

4. Invoice number 
5. The “Bill To” party must be the District or the Board, or other entity approved 

in writing by the Board of the District Manager 
6. Project name (if applicable) 
7. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 

involving the purchase of goods should also contain: 
a. A complete item description 
b. Quantity purchased 
c. Unit price(s) 
d. Total price (for each item) 
e. Total amount of invoice (all items) 
f. The location and date(s) of delivery of the goods to the District 

8. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 
involving the purchase of services should also contain: 

a. Itemized description of services performed 
b. The location and date of delivery of the services to the District 
c. Billing method for services performed (i.e., approved hourly rates, 

percentage of completion, cost plus fixed fee, direct/actual costs, etc.) 
d. Itemization of other direct, reimbursable costs (including description 

and amount) 
e. Copies of invoices for other direct, reimbursable costs (other than 

incidental costs such as copying) and one (1) of the following: 
i. Copy of both sides of a cancelled check evidencing payment for 

costs submitted for reimbursement 
ii. Paid receipt 

iii. Waiver/lien release from subcontractor (if applicable) 
9. Any applicable discounts 
10. Any other information or documentation, which may be required or specified 

under the terms of the purchase order or agreement 
 

E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services 
Payment Requests must conform to all requirements of Section IV, A-D above, 
unless otherwise specified in the terms of the applicable agreement or purchase 
order between the District and the Provider. 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests  

The Provider shall submit all Invoices and Payment Requests for both Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District’s Agent as provided in 
the purchase order or agreement, as applicable, and to the District Manager as follows: 
 

Submit the invoice and/or payment request, with required additional material and 
in conformance with these Policies and Procedures, by mail, by hand delivery, or 
via email (Note: email is the preferred method for receipt of Non-Construction 
Goods and Services invoices). 



 

5 

 

1. Mailing and Drop Off Address 
_________________________ Community Development District 
_____________________________ 
_____________________________ 
_____________________________ 
   

2.  Email Address 
   _____________________________ 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date 
  
 A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices  
 
  1. Receipt of Proper Invoice  

Payment is due from the District forty-five (45) days from the date on 
which a Proper Invoice is Date Stamped.   

 
2. Receipt of Improper Invoice  

If an Improper Invoice is received, a required invoice is not received, or 
invoicing of a request for payment is not required, the time when payment 
is due from the District is forty-five (45) days from the latest date of the 
following: 

a. On which delivery of personal property is fully accepted by the 
District; 

b. On which services are completed and accepted by the District; 
c. On which the contracted rental period begins (if applicable); or 
d. On which the District and the Vendor agree in a written agreement 

that provides payment due dates. 
 

3. Rejection of an Improper Invoice 
The District may reject an Improper Invoice.  Within ten (10) days of receipt 
of the Improper Invoice by the District, the Vendor must be notified that 
the invoice is improper and be given an opportunity to correct the deficient 
or missing information, remedy the faulty work, replace the defective 
goods, or take other necessary, remedial action. 

 
The District’s rejection of an Improper Invoice must: 

a. Be provided in writing; 
b. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
c. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
If the Vendor submits a corrected invoice, which corrects the deficiencies 
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay the 
corrected invoice within the later of: (a) ten (10) business days after date 



 

6 

 

the corrected invoice is Date Stamped; or (b) forty-five (45) days after the 
date the Improper Invoice was Date Stamped. 
 
If the Vendor submits an invoice in response to the District’s written 
rejection which fails to correct the deficiencies specified or continues to be 
an Improper Invoice, the District must reject that invoice as stated herein. 
 

4. Payment of Undisputed Portion of Invoice 
If the District disputes a portion of an invoice, the undisputed portion shall 
be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for 
payment as specified in these Policies & Procedures. 

 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services  

 
1. Receipt of Proper Payment Request 

The time at which payment is due for Construction Services from the 
 District is as follows: 

 
a. If an Agent must approve the payment request before it is 

submitted to the District Manager, payment (whether full or 
partial) is due twenty-five (25) business days after the payment 
request is Date Stamped.  The Provider may send the District an 
overdue notice.  If the payment request is not rejected within four 
(4) business days after Date Stamp of the overdue notice, the 
payment request shall be deemed accepted, except for any portion 
of the payment request that is fraudulent, misleading or is the 
subject of dispute. 

 
The agreement between the District and the Provider shall identify 
the Agent to which the Provider shall submit its payment request, 
or shall be provided by the District through a separate written 
notice no later than ten (10) days after contract award or notice to 
proceed, whichever is later. Provider’s submission of a payment 
request to the Agent shall be Date Stamped, which shall commence 
the time periods for payment or rejection of a payment request or 
invoice as provided in this section. 

 
b. If, pursuant to contract, an Agent is not required to approve the 

payment request submitted to the District, payment is due twenty 
(20) business days after the payment request is Date Stamped 
unless such payment request includes fraudulent or misleading 
information or is the subject of dispute. 

 
2. Receipt and Rejection of Improper Payment Request 



 

7 

 

a. If an Improper Payment Request is received, the District must reject 
the Improper Payment Request within twenty (20) business days 
after the date on which the payment request is Date Stamped.  

 
b. The District’s rejection of the Improper Payment Request must: 

i. Be provided in writing; 
ii. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
iii. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
c. If a Provider submits a payment request which corrects the 

deficiency specified in the District’s written rejection, the District 
must pay or reject the corrected submission no later than ten (10) 
business days after the date the corrected payment request is Date 
Stamped. 

 
3.   Payment of Undisputed Portion of Payment Request 

If the District disputes a portion of a payment request, the undisputed 
portion shall be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due 
dates for payment as specified in this section. 

 
VII. Resolution of Disputes 
 

If a dispute arises between a Provider and the District concerning payment of an invoice 
or payment request, the dispute shall be resolved as set forth in §218.735, Fla. Stat., for 
Construction Services, and §218.76, Fla. Stat. for Non-Construction Goods and Services. 
 
A. Dispute between the District and a Provider 

If a dispute between the District and a Provider cannot be resolved following 
resubmission of a payment request by the Provider, the dispute must be resolved 
in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure prescribed in the 
construction contract, if any. In the absence of a prescribed procedure in the 
contract, the dispute must be resolved by the procedures specified below. 

 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures 

 
1. If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the 

Provider refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as 
contemplated by the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider 
shall, not later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the last 
payment request or invoice was Date Stamped, submit a written 
statement via certified mail to the Agent, copying the District Manager, 
specifying the basis upon which the Provider contends the last submitted 
payment request or invoice was proper. 

 



 

8 

 

2. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of 
the disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or 
District Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render 
a final decision on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date 
on which the last-submitted payment request or invoice is Date Stamped. 

 
3. With regard to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, if the District 

does not commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time 
provided herein, a Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the 
Agent, copying the District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely 
commence its dispute resolution procedure. If the District fails to 
commence the dispute resolution procedure within 4 business days after 
receipt of such notice, any amounts resolved in the Provider’s favor shall 
bear mandatory interest, as set forth in section 218.735(9), Florida 
Statutes, from the date on which the payment request or invoice 
containing the disputed amounts was Date Stamped.  If the dispute 
resolution procedure is not commenced within 4 business days after 
receipt of the notice, the objection to the payment request or invoice shall 
be deemed waived. The waiver of an objection pursuant to this paragraph 
does not relieve a Provider of its contractual obligations. 

 
4. Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails 

to provide the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District 
Manager is not required to contact the Provider in the investigation.  In 
addition, and absent a written agreement to the contrary, if such written 
statement is not provided, the District may immediately contract with 
third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and 
deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to the 
Provider. 

 
5. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract 

with a third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is 
budgeted for the Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) 
an expenditure which exceeds the original contract amount for the 
Construction Services or Non-Construction Services by more than ten 
percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000). 

 
6. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via 

certified mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such 
final decision is made.  A copy of the written explanation of the final 
decision shall be provided to the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously 
with the certified mailing to the Provider. 

 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0218/Sections/0218.735.html


 

9 

 

7. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) 
days after receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract 
with third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute 
and deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to 
the Provider.  If the costs of the third party purchases exceed the amount 
the District owes to the Provider, the District may seek to recover such 
excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise provided in an 
agreement between the District and the Provider.  Nothing contained 
herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal and 
contractual rights and remedies against the Provider. 

    
VIII.  Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds 
 

When the District intends to pay for a purchase with federal funds or bond funds, the 
District shall make such purchases only upon reasonable assurances that federal funds or 
bond funds sufficient to cover the cost will be received.  When payment is contingent 
upon the receipt of bond funds, federal funds or federal approval, the public procurement 
documents and any agreement with a Provider shall clearly state such contingency. 
(§218.77, Fla. Stat.). 
 

IX. Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion;  
 Retainage 
 

The District intends to follow the PPA requirements for construction project completion 
and retainage, including, but not limited to, §218.735 (7) and (8), Fla. Stat. 
 

X. Late Payment Interest Charges 
 

Failure on the part of the District to make timely payments may result in District 
responsibility for late payment interest charges.  No agreement between the District and 
a Provider may prohibit the collection of late payment interest charges allowable under 
the PPA as mandatory interest. (§218.75, Fla. Stat.). 

 
A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services 

All payments due from the District, and not made within the time specified within 
this policy, will bear interest, from thirty (30) days after the due date, at the rate 
of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance.  The Vendor must submit 
a Proper Invoice to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the 
interest payment. (§218.735(9), Fla. Stat.). 

 
An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in 
computing interest.  Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) 
month means a period beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same 
day of the following month. 



 

10 

 

 
B. Related to Construction Services 

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods 
specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days 
after the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month for contracts 
executed on or before June 30, 2021, and at the rate of two percent (2%) per 
month for contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, or the rate specified by 
agreement, whichever is greater. §218.735(9), Fla. Stat.  The Provider must submit 
a Proper Payment Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to 
receive the interest payment.  An overdue period of less than one (1) month is 
considered as one (1) month in computing interest. (§218.74 (4), Fla. Stat.). 

 
Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) month means a period 
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following 
month. 

 
C. Report of Interest 

If the total amount of interest paid during the preceding fiscal year exceeds $250, 
the District Manager is required to submit a report to the Board during December 
of each year, stating the number of interest payments made and the total amount 
of such payments. (§218.78, Fla. Stat.). 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com

MEMORANDUM

To: District Manager

From: Hopping Green & Sams P.A.

RE: Public Records Exemptions Advisory Notice

As you may know, during the 2021 legislative session section 119.071, Florida Statutes, 
was revised to include additional requirements regarding the public records exemption for home 
addresses, telephone numbers, dates of birth, photographs, and other information associated with 
certain officers, employees, justices, judges, or other persons identified in section 119.071(4)(d)2.  
In particular, section 119.071(4)(d)3. now provides that the custodian of such information must 
maintain its exempt status where the subject officer, employee, justice, judge or person, or 
employing agency of the designated employee submits a written and notarized request for 
maintenance of the exemption to the custodial agency.  Further, the request must state under oath 
the statutory basis for the individual’s exemption request and confirm the individual’s status as a 
party eligible for exempt status.  The italicized requirements for notarization and a statement under 
oath as to the statutory basis for the exemption request are new requirements that became effective 
July 1, 2021. 

Please ensure district records custodians and other appropriate personnel have been 
appropriately advised of these changes for purposes of evaluating exemptions for future public 
records requests.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             December 14th, 2021  
 
To:  Rich Whetsel, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Brian Stephens, Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: October-November 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Food	truck	Brochachos	was	here	on	October	19th	and	November	16th.	
● Food Truck Country Kitchen was here on October 29th and November 19th.	
● The	Halloween	Event	on	Oct	29th	had	95	residents	in	attendance.	 	
● 	Christmas	Karaoke	is	scheduled	for	December	11th.	
● Four (4) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
       
● Orange	Environmental	Services	sprayed	around	the	amenity	for	wasp	nest.	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Black	Creek	Electric	has	repaired	lights	at	the	double	entry	and	tennis	courts.		
● Gibson	Elevators	has	completed	its	annual	inspection	for	the	elevator.	
● B&B	has	completed	its	annual	inspection	for	termites.	
● Bob’s	Backflow	has	completed	its	annual	inspection	for	the	backflow.	
● Clay	County	Utilities	has	completed	its	inspection	for	sand	traps.	

	
	
	 	
	

	
	



	 	
	

	
	Riverside	Management	Services	has	completed	the	following:		
	
	 	
● Painting	has	been	completed	in	the	social	room.	
● Painting	has	been	completed	in	the	fitness	room.	
● Painting	has	been	completed	in	the	upstairs	and	downstairs	hallways.	
● Painting	has	been	completed	in	the	stairwell.	
● Painting	has	been	completed	on	the	trim	on	the	back	stairwell.	
● All	of	the	wooden	garbage	can	containers	have	been	painted.	
● New	signage	has	been	installed	on	the	pool	deck.	
● All	bathrooms	have	new	toilet	paper	dispensers.	
● The	fitness	clock	has	been	replaced.	
● The	trim	in	the	fitness	room	has	been	repaired.	
● Multiple	areas	on	the	pool	deck	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● Multiple	sidewalks	around	the	amenity	center	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● Christmas	lights	have	been	installed.	
● Pavers	on	the	stair	on	the	tennis	courts	have	been	repaired.	
● Boards	have	been	replaced	and	or	repaired	on	the	bridge.	
● Depth	tiles	on	the	pool	deck	have	been	repaired.	
● Decorative	poles	throughout	the	community	have	been	repaired.	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
		
	
Rentals	Oct-Nov				
													6	
															
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



08/2019           THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 
 
 
 

 

Water Management Agreement 
                     

                                                                                                                                                JB/JX/718674/AO 

 
          
This Agreement, made this ______________________ day of _______________ 20___ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a 
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE LAKE DOCTORS” and 
 

PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)_____________________________________________________________ 
 
MANAGEMENT COMPANY_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INVOICING ADDRESS ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY _________________________________ STATE _____________ ZIP ___________ PHONE (       ) ________________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS ____________________________________________________________EMAIL INVOICE: YES OR NO 
 
THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: YES OR NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL: YES OR NO 

**If a Third Party Compliance/Registration or an Invoice Portal is required; it is the customer’s responsibility to provide the information.  
 

Hereinafter called “CUSTOMER”   REQUESTED START DATE: _______________________      
      PURCHASE ORDER #:____________________________ 
 

The parties hereto agree to follows: 
 
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of 

execution of this Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location(s): 
 
Six (6) ponds associated with Rolling Hills CDD, Green Cove Springs, Florida 
 

Includes a minimum of twelve (12) inspections and/or treatments, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious 
aquatic weeds and algae.  
 

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic management 
services: 

  
1. Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program $ 489.00 monthly 
2. Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program $ INCLUDED 
3. Additional Treatments, if Required $ INCLUDED 
4. Free Callback Service $ INCLUDED 
5. Monthly Written Service Reports $ INCLUDED 
 Total of Services Accepted $ 489.00 monthly 

$489.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in advance 
in monthly installments of $489.00, including sales use taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to 
the service provided under this Agreement. 

 
C. THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole discretion, will provide effective and safe results. 

 
D. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to commence treatment within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting, from the date of 

receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or required government permits. 
 
E. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and returned 

by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before December, 4 2021. 
 

F. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER 
hereby acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its 
entirety to be considered valid. 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.    CUSTOMER  
  

   Signed                                 Signed ___________________________Dated______________ 

      Jason Brown, Aquatic Consultant    Name  _______________________________________________ 



08/2019           THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

1) The Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practice using the following methods 
and techniques when applicable. 
a) Periodic treatments to maintain control of noxious submersed, floating and emersed aquatic vegetation and algae.  CUSTOMER understands that some beneficial 

vegetation may be required in a body of water to maintain a balanced aquatic ecological system. 
b) Determination of dissolved oxygen levels prior to treatment, as deemed necessary, to ensure that oxygen level is high enough to allow safe treatment.  Additional 

routine water analysis and/or bacteriological analysis may be performed if required for success of the water management program. 
c) Where applicable, treatment of only one-half or less of the entire body of water at any one time to ensure safety to fish and other aquatic life. However, THE LAKE 

DOCTORS shall not be liable for loss of any exotic or non-native fish or vegetation. Customer must also notify THE LAKE DOCTORS if any exotic fish exist in lake 
or pond prior to treatment.   

d) CUSTOMER understands and agrees that for the best effectiveness and environmental safety, materials used by THE LAKE DOCTORS may be used at rates 
equal to or lower than maximum label recommendations. 

e) Triploid grass carp stocking, if included, will be performed at stocking rates determined the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission permit guidelines.  
f) CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access.  Failure to provide adequate access may require re-negotiation or termination of this Agreement. 
g) Control of some weeds may take 30-90 days depending upon species, materials used and environmental factors. 
h) When deemed necessary by THE LAKE DOCTORS and approved by CUSTOMER, the planting and/or nurturing of certain varieties of plants, which for various 

reasons, help to maintain ecological balance. 

 
2) Under the Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program, THE LAKE DOCTORS will treat border vegetation to the water’s edge including, but not limited to torpedograss, 

cattails, and other emergent vegetation such as woody brush and broadleaf weeds.  Many of these species take several months or longer to fully decompose.  CUSTOMER 
is responsible for any desired physical cutting and removal. 

 
3) CUSTOMER agrees to inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing if any lake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be mitigated (planted with required or beneficial 

aquatic vegetation).  THE LAKE DOCTORS assumes no responsibility for damage to aquatic plants if CUSTOMER fails to provide such information in a timely manner.  
Emergent weed control may not be performed within mitigated areas, new or existing, unless specifically stated by separate contract or modification of this Agreement.  
CUSTOMER also agrees to notify THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to pay any resultant 
higher direct cost incurred. 

 
4) If at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels THE LAKE DOCTORS is not performing in a satisfactory manner, or in accordance with the terms of 

this Agreement, CUSTOMER shall inform THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, stating with particularity the reasons for CUSTOMER’S dissatisfaction.  THE LAKE DOCTORS 
shall investigate and attempt to cure the defect.  If, after 30 days from the giving of the original notice, CUSTOMER continues to feel THE LAKE DOCTORS performance 
is unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreement by giving notice (“Second Notice”) to THE LAKE DOCTORS and paying all monies owing to the effective 
date of termination.  In this event, the effective date of termination shall be the last day of the month in which said second notice is received by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
5) Federal and State regulations require that various water time-use restrictions be observed during and following some treatments.  THE LAKE DOCTORS will notify 

CUSTOMER of such restrictions.  It shall be CUSTOMER responsibility to observe the restrictions throughout the required period.  CUSTOMER understands and agrees 
that, notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreement, THE LAKE DOCTORS does not assume any liability for failure by any party to be notified of, or to observe, 
the above regulations. 

 
6) THE LAKE DOCTORS shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits: (a) Workman’s Compensation with statutory limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) 

Comprehensive General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, Completed Operations and Product Liability.  A Certificate of Insurance will be provided 
upon request.  A Certificate of Insurance naming CUSTOMER as “Additional Insured” may be provided at CUSTOMER’S request.  CUSTOMER agrees to pay for any 
additional costs of insurance requirements over and above that is provided by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
7) Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, 

war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of 
the same class or kind as those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome.  Should THE LAKE 
DOCTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented or impaired from rendering specified services by any condition, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall notify CUSTOMER 
of said condition and of the excess direct costs arising there from.  CUSTOMER shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of said notice to notify THE LAKE DOCTORS in 
writing of any inability to comply with excess direct costs as requested by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
8) CUSTOMER warrants that he or she is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS 

harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
9) CUSTOMER understands that, for convenience, the annual investment amount has been spread over a twelve-month period and that individual monthly billings do not 

reflect the fluctuating seasonal costs of service. If CUSTOMER places their account on hold, an additional start-up charge may be required due to aquatic re-growth. 

 
10) THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS.  However, 

THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER or others for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever. 

 
11) Upon completion of the term of this Agreement, or any extension thereof, this Agreement shall be automatically extended for a period equal to its original term unless 

terminated by either party.  If required, THE LAKE DOCTORS may adjust the monthly investment amount after the original term.  THE LAKE DOCTORS will submit 
written notification to CUSTOMER 30 days prior to effective date of adjustment.  If CUSTOMER is unable to comply with the adjustment, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall be 
notified immediately in order to seek a resolution.   

 
12) THE LAKE DOCTORS may cancel this agreement with or without cause by 30-day written notice to customer.  

 
13) Should CUSTOMER become delinquent, THE LAKE DOCTORS may place the account on hold for non-payment and CUSTOMER will continue to be responsible for the 

monthly investment amount even if the account is placed on hold.  Service may be reinstated once the entire past due balance has been received in full.  Should it become 
necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to pay collection costs, including, 
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fee (including those on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting from such 
collection action. 

 
14) This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon written consent by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
15) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE DOCTORS Corporate Office.  No oral or written 

alterations or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS 
and CUSTOMER.  

 
16) If Agreement includes trash/debris removal, THE LAKE DOCTORS will perform the following: removal of casual trash such as cups, plastic bags and other man-made 

materials up to 20 lbs. during regularly scheduled service visits.  Large or dangerous items such as biohazards and landscape debris will not be included. 
 

17) CUSTOMER agrees to reimburse THE LAKE DOCTORS for all processing fees for registering with third party companies for compliance monitoring 
services and/or invoicing portal fees.  

 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

Governmental Fund Types  
  Debt Capital Totals
 General Capital Reserve Service Projects (Memorandum Only)

ASSETS:   

CASH - Operating $78,218 --- --- --- $78,218
STATE BOARD - Operating $161,103 --- --- $161,103
STATE BOARD - Capital Reserve --- $62,624 --- $62,624
INVESTMENTS  
Series 2015 A-1

Reserve --- --- $89,917 --- $89,917
Revenue  --- --- $56,640 --- $56,640
Prepayment A1 --- --- $130 --- $130

Series 2015 A-2
Reserve --- --- $100,000 --- $100,000
Revenue  --- --- $43,855 --- $43,855
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2015 A-3  
Reserve --- --- $4,572 --- $4,572
Revenue  --- --- $80,546 --- $80,546
Prepayment --- --- $7,642 --- $7,642

Series 2020 A-1
Reserve --- --- $165,981 --- $165,981
Revenue  --- --- $106,250 --- $106,250
Construction --- --- --- $994,773 $994,773

Series 2020 A-2
Reserve --- --- $87,400 --- $87,400

TOTAL ASSETS $239,321 $62,624 $742,932 $994,773 $2,039,650

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $24,732 $0 --- --- $24,732
   
FUND BALANCES:

     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $994,773 $994,773
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- --- $742,931 --- $742,931
     UNASSIGNED $214,589 $62,624 --- --- $277,213

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $239,321 $62,624 $742,931 $994,773 $2,039,650

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $385,247 $0 $0 $0
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $297,402 $47,578 $47,578 $0
Swim & Tennis Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $15 $15
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $292 $825 $533
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0

  
TOTAL REVENUES $686,149 $47,870 $48,418  $548

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $500 $600 ($100)
FICA Taxes $459 $38 $46 ($8)
Engineering Fees $5,000 $417 $417 ($0)
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $417 $0 $417
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $22,500 $1,875 $0 $1,875
Annual Audit $4,000 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $3,433 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $0
Website Compliance $2,500 $208 $208 $0
Telephone $150 $13 $11 $2
Postage $500 $42 $9 $33
Printing & Binding $1,250 $104 $24 $80
Travel & Per Diem $100 $8 $0 $8
Insurance $9,503 $9,503 $8,941 $562
Legal Advertising $1,000 $83 $0 $83
Other Current Charges $1,400 $117 $174 ($58)
Office Supplies $100 $8 $26 ($18)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $116,118 $22,025 $19,147 $2,877

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021

GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

EXPENDITURES: (continued)

FIELD:
Operations Management $22,171 $1,848 $1,848 $0
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $30,000 $2,500 $157 $2,343
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $3,333 $590 $2,743
Landscape  $74,800 $6,233 $6,072  $161
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Mulch $16,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333
Lake Maintenance $5,000 $417 $429 ($12)
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $417 $0 $417
Miscellaneous $1,000 $83 $0 $83

TOTAL FIELD $208,971 $17,414 $9,096  $8,319

SWIM & TENNIS:
Facility Management $59,021 $4,918 $4,918 ($0)
Pool Attendants $37,735 $3,145 $0 $3,145
Refuse Service $10,000 $833 $412  $422
Security $15,000 $1,250 $600 $650
Utilities $45,000 $3,750 $3,202 $548
Recreation Passes $1,000 $83 $0 $83
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $3,333 $0  $3,333
Janitorial $12,835 $1,070 $1,070 ($0)
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $1,138 $0
Special Events $6,000 $500 $134  $366
Operating Supplies $8,000 $667 $0  $667
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $833 $0 $833
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $27,444 $27,444 $25,822 $1,622

TOTAL SWIM & TENNIS $286,060 $48,964 $37,295  $11,669

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $611,149 $88,403 $65,539  $22,864

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $75,000 ($40,533) ($17,121) $23,412

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) ($75,000) $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($75,000) $0 $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($40,533) ($17,121) $23,412

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $231,710

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $214,589

Page 3



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5 $5

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $137,609 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $137,609 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($137,609) $0 $5 $5

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $75,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $75,000 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($62,609) $0 $5  $5

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $62,609 $62,619

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $62,624

Page 4

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  $174,001 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

    
TOTAL REVENUES $174,001 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $49,784 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $49,784 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $75,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $174,568 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($567) $0 $1 $1

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($567) $0 $1  $1

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $56,767 $146,685

FUND BALANCE - Ending $56,201 $146,686

Page 5

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $136,800 $0 $0  $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

    
TOTAL REVENUES $136,800 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015 A-2
Interest Expense 11/1 $39,175 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense 5/1 $39,175 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $133,350 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3,450 $0 $1  $1

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,450 $0 $1  $1

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,497 $143,854

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,947 $143,855

Page 6

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $0 $0 $0
Assessment - Direct $194,436 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

    
TOTAL REVENUES $235,917 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $76,883 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $85,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $76,883 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $238,765 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($2,848) $0 $0  $0

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($2,848) $0 $0  $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $109,339 $92,759

FUND BALANCE - Ending $106,491 $92,760

  

Page 7

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A1 $165,981 $0 $0 $0
Direct Assessments A2 $87,400 $43,700 $43,700 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

    
TOTAL REVENUES $253,381 $43,700 $43,701 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $59,116 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $59,116 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2020 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,700 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,700 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $250,631 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,750 $43,700 $43,701 $1

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $2,750 $43,700 $43,701  $1

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $103,573 $315,930

FUND BALANCE - Ending $106,323 $359,631

Page 8

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $5 $5

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $138,384 ($138,384)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $138,384 ($138,384)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($138,380) ($138,380)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($138,380)  ($138,380)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,176 $1,133,153

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,176 $994,773

Page 9

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



I. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 5.45%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less: 5/1/16 ($65,000)

8/1/16 ($30,000)
11/1/16 ($130,000)

2/1/17 ($10,000)
5/1/17 ($60,000)
5/1/17 ($65,000)
8/1/17 ($30,000)
5/1/18 ($60,000)

11/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($70,000)
8/1/20 ($5,000)
5/1/21 ($70,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,830,000

II. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,930,000
Interest Rate: 5.44%  
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($50,000)

2/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/18 ($55,000)
5/1/18 ($170,000)
5/1/19 ($45,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($55,000)
5/1/21 ($55,000) *Incl $5000 Special Call

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,490,000

III. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $3,850,000
Interest Rate: 6.70%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($85,000)

5/1/18 ($90,000)
5/1/19 ($100,000)
5/1/20 ($105,000) *Tapped Reserve

10/20/20 ($1,100,000) **Refunded Series 2020
5/1/21 ($75,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,295,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report



IV. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2025

Interest Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Interest Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2040

Interest Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2050

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less: 5/1/21 ($40,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,585,000

V. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 4.75%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,840,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report

100% of MADS

100% of Annual Interest



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2022

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $385,247 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $297,402 $47,578 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,578
Swim & Tennis Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest/Misc Income $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15  
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $825 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $825
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL  REVENUES $686,149 $48,418 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,418  

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
FICA Taxes $459 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46
Engineering $5,000 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $22,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,433
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83
Telephone $150 $11 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11
Postage $500 $9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9
Printing & Binding $1,250 $24 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24
Insurance $100 $8,941 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,941
Legal Advertising $9,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $1,000 $174 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $174
Website Compliance $1,400 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $208
Office Supplies $100 $26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $116,118 $19,147 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,147  

FIELD
Operations Management $22,171 $1,848 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,848  
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $30,000 $157 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $157  
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $590 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $590
Landscape  $74,800 $6,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,072
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Mulch $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $5,000 $429 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $429
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FIELD EXPENDITURES $208,971 $9,096 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,096  



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2022

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total  

SWIM & TENNIS

Facility Management $59,021 $4,918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,918
Pool Attendants $37,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $10,000 $412 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $412
Security $15,000 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Utilities $45,000 $3,202 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,202
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Janitorial $12,835 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,070
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,138
Special Events $6,000 $134 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $134
Operating Supplies $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit $375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Insurance $27,444 $25,822 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,822
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES $286,060 $37,295 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,295  

TOTAL EXPENSES $611,149 $65,539 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,539  

Interfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($75,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($17,121) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($17,121)

  
 
  

 

 



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through October 31, 2021
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 $3,229,153.47

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2020 $106.98
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($261,400.63)
Ponds $0.00
Roads ($979,848.43)
Drainage ($553,315.05)
Sanitary Sewer ($183,562.59)
Lift Stations & Force Mains $0.00
Contingency $0.00
Professional Fees ($256,360.27)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at October 31, 2021 $994,773.48

2. Funds Available For Construction at October 31, 2021
Book Balance of Construction Fund at October 31, 2021 $994,773.48  

Contracts in place at October 31, 2021

3. Investments - US Bank
October 31, 2021 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $994,773.48

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $994,773.48

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 2

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Ponds Roads Drainage Sanitary Sewer

Lift Stations & 
Force Mains Water

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI 10/20/20 Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI 10/20/20 Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI 10/20/20 Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI 10/20/20 GMS, LLC $28,500.00 $28,500.00
COI 10/20/20 Hopping Green Sams $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI 10/20/20 US Bank $5,925.00 $5,925.00
COI 10/20/20 Underwriters Disc $89,300.00 $89,300.00
COI 11/20/20 Imagemaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI 12/18/20 Greenberg Traurig $8,439.65 $8,439.65
COI 12/18/20 Hadden Engineering $3,735.98 $3,735.98

1 Waltham Development $150,406.12 $150,406.12 $150,406.12
2 Hadden Engineering $1,264.02 $1,264.02 $1,264.02
3 Hadden Engineering $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00
4 Hadden Engineering $5,962.54 $5,962.54 $5,962.54
5 Vallencourt Construction $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $0.00
6 Vallencourt Construction $70,535.88 $70,535.88 $70,535.88
7 Vallencourt Construction $81,858.21 $81,858.21 $81,858.21
8 Core & Main $76,679.06 $76,679.06 $37,277.60 $39,401.46
9 Core & Main $26,453.36 $26,453.36 $18,722.00 $7,731.36
10 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
11 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
12 Hadden Engineering $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
13 Hadden Engineering $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
14  
15 4/8/21 Vallencourt Construction $71,034.85 $71,034.85 $71,034.85
16 4/8/21 Eiland & Assoc $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
17 4/8/21 ETM $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
18 4/8/21 Hadden Engineering $7,365.93 $7,365.93 $7,365.93
19 5/5/21 Hadden Engineering $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
20 5/5/21 Vallencourt Construction $214,965.97 $214,965.97 $214,965.97
21 5/5/21 Hadden Engineering $6,322.85 $6,322.85 $6,322.85
22 5/5/21 Hadden Engineering $4,625.00 $4,625.00 $4,625.00
23 5/10/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,288.96 $7,288.96 $7,288.96
24 5/14/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $22,644.85 $22,644.85 $22,644.85
25 5/14/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $19,022.15 $19,022.15 $19,022.15
26 6/2/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $108,803.79 $108,803.79 $108,803.79
27 6/2/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $5,337.60 $5,337.60 $5,337.60  
28 6/2/21 Core & Main $1,756.80 $1,756.80 $1,756.80
29 6/2/21 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
30 6/2/21 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
31 6/16/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $34,155.59 $34,155.59 $34,155.59
32 6/16/21 Vallencourt Construction $108,554.98 $108,554.98 $108,554.98
33 6/16/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,758.40 $3,758.40 $3,758.40
34 6/21/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $6,732.00 $6,732.00 $6,732.00
35 6/21/21 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
36 6/21/21 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
37 6/21/21 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,366.00 $3,366.00 $3,366.00
38 Vallencourt Construction $148,443.86 $148,443.86 $85,456.01 $62,987.85
39 Hadden Engineering $2,937.40 $2,937.40 $2,937.40
40 Rolling Hills CDD $991.50 $991.50 $991.50
41 Hopping, Green & Sams $1,159.00 $1,159.00 $1,159.00
42 Vallencourt Construction $273,722.20 $273,722.20 $157,416.53 $90,690.77 $25,614.90
43 ETM $6,945.38 $6,945.38 $6,945.38
44 Hadden Engineering $3,187.50 $3,187.50 $3,187.50
45 Forterra Pipe & Precast $67,782.24 $67,782.24 $67,782.24
46 Forterra Pipe & Precast $32,192.37 $32,192.37 $32,192.37
47 Hopping Green Sams $743.50 $743.50 $743.50
48 Forterra Pipe & Precast $21,251.78 $21,251.78 $21,251.78
49 ETM $6,173.67 $6,173.67 $6,173.67
50 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,076.51 $7,076.51 $7,076.51
51 Hadden Engineering $4,770.00 $4,770.00 $4,770.00
52 Vallencourt Construction $101,680.10 $101,680.10 $50,450.30 $51,229.80
53 Forterra Pipe & Precast $2,467.79 $2,467.79 $2,467.79
54 Hadden Engineering $4,264.46 $4,264.46 $4,264.46
55 ETM $4,630.26 $4,630.26 $4,630.26
56 Vallencourt Construction $129,489.76 $129,489.76 $69,904.70 $59,585.07

Grand Total $2,234,486.97 $261,400.63 $1,973,086.34 $0.00 $979,848.43 $553,315.05 $183,562.59 $0.00 $0.00 $256,360.27

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI INT REC'D ACQ
BOND PROCEEDS $3,229,153.47 Oct-20 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-21 $4.75
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 Nov-20 $4.87 $0.03 Nov-21 $0.00
INT REC'D TO DATE $106.98 Dec-20 $12.16 $0.05 Dec-21 $0.00
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Jan-21 $12.57 $0.01 Jan-22 $0.00
LESS: REQ. PAID ($2,234,486.97) Feb-21 $12.25 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.00
BALANCE $994,773.48 Mar-21 $10.45 $0.00 Mar-22 $0.00

Apr-21 $10.46 $0.00 Apr-22 $0.00
RECONCILIATION May-21 $9.87 $0.01 May-22 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $994,773.48 Jun-21 $9.14 $0.01 Jun-22 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00  Jul-21 $7.83 $0.00 Jul-22 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $994,773.48 Aug-21 $7.08 $0.00 Aug-22 $0.00
VARIANCE $0.00 Sep-21 $5.44 $0.00 Sep-22 $0.00

$102.12 $0.11 $4.75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

GARDEN STREET 247                                -                                  -                193,323.92                                -              190,312.08             383,636.00 
WALTHAM DEV 139                                -                165,981.25            107,098.70             273,079.95 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386                                -                                  -                193,323.92              165,981.25            297,410.78             656,715.94 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 375              174,000.58              136,800.46                 40,697.36                                -              385,282.50             736,780.89 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761              174,000.58              136,800.46              234,021.27              165,981.25            682,693.28         1,393,496.84 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

GARDEN STREET                336,057.98                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                 47,578.02               47,578.02 
WALTHAM DEV                273,079.95                                -                                -                                -   

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED                609,137.92                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                 47,578.02               47,578.02 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                  26,807.31              167,669.69              131,823.06                 39,216.61                                -              371,264.22             709,973.58 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED                635,945.24              167,669.69              131,823.06                 39,216.61                                -              418,842.24             757,551.60 

(1) A-3 Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/21, 4/1/22 and 30% due 9/1/22
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/21, 1/1/22, 4/1/22, 7/1/22

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/10/2021 1,140.36                 896.56                     266.72                     -                           2,525.04               4,828.68                
2 11/24/2021 4,580.54                 3,601.25                 1,071.35                 -                           10,142.49             19,395.63             
3 12/6/2021 161,948.79             127,325.25             37,878.54               -                           358,596.69           685,749.27           

-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         

-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL              167,669.69              131,823.06                 39,216.61                                -              371,264.22             709,973.58 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 25.00% 12.40%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 96.36% 96.36% 96.36% 0.00% 96.36% 96.36%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 96.36% 96.36% 16.76% 0.00% 61.35% 54.36%

mailto:sfulks@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 9/1-9/30 2577-2595 79,483.38$         
10/1-10/31 2596-2611 46,742.30$         

Total  126,225.68$       

 
**FedEx invoices are available upon request

ROLLING HILLS

Summary of Invoices
December 14, 2021

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/02/21 00026 8/13/21 C0000125 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *              100.00
JULY 21 - ADMIN FEE

8/13/21 C0000125 202107 330-57200-34500                                     *               75.00
JULY 21 - SECURITY SCHED

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       175.00 002577
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00027 8/31/21 AUG 21   202108 320-53800-43000                                     *              151.00

AUG 21 - ELECTRIC
8/31/21 AUG 21   202108 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,175.00

AUG 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,326.00 002578

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00061 8/04/21 84957412 202108 330-57200-41500                                     *              298.65

TV/INTERNET 8/14-9/13/21
COMCAST                                                           298.65 002579

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00097 8/13/21 08132021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 8/13/21
8/25/21 08252021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 8/25/21
8/27/21 08272021 202108 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY 8/27/21
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     360.00 002580

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00147 8/20/21 UG000002 202108 330-57200-34300                                     *              385.90

AUG 21 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 385.90 002581

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00060 8/12/21 373      202107 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,325.32

JULY 21 - FACILITY R&M
8/12/21 373      202107 320-53800-46000                                     *              718.45

JULY 21 - R&M FIELD
8/12/21 373      202107 330-57200-52000                                     *              423.73

JULY 21-OPERAT'G SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,467.50 002582

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00082 8/25/21 16468A   202108 330-57200-46000                                     *              290.00

QUARTERLY PREVENT MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          290.00 002583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/02/21 00034 8/13/21 15858    202108 310-51300-60000                                     *            2,800.00

RPL DAMAGED CONTROLLER
TREE AMIGOS                                                     2,800.00 002584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00101 8/02/21 76881    202108 330-57200-46000                                     *              276.75

SCISSOR LIFT
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                   276.75 002585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  MPHILLIPS 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/29/21 00016 8/31/21 AUG 21   202108 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,456.07
AUG 21 - WATER

8/31/21 AUG 21   202108 330-57200-43100                                     *              311.10
AUG 21 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,767.17 002586
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00061 9/04/21 1221031  202109 330-57200-41500                                     *              298.65

SEP 21 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           298.65 002587

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00097 9/12/21 091221   202109 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC
9/20/21 092021   202109 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC
9/26/21 092621   202109 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     360.00 002588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00037 9/09/21 14213    202109 300-15500-10000                                     *           34,763.00

INSURANCE FY2022
EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS                                 34,763.00 002589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00006 8/31/21 3374345  202108 310-51300-48000                                     *              520.87

NOTICE OF MEETING DATES
THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION                                           520.87 002590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00003 9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

SEP 21 - MGMT FEES
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

SEP 21 - WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

SEP 21 - IT
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

SEP 21 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-51000                                     *               18.54

SEP 21 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-42000                                     *               17.00

SEP 21 - POSTAGE
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-42500                                     *              577.95

SEP 21 - COPIES
9/01/21 222      202109 310-51300-41000                                     *               17.75

SEP 21- TELEPHONE
9/17/21 223      202109 300-15500-10000                                     *            5,000.00

ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT FY22
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                9,772.90 002591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  MPHILLIPS 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/29/21 00090 8/13/21 91625080 202108 310-51300-51000                                     *               25.94
DESK SIGN - JOHN MILLER

HOLMES CUSTOM                                                      25.94 002592
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00057 9/01/21 601796   202109 320-53800-46400                                     *              420.00

SEP 21 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            420.00 002593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00060 8/31/21 375      202109 330-57200-34200                                     *            2,873.12

POOL ATTENDANTS
9/01/21 374      202109 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00

SEP 21 - JANITORIAL SVC
9/01/21 374      202109 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50

SEP 21 - POOL MAINT SVC
9/01/21 374      202109 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,793.75

SEP 21 - CONTRACT ADMIN
9/01/21 374      202109 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,684.17

SEP 21 - FACILITY MGMT
9/21/21 376      202108 330-57200-52100                                     *            1,580.81

AUG 21 - POOL CHEMICALS
9/21/21 376      202108 330-57200-52000                                     *              366.46

AUG 21 - OPERATING SUPP
9/21/21 376      202108 330-57200-52000                                     *              225.54

AUG 21 - SUPPLIES
9/21/21 376      202108 330-57200-60000                                     *            1,091.22

AUG 21 - CAPITAL OUTALY
9/21/21 376      202108 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,891.48

AUG 21 - REPAIRS & MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            17,714.05 002594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/29/21 00034 9/08/21 16015    202109 320-53800-46500                                     *            2,461.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
TREE AMIGOS                                                     2,461.00 002595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00118 9/09/21 10001    202109 330-57200-49400                                     *              278.00

PLASTIC EGGS
AYERS DISTRIBUTING                                                278.00 002596

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00016 9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,471.21

SEP 21 - WATER
9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 330-57200-43100                                     *              319.60

SEP 21 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,790.81 002597

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00026 10/08/21 SSI10285 202109 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

SEP 21 - SECURITY SCHED
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        85.00 002598

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  MPHILLIPS 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/13/21 00027 9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 320-53800-43000                                     *              157.00
SEP 21 - ELECTRIC

9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,366.00
SEP 21 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,523.00 002599
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00061 10/04/21 84957412 202111 330-57200-41500                                     *              297.27

NOV 21 - INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           297.27 002600

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00097 10/04/21 100421   202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
10/08/21 100821   202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     240.00 002601

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00147 9/20/21 33290    202109 330-57200-34300                                     *              409.61

SEP 21 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 409.61 002602

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00102 10/04/21 2021-076 202110 320-53800-46000                                     *              590.00

CUSTOM PVC SIGNS
GIGLIO SIGNS INC                                                  590.00 002603

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00003 10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

OCT 21 - MGMT FEES
10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

OCT 21 - WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

OCT 21 - IT
10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

OCT 21 - DISSEMINATION
10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-42000                                     *                8.60

OCT 21 - POSTAGE
10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-42500                                     *               24.30

OCT 21 - COPIES
10/01/21 224      202110 310-51300-41000                                     *               10.75

OCT 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,185.31 002604

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00057 10/01/21 608404   202110 320-53800-46400                                     *              429.00

OCT 21 - WATER MGMT SVCS
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            429.00 002605

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00066 6/01/21 052110   202106 330-57200-46000                                     *              308.86

SYSTEM #2 DRAIN PAN

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  MPHILLIPS 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/07/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/08/21 072131   202107 330-57200-46000                                     *              264.00
SOCIAL ROOM NOT COOLING

10/08/21 092115   202109 330-57200-46000                                     *              225.50
WATER LEAK

MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                          798.36 002606
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00107 9/23/21 32966    202109 310-51300-48000                                     *              137.00

RFP ENGINEERING SVCS
9/30/21 329476   202109 310-51300-48000                                     *               56.00

NOTICE OF MEETING
OPC NEWS, LLC                                                     193.00 002607

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00149 9/22/21 13129560 202109 330-57200-52100                                     *              660.82

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          660.82 002608

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00060 10/01/21 377      202110 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00

OCT 21 - JANITORIAL SVCS
10/01/21 377      202110 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50

OCT 21 - POOL MAINT
10/01/21 377      202110 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,847.58

OCT 21 - CONTRACT ADMIN
10/01/21 377      202110 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,918.42

OCT 21 - FACILITY MGMT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,973.50 002609

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/13/21 00146 8/28/21 15937    202108 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

AUG 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
9/28/21 16146    202109 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.16

SEP 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE TECH TREE SERVICE, INC.                                   12,144.31 002610

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/21 00034 8/28/21 15937    202108 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

AUG 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
9/28/21 16146    202109 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.16

SEP 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                    12,144.31 002611

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                126,225.68

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              126,225.68

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  MPHILLIPS 



(904) 284-7575
Page: 1

m Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Receivable
') "Cj- )"\ )-"'""-^)\

' it)\ ·;,)-3
I.,)m

,,,,/'
' ,,. /'

"""" )))))")
,,,, j

))' "' 2)
ROLLINGHILLS COD

}jp
ROLLINGHILLS COD

a,, ) 'ii"' '
,

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
,,j"

, L
,)(J"' GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL 32043 GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL 32043

"
1
))ji, PATTIPOWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID COCK)U12S

P.O. Number
P.O. Date 8/13/2021

Due Date 8/28/2021 OurOrderNo
Terms Net 1 S Days SalesPerson

item/Descriution Unit OrderQtv Quantitv Unit Price TbtdPrice

Fees-Znd EmploymentAdmin Fee-jULY 2021 20 20 5.00 100.00
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 3 3 25.00 75.0C)

Amount subject to SalesTax USO Subtotal: 175.00

Amount E>:2mo? from SalEE Tax 17S.M lnvaiccDlscount: CLOD



INVOICE

, - $ : "

ROLLINGHUS
. . ^ O k '«

8/13/Z(J21

" t 6 ' .

JP

' " * .
E ' '

¥ ." ' b #" " iF " " ._ C S " 'b ' ' I

1 07/0'2/ZI(lfjUG-07/02/21 OtKXj RollingFlitls

jeff Deese

07/03/21ZQOQ - 07/03/2114CKJ

EVENTTOTAL:

2 W/09/21CJO(X)-07/09/21 0000
.

RollingHills

jeffOeese

07/14/21i6c'o- 07/14/21am
EVENTTOTAL:

3 G7/16/2100OU- 07/16/21OQOQ RakingHiEls

jeff Deese

G7/16/2I1300-07/16/211700
EVENTTOTAL:

4 07/23/210000- (17/23/21 OOGO RollingHills

jeff ljeese
07/25/210&®-Q?/25/211200

EVENTTOTAL:

5 07/30/Z£0000-07/30/210000 RollingHills

jeff Deese

07/30/210900-07/30/2F130'1)

EVENTTOTAL:

FNVCUCE TOTAL:



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Aug-21

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S
···

7751951 3212 BradleyCreekPkwy -AmenityCtr $ 3,175.00
7755259 3236BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 31.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 91.00 '

$ 3,326.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 151.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,175.00

$ 3,326.00



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Aug-21
7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S

·'·

7751951 3212Bradley Creek Pkwy -AmenityCtr $ 3,175.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 31.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 91.00

$ 3,326.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 151.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,175.00

$ 3,326.00



YYNN

a"-"" ' [\f?embek-Nzme ROUJNGHillS COD

="" (:'1µ3" !":l("":i'ii"",'gUl:b'ip:|,iqt:, Inc, :?:'|'F:::'(':::;:::'t::'7"'""'"°" :'::::::' :',
€ ,Ck """"::

A T?klchqhm¢Energy' Conperariveg x StatementDate: 08/25/2021
Current Bill DueDate: 09/15/2021

,"' ."

.

,"Im"ponant,Me'$sage.s ,-"U ^2:"":"y%b
w,

Previous Balance
,

$3,629.00

e"""""'""- «a|: aj 'eu "E14 Payment Received 0&20/21 -$3,629.00
Don't be left out of the loop! This bill statement &.7

' ' ;':'a "s'""; "% Current ChargesDue 09/15/21 175.00
now has important announcements on the back ,S* §%.2u' 'guntqPl'

'"7' -" " %
$3y

page as well i k*®'s"
" t' 'e' ' '"S '& -'" '" ""t'" 3

- .,& .:,, ' "".
. ',

ah t
?'

. m2
:, j'e[·"" :"' i

T %@,'": ji K :, " ,s,"i, "

'"""""""""°'"°'""""°"""'Y)))b¢i)))¶

ServiceAddress:3212 BRADLEYCREEKPKWYAMENITYCENTER

GENERALSERVICEDEMAND 152192920 $ 07/26/21 08/23/21 8594 8929 80 26,800

kWh MonthlyUse N m MonthlyHigh0 Nlonthlykw0 Temp
AcgcssCharge $80.00'

¶NiMi i,
EnergyCharge 26,800 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,608.00'
PowerCostAdjustment 26,800 kWh @ 0.0164 $439.52 .250 p

' 1MnandCharge 87.360 KW @ 4.3500 $380.02
.

uk' 0 i) lndlv. OutdoorLight-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45'

®, ,,
lndlv. OutdoorLJght-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50'
Indivldual Pole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00.

"° » Light PCA $13.82 '

5000 15 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $71.18.
Florida State SalesTax $192.62

0 0
Aug »p C)d NeW Dec Jan Feb Mm Apr M@r jun jUl Aug FloridaState SalesTax (6%) $4.62 '

2020 Please visitMyCtayEjectricfor detailedusagehistory 2021 Clay CountySalesTax $42.73
Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $85.69,

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High op9LatiQnRound Up
_ _ .. . - . ___ _ .

$0,8,5
Last Year ,Tota1 CurrentChargesfor thisLocation $3,175.00>

r' j':,C:SS :

© © © 0 ii""""'
,.iv. . _-.. ..

Akeep
Billings notpaid In full will Incur a late chargS) of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount(whichever Is gmter)thatwill be addedto your account.

V SEND
qp

I ' I
Account Number

77=---———
7751951

"
CIayElectncCooperative,dlC, Curr·nt Charges Due09 15 21 $3,175.0Q

Abucbsmc Energy' Coopcratlvcm Total AmourrtDue
_ . ,_ _ , _ _. ,

" $3,175,00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkorcredlt/debltcardat ClayElectric.corp or downloadthe mobile

&=)f%W ||||||||||||||||||||||||

W CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 IB

7168 2 MB 0.450 5 7168 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS COD C-26 IIII¶IhI|llIIlhh||mr|Ih4|||||TrI|'|'||I|l||||l|l|I|I '
5385 N NOB HILL RD y
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

l4lII|lMIMhrIm¶|ll4lqu|'IIIIEIhdlh4l|m|

Q7751¶51, 0003175007



"' CONTACT US
g ,-' ,,' Phone: 800-224-4917Clay Electric C(',' ',';:""" ;'"i":',' ,1),' W,,. ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,m

"
, -. Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative ,e,,µ Keystone He'ghts, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOADOUR APP,
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure 'g"":"'"m,:,

the problem is not withinyourelectrical system. ! ¢L·
-' ·Y:'..' j> If the outageis not withinyour system, report ' .-" ,' 's L' ', :

it by calling 888-434-9844 ,:$'"i,;;'. ':'i"j' " "' " -'
> Alwaysstayaway from downedpowerlines.

y "

: µ """". ¶8
%. ' Y

, " \' \
" " 'Ky

%

k'
.' 1.'

', h
, '"'""

, : I ,
S S ' ' k- , " ,'

%"'±·%%

·' ·. 1 \ " ' ' ,'\ \ 'm, '
HURRBCANE ' I , ' '

SEASON ^qgrAHEAD '

· - - · · "

,

-"
'

\ T —-!

" 0
\:

'$

- ~M
:' ' This'yeaCsMqrnamaSeaSOnis p"redmedb7 hei·

moreGaiv€?ShunpAsi##j, Mgkesurayvtts'reres«dy ""m .

"

candhmte @ pkm m place.

Ge4 8 «»py egf our freepTqparedn€?ssguideu¢ /[)ZL j'f!'j,|·ll.,fl|f)Z\fjf)li'-·}cl'_'fj
· C]ayEfee¢riF.¢Qm/regi@bA$kty-T#$t0E'miGnr$E@rE¶¶-<eHT€·r fl')\/'/ ,{'/;lj!,.ll)]"

DEFIN1TK)NS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment:The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

'""""µ

j
'AutoPay By Phonr 0== "" 0nl ne Pay Stat ons Ma I

' Free recurring ' Free with Free with $1,50 service ' Mail checkor
'

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee""cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debitcard. card,Visit ClayEiecltic,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com. fora list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

'"' ..
E" ' i g

,
" v L Visit us online at CIayElectnc.com«,: ,!@¶Y Ckiy i:k'(:l'f:{; tAO(:j1[:rd!l!ie, j[|( 'd' 'rec' (800)-224-49"

AT I t n E rgy'Conperativcj¢ Statement Date: 08/25/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 09/15/2021

µ ·4

· lmh"ortant-MehsageS- ·.
:,' Previous Balance $31.00

Total Payment Received 08/20/21 -$31.00
Don't be left out of the loop! This bill statement Amount Due Current ChargesDue 09/15/21 $31.00
now has important announcements on the back .

page as well.

$3L00
Use MyClayElectric to report and track outages.

Due Date:
09/15/2021

RateScheduleDesaiption ,
.MetE*"N,1. ' ReadingDates

,
Readmgs s

.
"

. Multipfier icWtj Usage i

. ' · FrOin ' · To "' .'·
..,

>iCYioiz$ '.."" .2 pregenr;' '.S
: ' --, ,.. ..

'
-

,

GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151839087 07/26/21 08/23/21 ' 806 839 1

,
33 ,'

kwh MonthlyUsej i :"i' MonthlyHigh® MonthlyLow® Temp ' " -"'
- ' Cuirent'$&v'icjetjetajl 2

'-"'"' ' "
"""

,;

? Access Charge ' $23.'00 ;

40 '" i=' ;-j '
'

-
:

,
,%- m"E' ""' 90

I Energy Charge 33 kWh @ 0 0813 $2 68 i

" ,

"
' ""yq i"

':"' "'=.,=" " ' ."i q Power Cost Adjustment 33 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.54?

'0 i
"y""f '"·-«: , g

. ·
'

, :""' _" ' "' Pcm "::)>%jl " \ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.68 ,1

" ' ." '_ P"""K ; " \",,
,

'=,%g¢'7
.

! "I ])j1- '° ,1 Florida State SalesTax $1.87 i

20 —' :—' .'— 6"9"%=ee m̂m'---*K, m ' ' "-M' ', r-,"t'L ,,
i Clay County Sales Tax $0.40 I'

,,
i ' '_ j,. .

'

_ _
bL_' '_ , _' ,". ·'1_ "'

' ', p)i i Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.02 ,:

,0 ,
"i, '—'

. M ' i—' ' —'
·

:. .—3'." L:" "
µ;. 'H+ '° ' Operation Round Up $0.81 :

' ' " '
: " i '

:' ; "' .,,
)

:

.

:

· ,
:,,))' " ' Total_CurrentChargeS f'?r this Lc)cati9n, ,$31.00.'

Aug Sep Oct Npv Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

2020 " " " }
,

I ." " '- ' ' " .,.
'

.
,

2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

'

© © 0
""i' ':"' "n

:, i AU"' si zo:i tj'
u

'Akeep
Billings notpaid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or5% of theddlnquontamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND
eg

"
C|QyElectr|'cC00perdtjveInc, ^"'°""'"""'

"
'"""y

«
Current Char es Due09/15/21 $31.00

ATouchswmEnergy' Coopcratlvc&!!zS Total Amount Due
____N1.00,

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U,S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkorcredlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile
"PP'

I

||||| I || I I
:S=:!mR CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd Inrlll4µlIIhhI|MlrqIhmhTj|'|'||lh|||||h|dl 7 ·SUNRISE EL 33351-0000

hdlh|ll|'|hn|Illlµl|4hIdI4lI|lm|'h'|rhhlU[I4I

0775525¶ 0000036005



" CONTACT US

' "' ,' Phone: 800-224-4917ClayElectric C("-'
',"""' ' ·" ""7'i" Web. Cla,Electriccom

A TouchstoneEnc,,,"Cooperative
'id". :,':::?::?e:g°h"t3,0F8L

32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Stepsto follow:
': f., :., r:.'g

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure m""' "
S /the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system. 4:=-.,/:: ' "

> If the outage is not withinyour system, report Eg% r' ,""' "

it by calling 888-434-9844 "'i'";" 1·' ' ""

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

i'
,

-. '.' -.' .- U,%:" ':"' .'"
t £ ,,' '- ' %- "
',"$%7.j' .

..'. "laS" '".'·.,: -, -" ','../"
t. \ '\ i ¥ \

'i -t "."" '
-

i", ',:".3 '-' Y ,

"' ' G, i, k ', ' "·— '

"A '*

, / '
. I' · :

' """"'
HURRICANE

r
"' /' '

' ' " A \ " ' ' .' ,\' '"'

SEASON IAHEAD · =
k', S'*": 3' '

9 - -" :'"" a ' "';5.,.
'

' \ r mmj

, 0
=4'"*j'),i?m

" Rs'$nl'l,
,

"mm*a

' This year'shurh«me season is predkBed«» hq
mus¥eadiveBhunt$sisa$. Mcske $utq yoWre icady "'m

andhsveq pkm in pkase.

, Get a Eopyof our &e!¥zµrepcredmz'ssguifdeGk ^)11 )'.f)')}·|(jlj!:.'£t\lj:./|lc·l()')tl
CAwyEke€EE'iK.<#m/¥'eS¢#bgf?Ky-T#sKoyat¢Dn[5EQtwq-GeEKEer fl')\,'/,t'/'.fil.lf)l2'

DEF1N¶TIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fL|el for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service area for the purpose of improvmg the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

I"'""")
,

- "Auto Pay By Phone 0=- .J
Online

.
PayStations Mail

Free recurring Free with Free with $1.50service
.

Mailcheckor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card.Visit CIayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enroll at Call (844)9%-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0, Box 308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

*

"
ClayElecttic C00peldl've,!nc :===°,'"""°" ,,',

.

A TotrchstnneEnergy' Cooperative L" Statement Date: 08/25/2021

" ,
Current Bill DueDate: 09/15/2021

'
,-

'" '

.' "·,
. Previous Balance $29.00

",' Total .:. Payment Received 08/20/21 -$29.00
Don't be left out of the loop! This bill statement
now has important announcementson the back

,

", Amount Due
. .,

Current ChargesDue 09/15/21 $29.00
'\

page as well. 'i , \"'
$29.00 'i

Use MyClayElectric to reportand trackoutages. ', " ,"/'

,.
Due Date: ·'.'

· 09115/2021
.

:,," : ? ' : ' ' '· '· s"'N t:a"z

" " " ' Ra'e'sgh?du'eDescF'p-hon .'"..t.: z.'"y¢Ey"Ngj))==)":jj=:T;:C4j",'y¥wp!iei'8[s".-kiu¢"u¢@gn
:'

GENERAL
SERV|CE-NOR

DEMAND ' i,§Z012414 07/2¢Y21 08/23/a1
. .,

" 374 "" Q93, .'" 1..- ",-" ' jg
, .

J

' :
,

'
6'.·",1'1- """ ""'" ,', ;7, '"ui litS'"" """le' "euw-z"%?;j.,,'?,i2,s'¢,@,x·§-,'!i3

,kWh MonthlyUse I A '#": MonthlyHigh% MonthlyLow® Temp
} Acjas aar"ge '" ' """"" " '" " """"' " ' " 523.'00 '

'° '"" =·-~,8 k"'!^< 'tei" ,,
!

Energy Charge 19 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.54 i

""'"-·«
,,~., =

'3"' ":Pp' E."' y S Power cost Adjustment 19 kWh @ 0.0164 $0,31 i
15

*
-

.

~%... .-¶---'r" "
'2S,L!3%,·! "" M " : FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.64 }

'

,, ' ,. ..
:.- .' .

,

::' g
' '", k"Z i |'!,'k:k

FlO ¢ Florida State Sales Tax $1.77 3

'0 —..
.: i

, i—" r'j4n. :
· '- "'"" ud'z';,.:

,,
t Clay CountySales Tax $0.38 f

I '
i

si ,
i' . '".'

:
:',),j '.' "^

' "' '! 'Ez"[4 '"gt |.r·' '
?

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $0.98 ?

'..m. ' A', ,' ". !_1,
i_', ' 2-"1 ,')'1

.·m 2."'
_

If ":_ '

"
I

Operation Round Up
..

$0.38§

I i - '
' '; "- : [.-..i ,

' ",€1 ',,.: F"-i ,2}i', ,' z'; is ' Total CurrentChargesfor th is Location
, . , .

$29.00s

. , , , ,
. ' I "i 'Z-; !'q" ..

"! m ,'."1 '""3
0 " I ' i I i ' ' i ' ' I' I " ' I I I ' I '"I I I)

Aug Sep Oct Npv Dog Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

2020 ' i. ,' , ·.. i ' ','C.'a T' 1·:'." i'. ,'y . '. Z_ i :,,';ag= .;'5, .,\ 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

:g""\; "" " "

0 T'} U'"¢" ' "_=P, ' :
,

$ ;
' --" S't ' · " ',

,

S

,. " - " " A 3G 9 A "'" " 1 ' .'.

% "" "
,.2 E: ' U J 1 cCU ·, :i
b
Fy: t-...-s'

Akeep
Blllings not paid in full will incura late chargp of$5.00 or 5% of the ddinquoMamount(whichweris ged®r) thatwill be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
40

"
ClayElectricCoopetdive, Inc, """°'"""'"' """'Current Charges Due 09(15/21 $29.00

A Touchstone Energy' CbopcrativcKi!2c Total Am,ou,ntDue

_
$29.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmustbe in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.cotp or downloadthe mobile

&=mw
|||||||||||||||||||||||||

..
""' '" CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 IB

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd IlII4IhIlll¢lhI4|II|rqIh'IM|TrI|'l'|hh||||[h|I|I
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 y "

hl|lhlll|qImhMhMN|l4|lh'l|||'h'llMqllI4I

Q775527S 000002¶00¶



"' CONTACT US

"
ClayEIec!ticC(hd8

"F",',."),'i¢/E",
,i'j?| :'e°b:=:=

',
' ' j.,.-t- Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy Coopc"atwe C"?' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

L:g""z7' " 7

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure ,cg;7/"3 "" ' "
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system. .:": ".,2.,.m" ../

> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report .,, ,," '"" " "
.

it by calling 888-434-9844 Me"" :'
t "

"/
,

.7 ,,P" Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

'2 F'" ' " ' '· ."' "
' p ', T \

' ig,."",i"'
" ' " "' " '#jby

G " .
f" ; p, ',

.

.k.
, ""¥"

'"·- · '/ . p ' ,
' t,.. , ..

HURRtCANE
.

'-' i "
.

,
'.' 8\ "

.

' '
"

'j \ ."

SEASON '

AHEAD
£4' ,.

?:* ,, 0

" " " " "
<9 """·

' ' ' \ T —d

° °'"U¢"),

_This year'shuerkaneseascmkii prediched ¢q be
morea«i'gGthemwsuaLMdk©sure yms're reudy 'mmd have gs pkm m pi«ce. ""

"/1) )"1 'jr llr)l'lr"}l}llr) j\r E'lir',|i ir)f:GeE ta copy@four Cree pTeparedn€·ssguede@q -- - ' -' - .,.t,j
CtuyESe<tTi€.©©knIregjab3Fiky-resqerW¢Uk¶[5i@rmq-G@R€@k" 1)')'/'/ il'/,}i],lb]",'

DEFINiTIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat come directlyfrom serving an mdividual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment lisccj to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electnc's service area for the purpose of improvingthe quality of life of our members and their communities.

m Auto Pay By Pho,,

OQJ
om,, PayStations Nla

Freerecurring ' Free with Free with $1,50 service Mail checkor
payments from checkingl checking/savings fee"' cash payments money order to:

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit creclit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. CIayElectric,com. for a list of authorized P.0 Box 308

ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,
FL 32656



YYNN

# · ,

"
CIayElutricCooperative111(' '"""°'"""'""""""""'°" " '" ' " """!

^,
* Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

, , , t·:.,' ,, ,, -}53

A TouchsmeE!rmgjfCooperativek'tz Statement Date: 08/25/2021
Current Bill DueDate: 09/15/2021

"
,' " '"·, Previous Baiance $108.00

,
" Total "

.
Payment Received 08/20/21 -$108.00

Don't be left out of the loop! This bill statement ," '

now has important announcements on the back ':."' Amount Due ).' Current ChargesDue 09/15/21 $91.00

page as well. ,,
,"

" $91.00 ,)','

Use MyClayElectric to report and trackoutages. ·','

,". Due Date: ' ,,'y
'

,
09/15/2021 ·

"· : g '.',
..

' ' " i"; Eii_'V1-
'""""'""="""3 ,'!' -)1 RiaaiiObqes'-.','-" :'-·;:'"-FReutno'.,:i"i?")jM4;jj):4=:"[

. , ,
Rate'$ehedje {jeScriphon, " -). " EM. '.tN0S',:'"" ' :".Fy¢Sm

, " s, "Z"T$s
m a.'& CVious '

.. ,} ptese-N-
. '* . '

- .- ' ' "-'1
" GENERALSERVICE-NOfi DEMAND 151840032 07/26/21 Q8/23/21 ' 17024

, .
17599,

.
-

1

,
,

,
575

. ,,

kWh MonthlyUse l'"-j Yi MonthlyHigh® MonthlyLow© Temp '. ,,
, " .

:-'qi'.)':)7:,"CµKAnt:&M«D^a}q'q'.2ak:]'t:'"iF?i:"'z'":":'3 -it

!: ,: Aci:eCC Charge ' ' $23.00j
"° @

-~-~©, ·,. i
if Lj :?;,ii ',,Z'l ·-1 90

i Energy Charge 575 kWh @ 0.0813 $46.75 ,[

" ·- .
.,?

,_ .i"; " :*
_

. iSC:" : PowerCostAdjustment 575 kWh @ 0.0164 $9.43 11

'°° '2
:.' :?7"4a'^¶T " "' ""I! [J' !:-:

, .
" { FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.03j

_' '. I " i ? ="' _
,'-"

_
·, :_1 ".i

1"

:, '"g' ' ,' 'm go q Florida State Sales Tax $5.64j"° ""i :',1
:%'-i '.·') t'.i;

:'. Ha :"' ' ", '»n.z'n' 'zj i ClayCounty Sales Tax $1.22 t

'°' -4 '"> '"' r"i. ,',

1_',) )'r,)-=j ?!-!.i):-i)J—7))14)H;jL7 " {Clay Cc) Public SerUtilityTax $2.62j
"'. ":

:'.? :-'. ,',.,1 !'"1 E'"t'| i'"g ":1_, '° I Operation Round Up
, ,

$0.31 I

"q —' ,
',?'?'r| 'i!j

. " ",_:'""·1"; -'T:,.' t , ' «-" 7'?"j " ' 15
:' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $91.00 v

,
'":" I';':! ,'-,'"! i.')',! ;Jg i)1 !j)'.i '"j'"l t'j"! $i)"i |'q;:i fy)y!

,, ,Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Fab Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug

2020 y ·' .Z :, · :, §' 'C'.".; .i, · '.".'. ' ' " .' ;saC't: 'si""tnry 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

©©©0 ii'A::<i'O:l:

BY:__-_.___-__
" "

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll Incura late charge cvf $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whichever is greateQthat wIll be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
P

"
ClayEkctn'cCooperative,!nc, fA"'°"''""'"' —n""'Current Cha es Due09/15/21 $91.00

ATou,hmneEnergy' Cooperativerj>i KotalAmount Due
_ _ ___

$91.0Q.

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe In U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credlt/debhcard at ClayEkcttic.comor downloadthe mobile

"" 1 LAW
|||l|||||||||||||||||||

:S= "%$?9"
% CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd l|lrllhllllll|hhl|mrqlhMhTl|'|'||lh||||lhhh
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 ? '

.

hdlh|dIqhn|lMlhII|4|IIdl'dIhd|||'|I'IIBhh|vlrII

07755283 00000¶600¶



"' CONTACT US

' /' , t. Phone: 800-224-4917ClayEleclnc C('/'"""" ,"' i'"', ',"t';' Web· ClayElec'riccom
""' " ' A Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative 7'!"! Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

R,""2 ':"'"yP' Checkyourfusesand breakers to ensure ,*"7 ' '

.,/dW,. , E .the problemis not withinyourelectrical system. %'» ' * ,,s> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report .-
,.' "":.::" "",'

., . .

it by calling 888-434-9844 "!y.':":y!:}:/," ;':'.,:,':,'
P" Always stay away from downedpower lines.

" ' " '"' 2L' "".' ' '" a '." " '-' ?' .' " '. ·,'
-.·. ]. %% i, '

"m Z#:
,

·' ir k.-.;'"i' ..'.- .E.' %:·
k

' ' \' '. ' \ F
'

' " E" a."',"' M ·. '2· " - '"% "" · ' " h '

"
'?8'. "- " 4'" .' .E¥' - '

I
.,t: .3,-,. '-',g" Y

,

· P' "

'
HURRlCANEA,, ' " '

"
'

'

1\ " ' X\ '

SEASON " ^o6
, AHEAD

· - " -
;""3·""""

::,i. "
"

' \ r' --.wj

' '
' ""'AJ),,,,,,.

—
This year'shurricaneseason is pFedkgEgdZg L*c

moxe qcuv@ Uhan #sud. McNsure you're ramdy =q .

andhaveq pkm m pEme.

Geta copy of quit free prepuwMnassgmde #it / I) / / .)' { i ')
1£1

rv iii g /'\fj ,') !i f ·.1 r jg fl
· CHwyESe€tri¢.c@miTe5iabi§$gy-re$g0TWicBf$g€aem-¢exateF [\(,)\)'/ ,}'/..\\ji\bk

DEF[N]TIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric's service areia for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our niembers and theircommunities.

' m Auto Pay ByPh,,,

cj::j ,, ,, ,,yStabons Ma
Free recurring Free with

"

Free with $1,50service Mailcheckor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee"' cashpayments moneyorde'rto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/deblt only,Visit Clay Electric
from a creclit/debit credit/debit card card.Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectric.com fora list of authorized P.0 Box 308
ClayElectric,com. paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



NYNN

9

"
CkyElectticCooperative,,nt',,'"""°""'"' ""'"""""°"Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

, , ,,, ,, , ,. - , ,..m,,,

A Tmchsrone Energy' Cooperarivc ~,2
StatementDate: 08/25/2021

,'
' Current Bill Due Date: 09/15/2021

',·'
" Credit '

'
·2'

,
Previous Baiance -$1,323.59

Don't be left out of the loopl This bill statement . ,"
,
Balance -i, No Payment Received $0.00

now has important announcements on the back ,¢ / - "" Balance Forward -$1,323.59
page as well. "/ "' CurrentChdrgesDue 09/15/21 $39.00

:t -$1,284.59 )

Use MyClayElectric to report and track outages. ,", -

"
,

No Payment Due .,y

. ; ..' '.,C 'r' . f' -q ." .".a §¥' m .'m
" "'" " ' -- - '" "" "-- ·' " '

' "b;" " "'-· ¢"'Readingmatesn"Z: ::? Yu ,' Rmngs.z" ': ) "imu|iipNj
'"

'kwtiu;: ' 'i'

" ".) ·'2 P?te·'S,ch¢dujS1jMcn?tl-'!!1.."".,' '".
'. ",Mp. ..:Ma; ;j;.'"' {[¢'j%8m'2}""""A!r0' i '3:)- Rrmws.3!'""pE%2nL-:".Z'-!z-- a 2"y-:,S- ' ". .-.,. .- . ,.. .. .. ...,,,' generalservice-nondemand ' j51840010'

.
, 07/26/21 ' 08/?,3/21 '

...
4044

,
·

,

"" 4U,S.. ',
,..

-1
.

iciq
.. .r

-' " "'%""' '"""' rE "' ' "' " "'"" "" '"'YE:,"' "' " "'" " ' ' *e"' 'P' ""' """' " " ' ,,

kWh MonthlyUse !" i « MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow @ Temp :'· ·-'-*" -* s?;'%*i'bummtSe"§ jce"DetaEI-%%%"m' 'µ- 'g"t'& "'i
' Acc4sGChargi" " " " ' "" ' "$za.0"0'll

"' '""""m e !_,

,
I" 'i

, ,^~"""
!

Energy Charge 104 kWh @ 0.0813 $8.46
i!

150
,

:

' 'l"%","mw;: ,; ,;"j, «®-µ,,^
'° i Power CostAdjustment 104 kWh @ 0.0164 $1.71 i

,,, 4A ' " '" 4'" 'I
'

,
2%""

, , y~" " ¢ FLAGrossReceipts Tax $0 85 i
:'":j:.., ,,

:"' · i I'-' ""1 ,,"', 1¥ Fn? " Florida State Sales Tax $2.36 ':

':: "'
"

": t',
' '" )7J[" :

'
"' ',:"' '"1

:: j""y'oun'y'a'""w $O"|
..¢'..: "g "' ""' "" |'a'"! l"j l'"'"i !¥,: i.%'i f.Z,® 1?,& ! Clay Co Public Ser UtllltyTax $1.23 t

'° i,'i !.: ri").'!-:"' -".:"': |.:T)'n'"!"': ,,":;i isli"i'tEi. i:'i'j_ '° i Operation Round Up
,

. .
,

$0.88|

':
,

,'i ')': ':', E)'"H:)

,'.,1"ij 1
:j"'j j,,,3'j u;ii i.j! i:j ': '|.Total CurrentChargesfor this Locat[on $39.00,'.

Aug Sop Oct Nov Dejq Jm Fob Mar Apr M% Jun JUl Aug

2020 "' .- ..-- ' ,, .f'yi": ?,': "E<Z·i ' I'r'.j d :1:' '"-"s -i'>,'j¥2 'LUvu ",' 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

nE'i'",';" ;'!.g':iF^© ©©0 {, ^""""
j4 , . ., ,

Akeep
Billings notpaid In full will incura late charge of $5.00 Qr 5% of thedelinquent amount(whichever is gr?der)thatwill beaddedto your account.

V SEND

"
i,'ayEIectr|'cC00perative,lnc,

'''_ATouchstoncEnergy°CooperativeKk Checks must be In U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32B·0308

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor credlt/debitcardat ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

:;4= _J
|||||||||||||||||||||l|

= , . ,
DISCWEKm_"""' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 18

7167 1 MB 0.450 5 7167 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS vmTURE LLC C-26
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE EL 33351-4761

IIlrIn¶IIIMj4lIl|rqlIn||||||TIj|'l'||l||||||Ih|I|I W
lhµllhllhmhI|mIMh4lI|||IIjIIlu'l'IIlIBhdIIh

0768224¶ 0000000000



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElecfn'c CCm:-' g|/lf'

':""" :::';,:::=%:
'/
':

,
'

':<t Maihng: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy Coopcrct've /%

, .,, Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
Steps to follow: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
A[¥%/E:'4'- * "

,%S: "' 'S"'."I.the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system. .MZ.:-RZg'.¶..a
> If the outageis not within your system, report ·" G/ :" " " ' -

it by calhng 888-434-9844 ,?',!,' i' !:',;""4 ·4

> Always stay away from downedpower lines.

" i: ,,-
',·

,
"" "' "' ' z%

-m ¢
\ \ V \ \

, XY
,

"' '
L \ h g J

"
'

HURRICA^ m' i '
', '. ', \

' '

.
' ' 5 \ '

'A'H^E'A°D'/ %
· " "" · ' ' \ r=

' ' !'i!
I —

)

:" ThiS,yegE'S"'hwriEaniqa5on'i;¢Nedktedt® be
! moreacSiw@ them uswd,Makesure y@u're N?€sdy 'm Jemd have cb ptcmin pkme, "

GeEa «»py ©tdu " rkwepaw€dTFe.ssguidem /1)./) i' f)'-)l·lf"lllllj /·{-/;)|j':lCl')fl
CgayE?ecuTic.c©m/E©h¢«bii§$y"Kesugmtk3M$*GTm-e.G'Mq:' v fj')t/'/ '['/:ji|eibl'_'

.-.,- -_ _ ._DEFMIT1ONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs includethe cost of the meter, wire and other equipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/dec:reases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donatioristhat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

@
Auto Pay B,Pfon,

C!t::|j
0nline PayStatms Ma

Free recurring Free with ' Free with
.

$1,50 service Mailcheckor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee" cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savings account,or account,or credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/clebit credit/debit card. card,Visit ClayElectric.com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric.com, for a list of authorized P.O.Box308
C1ayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



COMCAST AccountNumber
'

Billing Date
I

Services From
'

Page

IJ)))1)))) 8495 74 123 1221031 Aug 04, 2021 ) Aug 14, 2021 to Sep 13, 2021 1 of 4

mli@ Rolling Ht!VS Nneni CoMer,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

G # % U
€j1

m " q Your b)!) E))(r))t))nod

i 0 " 3 " ' 0 " " ® " " ,
® " ' " t4k

" © " " 0 u Fn @ Your one-timecharges are $10.00 due to Late
Fee charge(s).

Previousbalance $281.38
. . .

" "
0 Thts page gives you a quicksummary of yourmonthly

Payments $0.00 Y bill. A detailed breakdown of yourcharges begins on

Balanceforward due novv $281.38 I page 3.

@ Any payments received or accountactivity after Aug
Regularmonthly charges Page3 $283.90 04, 2021 will show up on yournext bill. View your most

One-time charges Page3 $10,00 up-to-dateaccountbalance at business.comcast.coml
rnyacc"ount.

Taxes,fees and other charges Page3 $4.75

Nevvcharges dueAug 25, 2021 $298.654

A €1 (3 " ', 0
0

I)":"'
:'"* ,'b" ·'

,·? ' " " --,, "-jm' ?S 7b "' ? '
,*" ""' "" """'

" '· " /,

M Your account is past due
,

"
,F p.r ,

' "' '

Your accountis past due, so you may have been charged a late
,

: ) I)') ) j' );) ) -)
fee of $10.00. To keep youraccountcurrent, please pay the ' "'

) Ibalance forward immediately. 1),% ,J )N't:ot') 'j(:))}'}
g il =_,,, , m =~,m

_ , ~,~,

&m=u-

Visit bLlsines:.comcast.com/he!por see page 2 for other ways
_ '-- ---to contactus.

Detach the bottomportionof this bill and enclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder

Do not include correspondencewith payment

COMCAST Accountnumber 8495 74 123 1221031

Ill))))))) Balanceforward due now $281.38

141 NW 16thst
New charges due Aug 25, 2021 $298.65

POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 $580 039(3330310no hp 04 20210804 nnnnnnny0000742 0004 Total amount due a

ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Amount enclosed $
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Makechecks payableto Comcast
Do not send cash

|'!'ti[[[|'l|l|'if'li'lE[i!|'li[llI!!'!i'||i!|"i|i!||'!!!!i"}l' Send paymentto

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

'|ii\|El?|1[|[BB[EEB|lli'i!{'t|'|[!'[I{{idI|!QU'!t'{|NI¢|fdQjQ||R

B4¶5?4L23L22303LUU5Buu35

M33m1n NO RP M ?0?1C1&MMKNMNMNYOC1M7d? MM



m
)

AccountNumber
)

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Aug04, 2021
)

Aug 14, 2021 to Sep 13, 2021
i

2 of 4

W

E) @ ® #
@ " ® % B

, " a © © F7
% " m g % #'@ ® " ,' # 0 ' 2 @, * " · n m @ '

. .- ,

Manageyour account anytime,anywherewith the ComcastBusinessnow offers RUA packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovative ail-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind. securitysolutions- at a better value.
a Manageyour account details
0 Pay your bill and customizebilling options
0 View upcoming appointments I

)'

" 2&1[ iNAayStu z PXFJ7 R@cUHnz'µyig?0) jj
az iYi"7-IUAj3iA

' " " ¢3 " © " " " " © @
. " © © ©

tvMvMg?
/'"""""\ Visit us online
, — We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.
1',\- —) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
"'~_-' business.comcastcom/help

1","j'"\ Call us anytime
j '

"
,) 800-391-3000 AccessihliiZy:

\ i ' 7

x.,._:" Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired,call 711. For Issuesaffecting
and technical support customerswith disabilities,call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support,xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat1701 JFK Blvd,, Philadelphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M, Gifford.

)ij)))i|l|)))):iii|)li|))|))]ii]))

. % @ © % a ® © @ @ ® G ® &- @

I")"", iuAo rnore mailingmonthlychecks More vvays to pay:
i, #?

.
/j Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy ancl /'--- . ,

"'-'-- ·--'" stamps.It's easy to enroll,justvisit /' e=±:'
'", Oniina

business.comcast.com/myaccount
\, ' .—,1 ,.1

VIsit MyAccount at business.comcast.com/myaccount'\, ,
1/

,/! j'j By App,/'""""""""""'"'.., Go µaper!ess and say goodbyeTo ctuUer I.,
i

.

') ,] Download the ComcastBusinessApp(,
-

-
) Sicjn up for PaperlessBilhncj to view and payyour ""---- --"

""- ---.-.'--"""
bill online. It's faster, easierancl helps cuts down on
clutter.Visit business.comcast,com/myaccount ,'""' """""', fn-S'tore
to cjet started. j ' \ Visit business.comcast,com/servicecenter,\._1/ ,o,,nda,,o,.e,,ea,,o'

i)) i I : i

cmaminMci ap m jmimnaXlKIklk1hlklktVnnr\n7,19nnn,i



)Tmcast AccountNumber
'

Billing Date
!

Se,vices From
1

Page

)a.))!f)!))) 8495 74 123 1221031 Aug 04, 2021 Aug 14, 2021 to Sep 13, 2021 ) 3 of 4

"

" % # 3 G i3 % 0 - ': 2 " (i 4—- \Nhat'3 )nc)uded'2
i

QomcastMsiriessservices $19'ISE0 )"_"") Internet:Fast, reliableInterneton our Gig-
' ""'·- speed network

TV Standard $59.95
!

BusinessVideo IJQ TV: Keepyour employeesinformedand

l|"l{:|i!('lesS jj'j,()(') :)('}i".':i)u j)!s[;t)l!n[
'.

.-
.' .

}

customers entertained

Starjer $69.95 ' Iii Voice Numbers:(904)531-9238
BumessInternet

Static IP -
1 $19.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccountfor more EQ

Voice Line $39.95 details ' uh "

BusinessVoice ' hr
! Voice Mail Service $5.00 '"('(')1 l'VC) (3a\/'(.)() :j):"|!')."]{') )"l'jl:j l'noi"l'l.h wll"h your s_)(?-|"\/:("x)
j " _"." " " """""""""" """""" -----------------------.---- --

"" (i:s,c(')un]"s,

mquiµmerzT tit services StiCi.20

TVAdapter $0.50

ll'l(";ll!(!:"?s f)lB,A5 f:|{·jl\/l{':(')|")l(";(')('l!|i}l

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38.75
With TV Adapter.
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
!!}(:)l.!(l(js (); i 1.(')() S';c·bi"\/l(")o |')ii,3GUl.!i']i'

EquipmentFee $16.95
Voice

?$ervic0 lees t32K90

BroadcastTV Fee $19,45

DirectoryListing ManagementFee $2.00

RegionalSports Fee $8.45

! Voice Network Investment $3,00

q " " a © " ' 4 0 I)
*

Other charges di t)r00

Late Fee Aug 04 $10.00

T

#
@ = = , ®

@ 0 " ,%
C = ' '; A

Othercharges M.7:i
FederalUniversalService Fund $3.16

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1.59

Additional In"forrna1iori

Informationon programmercontract expirations,which could affect our
carriageof the programmer's channels,can be found at

The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfee is neithergovernmentmandated nor a tax, https://my.xfinity,com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634.
but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertainfederal, state, and local
regulatorycosts.

mmminno rp m ?m1cirm mnjnmnnkjyC1OM)7d?mm



m
AccountNumber Billing Date Services From Page

8495 74 123 1221031 Aug 04, 2021 I Aug 14, 2021 to Sep 13, 2021 4 of 4

Every day in business
is a big day.

VVt'""l1 keep you ready g
for vvhat's next.

There'sno such thing as just anotherday
in business.Everyday is the day—bringing
opportunities,victories twistsand turns

'y'
¥ ,

'

,,,,

We're grateful to have you as a customer, And ' ""
1

' 'A i
" :"? "

we'd love to offeryou a personalized,one-on- '
, <tM . ,

'

one Account Review to alignyour needswith / .

,'. :

P"
your goals and to ensureyou havethe best e, ', A ';,1"' '" '?,
solutionsforyour businessto meetthe future, "'w' rj .

,'. '" .,

4.
i"iE: i.

It's important to be readywith fast, reliable ..
·' .'. "' " 4·

¥
Internet, the flexibilityof advanced WiFi you can s

.. , <,control,and the right peoplebyyourside.
. µ f;

'

P, , '
We'll give you the tools to helpyou cleartoday's
hurdles and be ready forwhatevetsnext. t :i,g?:M7Y S:

'"
" q

:"5-.
':1':

. .\' .:: .' '

a Call 855-862-4451or
visit ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview

COMCAST
BUSINESS

© 2021 Comcast.All rights reserved B4551A-ADP-FAR-4451 PA0174 PoweringPossibilities"

M02CzAW21

mmminnc) rp m ?m1(zmm nmnnmnny nc}nn7¢Ln nnm



:',f:=::?!|
Court

1( )i( ')."")J)) 'JlJ' '"!'A) 'g) ,J'j 1J" ) )'Y))')j'jf")' ))' '}":

Middleburg,FL 32068
904-219-0579
gdeese@cl.aysheriff,cc)rn

INVOICEDATE
DATE:8-13-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

8-13-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 1330-1730 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

Removed 3 people from rearundevelopedarea.

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!



:,%%::d'::||
Court

J ,J'))Q C)) )1 s'j ),)'1' ' )'i)\)j' "' ))1 'J'
Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ciaysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:8-25-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
I

TIMEDATE
DESCRfPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

8-25-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 1500-1900 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentiredevelopment
j'

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rear undevelopedarea.

DEPUTY'SIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thankyou foryour business!



:'9f=:d'::|l
Court 1J'",)J' i) 1 'J' I))))1'J'")""" ) Y'!)"i)')),,))I) (!,,:' )).2.

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ciaysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:8-27-21

TO: · FOR:

Rolling Hil|i CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED ,
IN/OUT

8-27-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 1230-1630 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

, Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

, Drizzled entireshift

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!



GFL Environmental
P: (904) 760-5880
jacksonvMeFL@gflenv.com

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

environmental INVOICE NO. UG0000029729
INVOICE DATE 08/20/2021

ROLLING HILLS CDD 107 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt

5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTALAMOUNTDUE $421.99
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351 AMOUNTOF REMITTANCE $
'|ll|lllllIllI'l[!Il|'{"|l'|ll|!llll|l"lI|lll'I|l||j|lfllij|||I

00555l¶3UG00DD02¶72¶00l03bk4000000D003B5¶02

: :w,; ·2i6 ['i,-i.:i' 'U"q : :" ' " f:l$:"2 :i:.. -u Z

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(DODO)

20 -Aug CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITETOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLINGHILLSCOD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOADWASTEPERM 8YD: , ,
-- - " "' ?,. i """"'" ""Z

,
20 - Aug TRASH STANDARDSERVICE

7- ' " '"' ' ""' """
,

"' $242.48 1.00 $242 48
"%"

Sep 01/21 - Sep 30/21 ,:,. : t,,c"Z i"' 4' " "' '" ' ) :

jzjjjj ') ) bji}£':j i':' :')'

20 -Aug ENERGY CHARGE
"

' $82.83
?

i
, E '"

20 -Aug CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $325.31 ----- .- - ---- --- -
$53.03

SITETOTAL $378.34
(DODO)

20 -Aug C ADMIN FEE SC54973 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

' Notes:

Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflecta price increase.Your account is currentlypast
due. Pleaseremitpaymenttoday.

REBUT TO:

GFL Environmental
PO BOX 555193
DETROITMI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL
$385.90 $36.09 $0.00 $0.00 $421.99 TOTALINVOICE $385.90

-i - ^CUSTOMER NO UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 08/20/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000029729
Page 1 of 1



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEWADDRESS INFORMATIONBELOW. THANK YOU.

AddressChange(s)
_,.__ __,

OptionalPaymentmevhods

mailing /\DtjREss only)" i mailingand serviceaddressr '] eBilling:
Invoices iii art lut:taii'i:i l'.nioll in djillingat

Name \/i/v\'w,gl'|en\/.cc).ly,ai icl (;ji{ ':k (\/iy /\,ccc)un'l.
No '1'c'('?s3 a|.)i")'lvvL'i"iF)rl payincj i.liroi lt,l|"l iliis r'rlei|"K)L!

Acldiess k and your sien?ri'|{lni is: al'jvays reMy!C||'ms,;e i.o
enroll in auic)n"|a|'icpayrnt>nts c'r pay Oil ck)l'r}:iin{j.

' Visa, /L\meli(";a|iE)(i.)|'(-}ss, i\/kla&|"(',:ai'(j amCity ! )iscovei'iiie a(;c(:)r}kjd·
QJ: PIA C

Slate Zip Cock Pay-By-Phone:
( ) Call the r}l|i'nh{,)i'al i,) ie 'ii'onl of invoiceanti |'t(a'/'eytmi'
Phcmej'!l.!ml")f3[' E-rnail Address c:ushirner at'icl invoice rii,irtihei' t'e:ady. Viim, /Ajnei'!(';e!r|

1 :.)'·:|)i'es;s,i\/ki:AciCdl'i ! and ! )isccivet' ar€} ac':cepiecl,
Cuslon'iczrAccount Ntimbei

Remitto Address:
GFL ENVURONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193
UETROLTM1 48255-5193

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice
Billing Rights Summary If you pay by check, it v\/iii be c[.)l)ve|ie{:'l into aj "tile(:ii'ol)k;Funcis Ti'ansi'ei"'
ll you "[hil}i(your bill is i\\cc)n[-3cl,or if you nm'd move 1nbi"rnation about (EF'"1"), a |)iocc3s in whic:h '/1a))" 'financialirl-siii.u[i(jnis c.g|Fjctj"ol]ici-?liyinsiructeclto
lhe ddaik oi' youi bill, pkaseconi.acCus at the number listed on the trant'fei'luncjs 'iroii"i your account. in ours,: iri lieu of pioc:essing ilie check.By
ii'ontc'i" j/(jl11' bill or email, sendingyour ccwnplelei.l r:litmk Pc) us, you aLlti'|oi'ize)us (i') use the ac:count
\l\k: n"tuc:[ hear ri'oi'n you tic) ktei" than60 days 'i'ron"i (he datecji your bill iniorinationihemiii to createat"i EFT [{)|' 1.1'|e} al'n()Llilt ii1{1icat(z!clon tl"te check.
ori whit:h the ei"i'o1 c)c;cLiile(:!, Yuui" bill shall be" cktemecl coi"i'ec:t unless l'l' the EF'"l" cai"inoi be l)l"(")c;{,}}3$,:[i?('l i'or iechitied or othm reasons,you at ll|"lc)i'izeus
clisputetlwithin 130 clays: ii'ornreceipt. io processan image':j'ep|ac;t:l'ijcl'ii c|c)Gul"["lerjl',draft, di' copy oi' your check.

Electronic Funds TranskrNotice CancellationPolicy and Pmy"arionPolicy
ii' yciu pav by check, it will be c:mvei'iecl into an "ElectronicFunds The cusfoi'net'must i-)l'(j'./i(!e\/\/titi,e)i"|no(ic:e Cji' cancektiion via c:etiii'iecl
"|iai}s[{')r" (F'F'"1"),a j'rucess in Wliir'hyour financialinstitutionIs rnail at the addl'c}s3 on the ii'oiji oi' your bill Them will (){] 11(' prc'i'aiioii
e|e[uoni(:tl|ly insti"ljci(-)dLo trai'isfei'iunds li'cmi your accountK) L)tll"S OF billingaiid you will riot he eniid(-?(:l to a i6'njrl(.| ii service is canceled
iri lieu of' !}loc:&ssijjg the: check.By sendingyour compkied check ['c) dui'inga billingcycle, You \Ni!! iuinain |i·)3|)onsjb|e 1"01' all chai'gc±.s, i'ees

tis, you a(](hol'i"/p!us l'(j me lhe account inio[[Tlatk)l'l thereinto create and laxes ihiotigh the end oi" U"k-) blllinl'l cyde (inclttciingilie peiicid
an EFT 1'(.)1' ihe arn("jtjl"|iii'idicai:ed Oil l.lie check. If (he EF"'1"carincA be betweenthe noticeof k)i"minati(.)nand tiio e j"i(l cji the cui'i"tmi,billing
pi'ocmseclin' iechnicalc)i' c'N"ier reasons,you aL|iho]'i7e us to cycle) '"1"hisprovisionwill not a!)j"'|',/ii' ii it: cm"ilrai"j 1('1 ?1 ctiri'eni
p1'oec3san image ieplacementdoc:urne-rii.,clralZ, or copy of your franchiseagi'eemet'it,muni(;irga!contract,c)1 other \/yiji.tel)conii'act
check. applicableto this ac:cc)ljntOl" is ui.hcitwise |")rd_libiteclby law.

Late Fees & Service Fees insuKicient Funds hlotiee
"1'"(' m'oicl laio i'cm and sQivico inten'l|p(it)[)s,|'a\/mei"|tsmtist be ii your d"tc'ck is mturncclfor imml'iNkntcr' Lljlc[)lk)c[cc| i'undt' (NSF),
i"eceived by lht" due date exceptas may be otherwiseprovicledby your signatureon your checkgives us pa"t'iiissionto debit' your
'j\/i|i[{gi"j c(g|)[i'ad. GI'L.En'/ir(mmeniali'eseivesthe right io charge chedting acc:ounl d@?c|roi"iicalyiijt' ihe iji](:;c)llect(3(1 art'iouni,1·-'ayrnent
s(:}µ/ic{')-ldal.(Aiitcs c!L',,,,(K:kl(ec| willi but rioi liniiled to the' Iollowing: by check (:c)i]s[ittlte$;yotii' acceptanceoi 1.|1€)sf) l'eri'ns, Foi' each
setuy term, caiiytem"lina[k)n tees, curr¢airier returnfees,etc. returnedchecka Ieet will be asA>c).,L,[)clon your next billingequal to the

11"la}(in1ulnamoui"i(peri"niiiedby staCe law,

4

a



' " ' .' ... . i

RiverSideManagementSCrvices, Inc ' W

9655FloridaMiningBlvd. W. Bnvem:e
Building 300, Suite305
jacksonville,FL 32257

)

involce#: 373
:

InvoiceDate: 8/12/2021
DueDate: 8/12/2021

1

Bill To: Case: 1

RollingHillsCOD P.O. Number:
)

475West Town Place
:

Suite 114 i

St Augusb'ne, FL 32092
)

1

Description Hours/Qfy Rate Amount
i

1

Facility Maintenance july 1 - July 31, 2021 2,171.37 2,171.37
1

MaintenanceSupplies 1,296.13 1,296,13

FI,l,:.: ji'\--j r'\'::1·\j/Rer,;'"s i! a B,js, agg

I

. 3 !,() -
S 7a'n'j

.
L-j 63oc>

Acpcj rS/ /L\c<:nA·
- cjjt!, ii M ju :

i

,1
. '3'j c) - lb 8 o,:) - L(63od

i

!

Of'""'"O S'"f>/9,t:'gS k 'l:u .

!9- )

\ p33C)
.

G 73m .
S:).od:) ;

µ

)

1

!

i
I
E

Total $3,467.50
'

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,467.50
" '

,
,) I\j:), :

' (:C,¢":'



""":'"""Rhi$ , :.. :' - ROLUNG-P|1LLSGQNMJNITYOEVELOEM"ENT 1)1STRICT , --,. , -" "'""U"""'"""
'fi' 'J·'.· ;"- ' '":': '

' " '·'-ir:MAINTENAN¢EBILLABLEljoURs' ' '"."""""' "?i':i:;:-".-" '

,

..aFORTHEMtjNMOF JULY 2021
.

mte} Mu!Si g}ptavem Des'clk&tkm 'I

717/21 3,5 B.H. Startadpreppingkitptilntlng m amµhithoMar
7/8/21 2 F.S. RemoveddUids frQtn amenityctmtet, goof,carmonam&, nlaygroundand roadmvs.

chedt«iand changed dl trash rat»plades
7/8/21 2.5 R.W, Remvcd debN fromdl lakgs
7/8/21 2.5 D.J. Remcweddebrisfrom dl takq$
7/9/21 2 L,F. Siurted painting interior,picked up pahitlngsupplias
7/12/21 4 E3.H. V\/orkcd on pninling Atyphlfheatw, removaddoMshornamenitycenter, pciot, txmrmn

arms,playgroundand roadways,checkodand changedall trash roceµtacks
7/15/21 2 ES. Checkedand aarujed M trash reeptac%s,ramovuddebrisfromarmnlfyenter, pod,

commonams, playgroundand midways
7/20/21 6 L,F, Cutdawn and removedtree limbs, ranioveddebrisfromamenitycenteq pDol, commit

ams,playgroundund roadways,checkedarid clianged dl trashrecuµtachs
7/21/21 2 B.H. P[eppedand painted no parking post ,i

7/23/21 7 l.f, Fbhtadamjihithuater, checkcc!and chmgedttash ecaµtacles, removedcIebhs horn
amenitycm(er,pool, mmrmnams, playgroundand roadwEly8

7/27/21 8 L,f. Patchedhdse kt wall, repairedQate fg PDQ), pavorepnlr,pIckodup 3Upµli0s, 1nsµcted
bokenmter fountdri

7/27/21 4 R.'IN. Remgveddebris fromah klk%
"//27/'21 4' D.J. RemovadLomsirom aU lakes
7/28/21 G b,h. Pmssutowashodfront and bad ofamenilycenter;mmnveddQbus along roadways
7/28/21 2 F.S, RemoveddebrisHom amenitycenter, pod,commonams, p!aygmndmd roadways,

checkedand changed aUrash rgc¢eµ{a¢l8$

TOTAL 57,5
C . -

MILES 357 'b/1deagak rdn*ur$obl8ptx sadon 112,061 FMdo Slatljte8 MileageRtde20094445
t

Tl

:'
!'1'

,

1

i'P

i'i
7j

.,

ROLUNGHILLS 1



L

MAINTENANCE BILLABLEPURCµASES

PeriodEnding 08/05/2'1

DjSTR|CT D,ATE SUPPUES PRICE EWPLOYEE
RH

ROLLINGHILLS
7/1121 Sirlug Radb 64,38 F,0.
7/5/21 MessageBoard Letters 49.43 F.O.
7/8/21 Water 29.85 F.O,
7/9/21 Benadryl 7.80 F,0,
7/9M TciketPaper 48.25 F.O.
719/21 TrashBags 5193 F,0,
7/9/21 Sandpapar 4pk 5,72 L.F,
7/9/21 Foam Rollers 5pk 10.32 l.f,
7/9/21 6' RokrTray(4) 8,60 L,F.
7/9/21 RokrAssembly 6,06 L.F,
.7/9/21 BehtPaint 49,43 L.f.
,7/9/21 Gloss White Paint 36.78 L,F.

"

7/9/21 ShortCurBrush (4) 22,95 L.F. ,

7/1'5/21 PaperTowels 62.51 F,0.
)

7/19/21 Locks 36.14 F,0. ,
1

7/19/21 DuctTape 11.36 F,0. '

7/27/21 1 GakriJcdntCompound 8.36 L,F.
7127/21 DAP UikaCkiar 8,59 L,F.
7/2?/21 plasticPutty Knife 3,42 L,F.
7/27/21 DrywallRepair Panel 5,73 L,F,
7/28/21 100'Hose 57,47 ELH.

8/3/21 L-Btemkets forStreet Signs (6) 113.32 T,C, !

8/3/21 TOIM Paper Dispensers (24) 688.44 T,C, i

i

' 8!3/21 (iOlbConcrete 4.37 L.F, i

8/3/21 GlassBlack Spray Palnt 4.92 L.F.
I

total,A1,1e)6,13
)

r

t

;

i

i

I

I



" -' .'."..- ·" ·"." ·L ,:':':·' RMS - . ROLLING-FIILLS COMMUNITYIjEVELORMiiNTDISTRICT "' '""-", -" - .., , .

:-,,... ': ". ' '""- '
'

· '"-gMINTENAMcEB)LLABLEEjoUN' " '"L--·""' ":"·3.';'"·:-', '

,.A'0RTHEMONTHOFJULY 2021
.

RM !ig!!g EmRloveu U,e§c.llAtan

7/7/21 3,5 B.H, Stattadprepping forpainting th&amphitlwator
7/8/21 2 F.$. Removeddabrls fromamoni(ycmiNr, poOL cammonatca&.nlaygroundand roadmvs.

checkediand changed all trashreceptadg$
7/8/21 2.5 R.W, RemovaddciMs froma)! takes
7/U/21 2.5 fj.j. Removeddebris from d|takiti£
7/9/21 2 L,F. Skidcd painting inteifot, pIckedup paintingsupplks

7/12/21 4 B.H. Wotkcdon painting Atnphltheatfe,temovcAdobdsfromamenityctMer,pQol, commn
araas,playgroundand roadways,chockedtind aanged dl tradi tacaµtaclos

?/15/2'1 2 F,$. Checkedand changed all trashreeptacles,tomovaddeMsfromamemity enter, pod,
commonareas, p)aygroundarid mdviays

7/20/21 6 L.F. Cutdown and removedtr6e !mb8,removeddebrisfrotnamenitycenkir, pool, comtnon
ams,playgroundand roadways,checkedmd charjg®dl tiraeih reQGpta¢|Bs

7/21/21 2 B.H, Preppedand painted no parklmpost
7/23/21 7 l.f. PcMtadamphitheater,Ghe¢ku md chengedtrasheceµtades,removeddeMsham

amenitycenter, pool, ccmmonareasplaygroundand roadways
7/27/21 8 L,F. Patchedhde8kit wall, repairedgate to pool, paverrepdr,pickedup supplNs,lnspacM

bokenwator fountahi
7/27/21 4 R.V\L Remgveddebrisftom dl iak%
7/27/'21 4 d.j, Removeddobtis from all lakes
7/28/21 6 ELH. Pks$ut0wash® front und backofamenitycenteq rotmv«1 debhsalong roadways
7128/21 2 F.S, Removeddebris: from amenitymnier,µoo1,commonams, playgroundand roadways,

checkedand changed all trashraceµtacks

TOTAL
) ' '57,5

MILES 357 "Miftiaqeis rdmbursablaper %ction 112,061 FMdaStatutes MileaqeRate2009-0,445
5:. ' .. . ..., ., ., ,, ,.

ROLUNGHILLS 1



SoutheastFitness
REPAIR

EquipmentRepair& Maintenance

14476Duval Place West, Suite 208 " Jacksonville,FL 32218 Invoice# 16468A
Office: 904.683.14390 Fax: 904.683.1624

scjutheastfitnessrepair@comcast,net

www.southeas'tfitnessrepair.com

FacilityName: Rolling Hills Amenity Center Date: 25-Aug-2021
FacilityAddress: 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs, Paymentis due within 30 days of

Florida 32043 invoicedate.

BillingAddress: 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy. Green Cove Springs,

Florida32043
Contact&
Phone:
Reason for call: QUARTERLYPM

2 TREADMILLS
1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT
1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT

4 SINGLESTATION
$290
FREDDIE 904-531-9238

Description Part# PartCost QTY Total
PM - FLAT RATE: TRAVEL+ FIRST HOUR 290.00 1.00 290.00
LABOR

Comments: PartsTotal 290.00
Tax 0.00

Balance 290.00

Technician: FRANKHARDY

Thank you for your business.



Friday,August27, 2021 at 11:24:08AM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Fwd: job Invoice: 16468

Date: Thursday, August 26, 2021 at 12:07:52 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments:16468 Joblnvoice 1445377.pdf

Patti
Please process GL# 1 5720033046000 Thx

-------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From: <kelly_@southeastfitnessrepair,com,>

Date: Thu, Aug 26, 2021at 10:45 AM
subject: job Invoice:16468
To: < rhmanager@ riversidemgtsvc.com>
Cc: <jenessa@southeastfitnessrepair.com>,<rosemary@southeastfltnessrepair.com>

Hi There,

All units working properly at this time.

The Job 16468 has been invoiced.

Please check the details in the attached Invoice.

Description of the work performed is as follows:
QUARTERLY PM
2 TREADMILLS
1 ELLIPTICAL/AMT
1 RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT
4 SINGLE STATION
$290
FREDDIE 904-531-9238

Please let us know if you have any questions or need anything further.

We appreciate your business. Have a great day!

Southeast Fitness Repair
904.683.1439 Phone
904.683.1624 Fax

f'"h"("(i(iic3Oca

RollingHills

Page 1 of 2



iii Tree Aniigos T7T58

,
' Date: 08/13/2021

Outdoor Services

Billed To: Riverside ManagementServices Project: 30247
9655 Florida Mining Blvd RollingHills CDC) O/S
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

jacksonvilleFL

,

,'Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Replacedamagedcontroller ', ',
.,.

::. ,
i.'.

,. '.'
"' :.3

(14) HunterAcc t\,vo wire controller 1.00 2,500.00 "2,500.00
(I) Groundingsystem wl valve box 1.00 300.00

,

' 300,00

Notes:
Controllerdamagedby powersurge{most likelylighting)

Invoice Toted: $2,800,00
( *

K ,
'" '":' " t'2" " I

\j&:i"A
M\, :3k) .5'( 3CD, GyoC)

¥

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fktning 1sMd, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-l045
P,g,

En]ai|:cryan@treeam|gosoUtdoor.comWebsite: wvjw,TieeAmigosOutdoor,com 1 of i



BlackCreekElectricalServicesInc. i x

State Certified EC 13002742 InvoiceBla¢ktCveek
'°'°""' ""'

gagam'=!©%*k@ Middleburg,FL 32050
,

8/2/2021
,Printed 8/2/2021

Phone: (904) 291-7941
Fax: (904) 291-7904
Web: WWW.Blackcreekelectric.com

/ '\,
Bill To: Work Location:

Riverside Management Services Primary

Attn: Freddie Oca Riverside Management Services

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway Attn: Freddie Oca

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Work: (904)338-5723
Phone I: (904) 338-5723

Terms

Net LO

X . 1

jstart Date: 8/2/2021 26' Scizzor lift used on job

Date Product/Service Description Price Qty Tax Amount
8/2/2021 Scizzor lift - Scizzor lift rental Rental of Scizzor lift $276.75 1.00 $0.00 $276.75

Includes pickup and delivery to site.

Subtotal: $276.75
I

Tax: $0.00
\

Paid: $0.00

Total: $276,75

Rentalof 26' Sizzor lift to repairstreet lights.

,1

Thankyou for your business! ' U

,

Thank You foryourbusiness,It has been a pleasureserving you! PleasePayPromptly, Terms are due upon reciept unless noted
otherwise. Al! balancesnotpaid within 30 days are subjectto a late fee

Ail work' performed comeswith a 1 year warrantyon partsand whichis 1.5%of the balancedue per month until the balance is paid in
tabor (3-jrearson panels). Warrantyservicesare limitedto during full.
normal workinghours only, All afterhours calls are subjectto
additionalcharges. Customerprovided parts and fixturesare not
included in warrantyprovisions and are notcovered.

PleasePay FromThis Invoice



Friday, September10, 2021 at 12:37:56PM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Fwd: Invoice for Sizzor lift

Date: Friday,September10, 2021 at 12:35:29 PM Eastern Daylight Time
r

Frorvy Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: riverside managementservices 76881.pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks GL # 1 57200-33046000

-------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From: Paul Allen <BkckCreekEkctric@outlook.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 2, 2021at 8:57 AM
Subject:Invoicefor Sizzor lift
To: FryjdieOca <rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com>

Freddie,

Please see the attachedfor the sizzor lift invoice. I apologizefor any inconvinice.

Thankyou,

Heidi Cornvvel! I Office Assistant

Black Creek ElectricalServicesinc,

4359 County Road 218

Middleburg,FL 32068

0-904--291-7941

F.-904-291-7904

H'eddieOt:a
RollingHills
3212BradleyCreekParkway
GreenCove Springs,FI. 32043

Page 1 of 2



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Aug-21

00244868 3212-l BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 131.39
00244869 3212-2BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 224.54
00253042 3212-3BradleyCreekPkwy-lrr $ 967.94
00256584 3215-2Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 132.20
00260347 3212-4Bradley Creek Pkwy-ResidentsClub $ 311.10

$ 1,767.17

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,456.07
001.330.57200.43100 $ 311.10

$ 1,767.17



[1/5]

,,jj's C"[Li'}'j'- 3176 Oicj Jennings Road, Midd!ebuig,!'hmda320G?
'i"'

:"°' I,), Please visit us on the vveb at 2vtv"c48c|a:ya-KE"iiiFy.oi'g

"!<)j
( :

,
,,

j' Hoi'ors: Mcmday - Fsichy,8am-Spin Phcme: 90'1R72-5999
' '""" I"}' !uj'b:\,yy

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
0#-till% '-·11"#*·" 4 - " till El ii #-&

··
q'—'lk-"4—· —'n li 'I 4 flt t ~—'·-'% 4 t '— ··-" " "~-— '-'

W - Back to schoolwatersavingtips: Did you know
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current processed foods requiremuch more waterto produce
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' than fruits and veggiesdo to grow?Pack healthysnacks

in a reusable lunchcontainer.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Studentsreturningto schooland athleticscan mean
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 more showersin your daily householdroutine.Lower
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your bill by installinglow-flowshowerheads and set a

timerto limit each showerto 10 minutes.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Need assistancepaying your bill? Lend a HelpingHand

—"—
funds are available,ContactSt. Catherine'sCatholicChurch

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 for assistanceat 904-639-5839.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" 3. - Please pay $131.39by 10/112021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68272411 2 09/07/21 36 73914 73914 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 Your last paymentof $131.39was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00

08/23/2021.
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2,40 $0.00

( Other Charges )
"dU"- ) %-

j""'"2' ", ) t '". . J
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ii 1,: J " t, 2 L"

,

', ·ja. iic p: ." 'g

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ): ,) '"""" " " ' " j )"

DepositlnterestRefund $0.00 I': '")j 5J) I) j/Jl J fa

Current Charges $131.39 ) g, '
Previous Balance $0.00 : z F^m"
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $131.39
µ- l~ Wm—-—kr- 4 tf H If k It "r# p

Please return thisportionwith payment @
118 S

,j) i" ('Uuil"l,,,
Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 09/10/21

I)' I)"

, ,

")'1 ')'
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $131.39

'"c'j ¢i>' "

C I hikiclleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/01/21"" t)'i', Aijy'9%"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $131.39

ROLLING HILLS CDD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

' B @ " L " E @

AYC0909B
2000000974 55/1 44fµ!hµd[Nhgd^lqdlH{Urggrh0r4hrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD HP 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

% ClO GMS-SF,LLC '¶ru MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILLROAD .
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0024Ut3hB t 11Cl302073i2 DDIJ001313¶ 0000000 llj012021 0 0





[2/5]
,,,'.L'[:iy.""r!(j(i,\;'}';,,, -) 176 OM )enMugs Road, liQiddlehutg, P"!oridi±i32063

l'j" '"I,'"":, Please visit us on the vueh at. m/vvv:ciayuti|ity,oE"g'
" Q)i

, I
J Hom-s:Mondav- Friday,&uu-j1pinPizone:9CYm27Z'-f59')9

"" 'i", ',ii;'1'\\<" " "

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer #: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734

'"
-4—-"" kf ttlflr- lr+r&k~'--% ...'-j' j k -Qlm-k——'4 'k-W 11

" —- ¥ dl 4 YI 'Ill'- " · t - ·' '-" .' ·. ft -t

"7G - Backto schoolwatersavingtips: Did you know
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current processedfoods requiremuch more waterto produce
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage than fruits and veggiesdo to grow?Pack healthysnacks

in a reusable lunchcontainer.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tler1 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 Studentsreturningto schooland athleticscan meanProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 more showersin your daily householdroutine.Lower
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your bill by installing1ow·flovv showerheads and set a

timer to limit each showerto 10 minutes.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Needassistancepayingyour bill? Lend a HelpingHand

'' — _» funds are available.ContactSt, Catherine'sCatholicChurch
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 for assistanceat 904-639-5839.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

"- - Please pay $224.54by 101112021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68272412 2 09/07/21 36 67987 68102 115

Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 Your last paymentof $171.08was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier 1 115.0 X 0.81 $93.15

08/23/2021.
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0,00

Tier 3 0,0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other Charges )

jj% )""' I" "" J" ? "i. j' jj.; )jj)j,AdministrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00 '4 '""') Jim) Lzq i: ,
ij "JA"

A, ) wCapacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 t )1 " '% "
«

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) '

J"J ) ) )))J) i) )8

Current Charges $224.54 )·
1=' " "' "t

%

Previous Balance $0.00 )1
'# 'm

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 jjj"
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $224.54

q·'·.. ' '----~ t 'k'f " '·'-—"·—~ · '·, ·fU·'" "nr 'M h4h -··1 ·· -- ·h ' 41 ·'4"f - - ·-n-·-~ m

Please returnthis portionwith payment "
2 ,

g
'ii iuj I, Clay County UJlity Authority Bill Date 09/10/21

I)'

i - ,

')" )'1 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $224.54

i'j) j ,' " ejj' Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/01/21
'"[l)fi.,At,'f3')|j Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $224.54

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
a W 3 " " k " L 0

AYC0909B
2000000975 55/2 4humM'dd|N|MhMh|q'[H[ovr[[lhir4[¶d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC P:

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ,I, ,,,,SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 1jD2'448k¶ 7 HC1,302073'4 00D01R245U 0000000 1J1012021 0 0





[3/5]

,,-',,Jy. """"i)),,-, ,3 !7(1 Old JeanhzgsRoad, ?VMdkMrg, PMida 3-2063
J"' ,,'"" "'! '") Please visit us cuz the "vveh at vTmv,c|ayutijity.og:g
1"))))) )j,

')' Hours: Mouday-
Feiday, 8am-5pnz Phone:m4-?&72-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

* - Back to schoolwatersaving tips: Did you know
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current processed foods requiremuch more waterto produce
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag' than fruits and veggiesdo to grow?Pack healthysnacks
69667781 2 09/07/21 36 30922 31234 312 in a reusable lunchcontainer.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 $87.01
Consumption Charges Tier1 96.0 X 1.50 $144.00 Studentsreturningto schooland athleticscan mean
Proration Factor: I .2000 Tier 2 144.0 X 3.10 $446.40 . .

Tier3 72.0 X 4.02 $289.44 more showersin your daily householdroutine.Lower
Tier4 0.0 X 5.16 $0.00 your bill by installinglow-flowshowerheads and set a

timerto limit each showerto 10 minutes.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09

Q . - m
Need assistancepaying your bill? Lend a Helping Hand

funds are available,ContactSt. Catherine'sCatholicChurch
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 for assistanceat 904-639-5839,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" 3 - Please pay $967.94by 10/112021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $709.36was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 08/23/2021.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) vvww.clayutility.orglccr/LAG.pdf
AdministrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

qyi """' ii " ii:" i') ))"j' Ji
')

J,
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ')- '"I) )),,,a, 2, c if r: "jo: [4%,j j)
Current Charges $967,94 ) !"

¢^ "I) J"
' fPrevious Balance $0.00 '? % uj I qjj '

)Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 J -) m'" '" " " i)"
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $967.94 'a Uy- y

#»Q'
_ «="# fkrA ——~1111·—' -——

'
-·-· —

·
'N4mu==mmm¶p===mrrmm~"=~~==m 'k ¥11 4"r·" k- · ·r"%4 %f'·h··+ · ·'· # · ·1 ' - hi

Please return thisportionwithpayment 3 # %

,,,.( ,>u "["Ul"+,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/10/21

)" i))""'

, ,
') ') 317(1 Old dennirigs Road Current Charges $967.94

('I),, $ '
)

, I) iv1idd)eburg,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/01/21
'""-'(A'i'",. :iijl\jsj Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

Total AmountDue $967.94

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042
,

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20
4 Ei W " %

' h * & ' ' B

AYC0909B
2000000976 55/3 U¢m%µdiNhfdH|q|Mm¶[t§'$tEdEtr4hud

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC p",

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 Dlji253D42 ¶ NC330i21j73b 00000%7¶4 000DD00 ljj01202i 0 0





f4/5]

O,sl "C'i1i)j-.. 3 176 old )euuiizgsRoad,Mkkllebuy,Ffoi,ida320(13
i' ,,'"" """:,) Please visit us on ihe vveb tzt vm'*vA3yutijityou"

t \' ',:

" :)j, tij"
"

,/j Hours: Mcmdav -- Friday8am-5|j'm Phone: 9(!4-2/2--599')
"y..i' j,; A[.]'"r|Cu

# If %·· '·'h 4 "· ' '.' Hr fir *
CustomerName: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
q-'··— —--· 4'kt- '·irihh 'r Ilk % k Ik 4 ~-~.€.—-—.k--qllk mmp=—m——-——j'—% - Back to schoolwatersavingtips: Did you know

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current processedfoods requiremuch more waterto produce
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' than fruits and veggiesdo to grow? Pack healthysnacks

in a reusable lunchcontainer.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Studentsreturningto schooland athleticscan mean
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 more showersin your daily householdroutine.Lovver
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your bill by installinglow-flowshowerheads and set a

timer to limit each showerto 10 minutes.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0,00

Need assistancepaying your bill? Lend a HelpingHand
"

' " " funds are available,ContactSt, Catherine'sCatholicChurch
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 for assistanceat 904-639-5839,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - - Please pay $132.20by 1011/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58730024 2 09/07/21 36 19382 19383 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) $131.39 Your last paymentof $131,39was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 0.81 $0.81

08/23/2021.
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

1

Other Charges )
)gey- ]Adm'nistrativeFees (Prepaid) $0.00 )"")

,
":

J ;' )' '
i

,
'-

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 J b) '""' " ','

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 )',I) UJJ ) ) Ali ',

Current Charges $132,20 ) ' j—' " " e

Previous Balance $0 00 ), ) '
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 )):

,, ,

"" '

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $132.20
t '- ·--' *—tm , ft ·Ak h tin 11 h Hll -====1'

Please return thisportionwith payment %

,

,,,)1
1< i'""i.jy",,

Clay County Utilih'Authority Bill Date 09/10/21
,·7 ,' "[?. \,,
i) )"

,
?

')} ';j 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $132.20
vg-,,,, A

,( )

,jj Midc!leburg, Florida 32C)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/01/21U."A
y

_

tui:ijM" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
,

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $132.20

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer#:00256584

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
$ 0 IB " " k " * '

. G

AYC0909B
2000000977 55/4 4I[HM[hµ[fmqMNh[qmqiitdHddlu4hr[

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC »: .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 00i25E,S0'l 1 NCl302lj?30 00¶0013220 0000000 l001i2Di2l 0 0



About mas Bsu: T,ax:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the Some municipalities levy a tax on services you use. ii is

lowerportion\Mujyourremitl:arlGe. lricludeyoui customer collected by your utility and remitted to the municipality.

number on your check or other cotrespcmdence.Do not
mail cash. When paying your bill in person, please bring About Empl(cbyee$;

the entire bill withyou. The upper portion will be stamped Companypolicy prohibits held personnel from collecling

"paid" 'io serve as your receipt. cash. All field employees are in company uniform and

carry identification cards.

About Depospvs:
Depositsare necessat'yto protect paying cu8tc)mel's from If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone

losses caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn number listed on the front of your bill. Please remember

interest annually. Customers with deposits on file will 'that during severe weatherservice intetrupticm rnag be

teceive interest'credits·on the bill received after their 12 widespread, thus delaying the iepaii of service.

month annivei'sarydate and each year thereafter during

that same period. Account6nformatkbasChrnge$:
Please note we cannot change the name 01' mailing

Collegt#on$; address on this account withoutproper docurnen'tation.
Payments are due upori receipt. Any previous balance l'l the actual name 01' mailing address on your account is

beyondihedue date foi that billing period is past dueand incorrect, please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.

subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a oi'g. If you do not have web access, you may call our
late charge fcji past clue payments. toll free nurnber at 1.-877-476-·CCUA. Havingthe correct

billing (mailing)address on your account will he1µ ensure
Serwbce Chargc proper delivery o'i your bill. CCUAwill not be responsible
A charge for additional services relai'ed to your account for returned mail or disconnection CQ service due to non-
such as initial connection of' service, reconnection after payment of your account should '/uu not receive a bill.
failure to pay, pren'iise visit, aiiei' houis pt'eniise visit, l'i' there is a dis.:creparicy in your service address, CCUA

return check charge, violation of recc)llne(:ik)rl, etc. may billing siati' will have to verily your correct acjch"ess with
appi'l. the Couriiy before any change is niade.

" " -

0
,

" " 0 C " " " 0' 0 '
r. G

?
G ; ; 6 2-

S {i
,

G e ; ; 6 ¢ : g ;

https'://vv\Mw.c|ayulj|ity.orcl/{;cr'

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
endosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at vmvvmdayuti]ityworgw

All payments are automaticallyprocessed.
Noting changes on this bill stub vvill not ensure

proper changes are made to your accountf

C:CijA ii70-·1



[5/5]

,/, jjj' "")'",';,,
,,

3 i7ti Old Jennings KoacL !yi(]di¢?i]iEE"g% i'iurkh '32068

')
')",,,, ,','",),,,:,

Phasevisit' us on the vveb at vvm'v,c1ayutiiit oz"g

"(i;.. i ,,S,,)/ Hours: Monday-- Mday,8am-'5pm Plmue: 9(}'|.-"y72-'-5999

'"v:t: ,[u'!:\\S'""'

tr -- —— + 4- %'n———m'-'· -+ k ' · m · -—·—-"-Wl 1| -P 4 4 t'-

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 09/10/2021 Customer#: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738
t Ik ' ·· - -— -'--tllll—t—~—-'k ··)lt' t—'t 11-'· '" -'1% |lll~ a t In ii -- kjf'

# m Back to schoolwatersavingtips: Did you know
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current processed foods requiremuch more waterto produce
Number Size Date Billed f'ieading Reading Usage than fruits and veggiesdo to grow?Pack healthysnacks
70003704 2 09/07/21 36 78 82 4 in a reusable lunch container.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/10/21 to 10/07/21 $87.01
Consumption Charges Tier1 4.0 X 2.01 $8.04 Students returningto schooland athleticscan mean
Proration Factor: 1.2000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 more showersin your daily householdroutine.Lower
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 your bill by installing low-flowshowerheads and set a

timer to limit each showerto 10 minutes.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.09

m - - -. - . - _~
Need assistancepayingyour bill? Lend a HelpingHand

d - '""' ' ^ funds are available,ContactSt, Catherine'sCatholicChurch
Base Charges (Prepaid) $197.04 for assistanceat 904-639-5839,
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 4,48 $17.92

" - -- Please pay $311.10by 101112021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $304.61 was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 08/23/2021,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other Charges ) v\MNv.clayuti|ity.org|ccrlLAG.pdf
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $O.Q0

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
a,4,_,Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
m7 ). ""' u"" '-' i: :

¢ ci -'
" j'.'. 'Izj, " " " Cf "m, ' F €' e, ,- - P

, glit 'e:: .% ,[ " " " "" " ' @{ '.i"!'
, '

jjy )) U" "' ' "" " ' ' ' ;:
Current Charges $311.10 7 t? '

Prev'ous Balance $0.00 ))y ') c;i:y ) ) JJ]]
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

,

g' ·=^

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $31110 : .

IjU
--————— —-— ·' ·—'—' tLtll~f—-Zl~.64¢m=mmllllp~—*

——
'khff—~llfl*'~

",
="'"'! ^——A,---^-==mm=mm==mmr

Please return thisportionvvithpayment 3 #

jj'j' i'""'")
1 Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/10/21

) I)
"' ,-1" '"

I), "I)
31,76 Old Jer}ninys Road Current Charges $311.10

'"1j ji " Middleburg, Florida 32(168 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/01/21
'""-- .I}

.,.
,,b iijj"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $311,10

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20
L D @ " "' A " L ,' 0

AYC0909B
2000000978 55/5 4[m%µdmqNM%iqdmN'ihid'¥rR¢hfd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC . : MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD &
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 DD2E,D347 Ej HCJ30i20?38 0000031J1,0 0000000 10012021 0 0



About ms Ehu: Tax."

When returning you!' paytnent by tnail, please retum the Some municipalities levy a tax on services you use. It is

lowerportionwithyour temitiance.Includeyourcustomer collected by your utility and remitted to the municipality.

number on your check or other correspondence. Do not

inail cash. When paying your bill in person, please bring AboutEmplqyees:
the entire bill withyou. The upper portion will be stamped Companypolicy prohibits field personnel trom collecting

"paid" to serve as youi receipt. cash. All field employees are in company uniform and

carry identification cards.

About Depo$qt$:
Depositsate necessary to protect paying custurners from It your service is interrupted, please call the telephone

losses caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn number listed on the front of your bill. Please remember
interest annually. Customers with deposits on file will 'tha'i during severe weather service iriterruption may be

receive interest credits on the bill received alter their 12 widespread, thus delaying the i'epair of service.
month anniversary dale and each year thereafter during
that same period. AccountBnformatron Chan'ges:

Please note we cannot change the name or mailing

C@uEcncms: address on ihis account without ptoper documentation.

Payinenbare due upoii receipt. Any previous balance If ihe actual name or rnailinq address on your account is

beyondthedue date tot thatbi(|i{3gperiod is past due and incorrect, please visit us on the web at wvvw.dayutility.
subject to disconnection. Customers may be charged a org. It you (Jo riot have web access, you may call our
late chaige lot" past due payments. toll free nuinber at 1-877-476-·CCUA.Havingthe correct

billing (mailing)addresson your account will help ensure
Serwce Charge: µroper delivery Cit your bill. CCUAwill not be responsible
A charge for additional services relaied to youi account for returned mail or discxmriectionCit' service due to non-
such as initial connection of service, reconnection after payment ot your account should you not receive a bill.

iailute to pay, premise visit, after houis premise \/isii, 1'[' there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

retum chec:k charge, violation of reconneciiori, etc. may billing stah will have to verify yotir cort'ec:t address wi'i'h

apply. the C:ouniybeloieany change is miide.

X

.
G U " : 0 0 " I : i ! _q

-b § ,
? ; 2 g

0 :. : g 0 ' j ,
U f :G :-

|]ii])s://\/vwv\/nayutiliiy.olg/(;cr

Please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vvith your bill stub and payment

or visit us at v|nMvv.c§ayutilityNorg%

AH payments are automaticallyprocessed®

Noting changes on this bill stub vvill n,ot ensure
proper changes are made to your account.

C:Cljl\\ 117()-4



C
COMCAST AccountNumber

)

Billing Date Services From Page

Ilj))j))) 8495 74 123 1221031
)

Sep 04, 2021 Sep 14, 2021 to oct 13, 2021 1 of 4

Hdlo Notling Hilts Ameni Center,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

g

@ @ =" V @ @ " +— Your b)1) Qxr)ia|nec'
' S Z " g W " " 0 % " © " A " r
g " 0 " "

"

u f®c @ Your one timecharges are $10.00 due to Late j·
""'C

Fee charge(s). " "
Previousbalance $580,03

. . ,
_ "'" "

® Any payments received or accountactivity afterSep
Payment - thank you Aug 08 -$281,38 04, 2021 will showup on your next bill. View yourmost
Credits Page3 -$0,96 up-to-dateaccountbalance at busiriess.corncasi.corN

rnyaccourit.
Balancei'orvvard due novv $297.69

, , ,0 This page gives you a quicksummary of yourmonthly

Regularmonthlycharges Page3 $283,90 bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
page 3.

One-timecharges Page3 $10,00

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $4.75
- -- --<%

Nevvchargesdue Sep 25, 2021 $298.65 )'
b ,

"
m

. -
·9

' Z%

') ,
·%,'

A
0 €1 " " 0 @ A Jr"

·,
['v; i ·

?';' j ',9 ·:-" "

'
ay.

'Jz '?3
i' "=""

(l) Your account is past due '"': I
,,. tg.

Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a late "' """"""""'"
fee of $10.00. To keep youraccountcurrent, please pay the

\ (lbalance forward immediately. · L"\ \ ""
t

)'j'v"j"! )"'ie)n'i'
Visit businesiscorncast com/heipor see page 2 for other ways

(O\
'
3

Q)

to contactus.

Detach the bottomportionof this bill and enclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder



m
I

AccountNumber Billing Date Services From
'

Page
)

8495 74 123 1221031 : Sep 04, 2021 Sep 14, 2021 to oct 13, 2021
)

2 of 4

W

"" a @. # W
'4·@, a " G

. 0 " ', d H # " ' a ' " )% 'U Q " ' W T -
@ :. 7)

.
3 ' T .

'
A ® W ' m :- "€? * Qs.

, - . - < · " - k-

Manageyour accour|tc'lny|||"|le,anywherewIth the Corncast Ejtjsiness now offers NUA! packages
ComcastBusinessApp --· ("j|"| in|}ovativ("a!!-ln-·one with faster speeds ar)cj innovative Voice and
tool des)gneciwIth your business In mind, securitysolutions- at a better value,
g Manageyour acc:c)t||]t details
a Pay your bill ancl customizebilllnq options
0 VIew LlPCO|||||]¢) ap!jo)ntrnents

"' %z
i .

!1 :) i %

':
)

Cjail Y:uUny iAt a f'NjP accozmz:3"tvj?'?iv g; ,,
" " O: Jt7"I-'U"li-'ujii(J4

"" " ¢9 "" * ., . ':'

... # @
. .

7'·7' " # ' a qj

. m

Movitvjl'
a _

)'.,, viar us online
c·'/ t _ '\ We 'clll help ensure It's: a mooth transition,

)
+)y

(mI) Get help and support at Visit business,con1ca5Y,com/lealn/movif7gto learn more,
"""

"" business.¢ouj¢asr,com/he|µ

i"" "-} "\ Call us anytirne
1, " """ ,))

BOO 391 3()00 Ajcom&sjhiiiiy:
,. . . .""·-.

. .

.."" Open 24 huurs, 7 days a week for blillng If yot-i are ||eal'||1c)|nl|:)a||'ec|,cali 711, For lssijes affecting
and 'lechrik:al support c(.|sk)!ne|'s wIth cl|sa|ji||[|c'?s,call i-855-27(kO379,

chat live at supporurinity,corn/accessibility,en iail

a¢cessibility(g'corn¢asi,com,fax 1-86G-S99A268ol' Wilie

to comcast al '17o'l JFK Eilvcl,, Philacle!phla,PA 19103-2838

Attn: M, Gifford,

)|)))|)|)))))))))j)||)j||i)))|))))



_ri"

COMCAST i

AccountNumber Billing Date Services From
)

Page

)J)))J))))
)

8495 74 123 1221031 Sep 04, 2021 Sep 14, 2021 to oct 13, 2021 3 of 4

" " ¢ ,9 G ' ®
% #

e u a im
B d

Previousbalance 1ezm,,(ks

?"a'yruent- thank yc)u Aug 08 -Sztn.3ti

C)ted!is
""""""""""""" """""""" -m.j

CourtesySports - Adjustment Aug 30 -$0.96
)

sq
" " " ' ' " ' " "' :

eE

" 3 @
e

@ '
# © G «

'b c ' 0 q VVhal's )nc:)udecl?
a ,

,:

GomcastKtisinessserAces ±194..80
1

L—i Internet:Fast, reliableinternet on our Gig-
,

"' speed network
TV Standard $59.95

, , - , TV: Keepyour employees informedandBusinessVideo. ijjNi ,

Inch lcjC:.3 t)':'i :'jj)1') ,':A)/'\/lc{)).)i(?(;(m|')| "' "" customers entertained

Starter $69.95 '.",.' "iu
Voice Numbers:(904)531-9238

BusinessInternet,

Static IP -
1 $19.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccountfor more

Voice Line $39.95 details

BusinessVoice. ,

i Voice Mail Service $5.00

_ _

)

Yo,!'\/c! :';/}\/c:(j :l):')!),'j() i"!"ils i'nor'iila ',,vil'h \,'(")1..11" :,,ic.)[vjcc}

1 ""'"" "" "" """" '"'""""'"""""'""'""'"
--'- -—-—-----——-

"

---———
(:il:-)(;o(.ll]!.

t1cµiµruent (t services 15(1.20

TV Adapter $0.50

!li(:|l!("|C.3S fj;!),/|)) Sc)|'\,/l(x) |.')ii';(.)()[.!|'})

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38.75
With TV Adapter,
Qty 5 @ $7,75 each
|']c|u('(')([ !]) '1 ()() !k)l'\/)(:(': I" )j$;(:ol int

Equipment Fee $16.95

_
)

Voice,

,
S)es-vlceTees ±32,,9(1

S

Directory Listing ManagementFee $2.00

i Voice Network investment $3,00

Broadcast TV Fee $19.45

RegionalSports Fee $8.45

ii) " ' ? < 0 = d 'g C (I fj

Othercharges i:i 0.tjl)

L Late Fee Sep 04 $10.00

—

u " m " " 17 @ €J '

" ,9
@ " "

q
g

?
qg

C)iher charges M.75

1 FederalUniversalServiceFund $3.16

continues..,

cmamicimo rf' m mmncin,innmmnnny c1cjmj7mmm



"
'%

W

AccountNumber
I)

Billing Date
1

Services From Page

8495 74 123 1221031 i Sep 04, 2021 ) Sep 14, 2021 to Oct 13, 2021
!

4 of 4

,,.contlnued
)

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1.59
)

ll(]()j'|ion(:|| )i'")"i'()|"'l""|""l(|"|){-")|)

This bill includes a one-time courtesy programming adjustment.

The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfeo is neithergovernment mandated nor a tax,
but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertain federal,state, and local
regulatorycosts. ?Y
EffectiveOctober 24, 2021, Comcast BusinessVoicecustomers with certain :

%

areacodes will be required to dial lO-digits for all outbound calls, including " 'local calls, For more informationand to view the list of areacodes impacted by
this change, pleasesee Comcast's Hdp & Support page at:
Lm'"int""' (;L}li|(','|'7t (1)1 f i"l |('i' ) '|'}(i ":11| )l )L"?i '\,'5"1)('Eq/"i'':i cl)n'! "iit:ji| lit,

Informationon programmer contract oxpirations,which could affect our
carriageof the programmer's channels,can be found at
https://my,xfinity.com/contractrenowds/or by calling 1-866-216-8634.

cmmmin 6jc)rp m 7n?imnd knainnmmv/\n(\n7rlcjnnnA



:":=:d',::|
Court l')i)j)1) i,) j" )'"·- )j,j I,,,.) ) I)" i) )'J)J,I'U )1),, i)'

Middieburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ckysheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:9-12-21

TO: FOR:

Roiling Hill'S CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradi'eyCreek Blvd.

Greeri Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

9-12-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 0730-1130 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

i. Patrolledentire development
,:'

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

'µ"

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!
/ G



:'9f::%::d':|||
Court o":jj^ i: )·.:'.I:.4r¥ '")1ci'n' )' ')71'1)\i 1)):1

Middleburg,FL 32068
904-219-0579
jadeese@daysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:9-20-21

TO:
'

FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd,
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED ,
1N/OUT

9-20-21
,

NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 1730-2130 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

Dj^1

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you foryour business!

t



JeffreyDees! {d""'t""' ' U r' L L MG
?"'ii "" )] '"""' tY" ¢ I%%, Z CYg"' '

? i It4990 Win¢mil1 Court M ,.& .€ 'u\j' M7'
ti'" g Ehjj ·,q@7

:

i 'i .[i V$,,b t \ ,,.G Lh,,,

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
1adeese@claysheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:9-26-21

TO: ·' FOR:

Roiling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

9-26-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 1245-1645 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

: Patrolledentiredevelopment

,'
Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

' Found walletof residentand returnedit

qy'

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

,
Thank you foryourbusiness!



:,.Z.¢ {',,:'1' '?' ·'?"'
,..

"Cu$toiii6r '
' RollingHills CommunityDevelopment

jd'z,
,

qZ"! 0 ·:',. "-·' ?'2' l",'""; District
'i' [·z:j])" " i:" .::::' ..)' :::09,,0,,

"2>
. ,':,',t:r,' ti: ,' i', 't,S1, itrl\,/isc}rs ,CugtAmer,"{SQNice' ': ,', " SusanNewport

pajµjj ,".·' ' O' '
: ,'",5 'paym'e.nt,lnformtjon""

, ,
' " -,"

,

jRvA|¢p,$'aa,naw'['§,'"3 $ 34,763.00
Rolling Hills Community Development District :Fayme"n,t:Am.6y-nt§Ez'·i3'3,

clo Governmental ManagementServices F!aymentfoP:' "" :]i 3" "E' lnvoice#14213
475 West Town PlaceSuite 11 100121563
Augustine, FL 32092

Thank Y6#
1 I .a ,4 dePat.h and r ,1(_

. t "tli payrnem

XCustomer:Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict

kw6Yc'e.C 7 sEmii«%i]?-

' Policy#10012156310/01/2021-10/01/2022
Florida Insurance Alliance

14213 10/01/2021 Renew policy
2018-19PackagePremium - Renewpolicy 34,763.00
Due Date: 9/9/2021

q"X

W&Namm?"
$ 34,763.00

'Thank Vdu.

FORPAYMENTSSENTOVERNIGHT:
Eg/s InsuranceAdvisorsLLC,Fihh ThirdWholesaleLockbox,L3ckbox#234021,4900 W. 95thSt Oak/awn, /L 60453

,. &
Remit Payment To: Egis InsuranceAdvisors,LLC (321)233-9939,
Lockbox234021 PO Box 84021
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 sdimer@egisadvisors.com 09/09/2021



"1

Che §1orida Giln¢s"ljllion Ques"onson'h's'nvo'ceca"'
¶ · (866) 470-7133 Option2

jacksonvillecom Ghbillinginquiries@ccc.gannett.com
Li'j k'l"j E'] L!'j L!'j lj Ii'j tt'l'°]

NEWSPAPER BILLED " TIMES
START STOP REFERENCE DESCRIPTION PRODUCT SAU SIZE UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT

07/31 Balance Forward $0.00

08/31 08/31 103374345-08312021 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS JV Times-Union 2,00 x 4,0104 8.02 1 $64.95 $520.87
MEETING DATES ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2022 The
Board of Supervisors of the Rolling
Hills Community Develop

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $0.00

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $520.87

CASH THIS PERIOD: $0,00

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00

We appreciate yourbusiness.

'A
·, ,

' """ :5§ '" '""" Z "i? . " .:" "'

" 'h "I."" \ u iµ'i ,"1'"i 7 .',
·':·, ..'i ij ': ,i /;":; ,j ,':) i,

§"' 2%

;rzj:?

INVOICEAND STATEMENTOF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ' UNAPPLIED AMOUNTS AREINCLUDED IN TOTALAMOUNTDUE Ear21 CURRENT NET AMOUNT 22 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ' UNAPPLIED AMOUNT 23 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$520.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $520.87
25 ADVERTISER INFORMATION
1 BILLING PERIOD G BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER 7 ADVERTISER/CLENTNUMBER 2 ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021 16531 16531 ROLLING HILLS/GMS LLC

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLETO The Florida Times Union Dept 1261
PO Box 121261 Paymentis due upon receipt.

The Florida Times Union Dallas, TX 75312-1261

PLEASEDETACH ANDRETURN LOWERPORTION WITH YOURREMITTANCE



THE FLORIDA TIMES-UNION
Jacksonville,FL
AffidavitofPublication

Florida Times-Union

ROLLINGHILLS/GMSLLC '

,

475WEST TOWNPLACE, STE 114 :

,

SARAH SWEETING :

SAINTAUGUSTINE, FL 32092 I

ACCT: 16531
i

AD# 0003374345-01
i

,

.
: BOARD oF SUPERVIS9RS MEETINGD/\TES

State ofFlorida ' Roll1jigHILLSCOMMUNITY'DEVELOPMENTdistrict,

CountyofDuval : fiscalYear'20?2
: The Boclrd of SUper\/isors of"'the Roitim Hills CommunitvDevelopmenf -Dis-

·
: trict ·wil1 hal'd Fheir rewtariy scheduled public meetin95 for FisccU YearBefore the undersigned authority personally appeared Brenda : 2022 af 6:00 PM 'at the RciHinci Hills AmeiiiWCcMer, 32"]2 Brcjdley Creek

Ramirez who on oath says he/she is a Legal Advertising :

Parkway,Green coyesprings,F!ori¢ci 32043. on the second Tuesday of ectch
: month as follows nr oTherwisemted:Representative of The Florida Times-Union,a daily newspaper ' October n, 20Zl

published in Jacksonvillein Duval County,Florida; that the
i

Decemtjer 14, 2q21

attached copy of advertisement is a legal ad published in The : Febrtitr'ry 8)'2022

' f f ' ' Apri|ii 2022
Florida Tnnes-Union. Af iant urther says that The Florida :

June tti, 2022

Times-Unionis a newspaperpublished in Jacksonville, in Duval i August 161 2022 {third'TuesdciY)

County, Florida, and that the newspaper has heretofore been : The meetiiwsare open 10 the wbll'c and will be conducted in cccordcmce
' Yyjffj the Broviskjn of Floridd· Law for ComniunitV oevelobmentDlstFicis.

continuouslypublished in Duval County, Florida each day, has :

The m€etings mew be co[ninueg to a dcdc, time, and place to .be smcifiedon

been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in
i

the record' at the meeting. A copy uf' the wendahr these n]eeiings mew be

,
' obtairted from do Governmentd.Murmemeni Services, 475 West Town

Jacksonville,in Duval County,Florida for a period of one year
:

Pluce, Suiie.ll4,.St, Augustine, Floridct 3?092 Qr by callintj (904)940-5850.

preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
:

There mciy be 9ccQslc)ns'wfienone or mcre 8upewisorsor staffwill wrtici-
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither

: pate by telephcne, Pursumtto provisions of the Americanswith Disabilities
: Ad, clliV persqn requiring3pecial Qccclmmoduticm3cit tbis meetirwbeCause

paid nor promised any persgn, firm or corporation any discount, : of a discbilitYor rAvsicai i'mpe"lrment should coMuct .ihe District Officecit

rebate, commission,or refund for the purpose of securing this
: (904·) 94'0'5850 cit least 48 h(juf5 prfor fa the meefiw. If you are heariM or
: speech'lmilaired)pldi$ecoRtcla the ElorjdafClay Service by 'dialin974-T,

advertisement for publicationin said newspaper. : or i-goe955-877|'(TTY) /1-lj0(}-955-8)70(.VoIce), for aid in coniadin9"i'he D'is-
: lrlct Office.
: A BCisOn WhodeCideSto cpped cinV decision made (if the meetM with re-
: specf fQu}y mutter cciisidered cit the rneeti'ng is Qd\/iSed that perscin \yill

PUBLISHEDON: 08/31/2021
: riced Cl recordd'mcxoceedinqsand that c1ccQrdmgly,the perm meW tieed
: to.ensure 'Thd Cl verbatim record of the wcceediQgs is mcide, irlcludirlgthe
: te$timony'and evidence upoii yhicf't'suchAppcctlis to be based,
: Jomes diver
: DistrictMarlaget

FILED ON: 08/31/2021 i

,
,

,

,
,
,
,

,
,
,
t

,

Name: Brenda Ramirez Title: LegalAdvertisingRepresentative

Iii testimonywhereoF I have hereunto setmy handand affixedmy
official Seal the day and year aforesaid.

t """""'"""' :> jpd" ' '":p=" j|"°'^""cj, ?' jo
ly|l"l

:E'7mbrinck,jr,

' MY COMMISSION# GG323057
%,,µOG" EXPIRES:April 1 !, 2023



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC hivoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 222
invoice Date: 9/1/21

Due Date: 9/1/21

Bill To: Case:

RoliingHillsCOD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description HourdQty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - September2021 3,433.33 3,433,33
WebsiteAdministration- September2021 208.33 208.33
informationTechnology- September2021 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices- September2021 416.67 416,67
OfficeSupplies 18.54 18.54
Postage 17,00 17.00
Copies 577,95 577,95
Telephone 17.75 17.75

I)

Total $4,772.90

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,772.90



GovernmentdManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

Invoice #: 223

InvoiceDate: 9/17/21
Due Date: 9/17/21

Bill To: Case:

RollingHillsCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West TownPlace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

AssessmentRoll Certification- FY 2022 5,000.00
'

5,000.00

I)

Total $5,000.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,000.00



Ai jqy '> (7ljNul^
KNV:91625080

ACCT# DATE TERMS BIN/CNT. ,, 61 BRANDS 30,956 8,,3,202, NET30 4603,_,

CRBAYIKG PER$ONAL1U#PRQHUCY$ PO# NET30; NT# 8082942

2021-2St. AugustineRoad E, Jacksonville,FL 32207 HSC_USMAIL:US Mail First Class (5 OZ)

888-465-6373 Tracking#: 9400111899561454514966

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
GMS-GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENT SERVICES JAMES PERRY
475 WEST TOWN PLACE GMS
SUITE 114 475 WEST TOWN PLACE SUITE 114
ST. AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

i
j

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE TOTAL
1 210D DESKSIGN 2X10 ALUMINUM\N/1NSERT -- john Miller 20.00 18.99 18.99

1 FIRST-I SHIPPINGAND HANDLING- USMAILFIRST CLASS 6.95 6.95 6.95

TOTAL 25.94

JJIt'vj jj)f

Qji)

I

Wq appreciateyourbusiness I!!

.(

/ ,

b

,



P r

" iN'VOICE ,

I

' j\|i ,1nvoic:e# ,,,,,,%
!

A ""
g' TheLake Doctors Inc, leconnt IE 7ix674

·., AquaticMamg~tu¢e$°

j
" ' ' ' '" ' Invoice Date ')/1/2021

35'ij Slate RoM 4 I',, Winter Springs,FI.. 327()8
'

'

Due Date ll"b'!/21)21
1'1'1: t(')(k666-5253

<, P , d ,,, ., ,

· Bill To Rep mas
'- ROLLING HILLSCI)f.)

(:iO\']:iRNMEN1'A1, Mi\Nt\GliMEN1'SERVICES,L.l.C InvoiceQuestions:
.

'-17$ WES'1'T()\VN PLACE Lakes@)akedoetors.com
: SUITE.114

, ) .
Paymeut Questions:

' S"]' /\[1c;Us'l"]tj]i,FI, 320"2. PElymeA)ts@.]akedoetor:.com

·-q ' d S %4 " '" ' "" '

PurchaseOrderNumber Terms
:

tiiwjiee 1"):ite 'ReflectsMonthof"

NEI' 30 MYS
: St'n'ice Provided

q ' "'

Item "

.

;'
.

,

' :Descriµticm ' '. -' '
' ' ' ' " ,Amaunt

Monthly WaterMaiiagc'meMService:. (R) 42(1,0()

,

yghL
'"'

$1
t"l-Zl

i Irke Ad&kC

,
<7

tjouao, S"?w<jo,( 64ckj

,
Customer Total Balance .5420.00

±:1eim, 4m~¢ simh'm^ «y =%. 6 .
C PAl'/i.6 .,4/ .

C; :Ks.^^lsr ¥;Nd ' """ """ ' "' "&a"' ' ' W ' RC " t ' ' ' * E Z ja ^ m r «&1q¢

'
. , . . .. ....

3. . .. ,. . . .. .. . . ....,,,.
:. ···:,:

Please ¢:Hfiln)your bank bill pqye":'nollnt y€l!",y°ur in,voicexrmunt ifyuu use Zl bsuikbill 1
'lbtitl Ihvnice "

' "" '

'
' "' $420.00 '

"

Ej d9tset'vl¢c. 1h, nk Yout -- · :

. ,,.
' ...' ..

..
,, , ,.., ., ...,.. '., = ,

' « R a G
. %'~

% '
. . .'. . · ... ... . . ... . ...., ,,.. . . ,. . L . . .. -- -. . -- \ %+rv.

To help ensureproinptand riceuratecredit to youraceoimt,plenseirichtdeyour account number mid iuvuice mintber OIl your check md iihwtys
include your remittance stubwith your payiiitmt.

E

PletiseviSit wwwjm(¢doctor$,eum for your local offie¢ ¢oiitact irifbnmtion.

g

PLEASE DETACH & RETURNTHIS PORTION \VITHPAYMENT
NM

Bill To i\mmni1 Endosed Invoice# 6(") 179ii

«m 4 . *Y.

ROLLING HILLS(.)j")j) Account# 71867'1
('i()\/li|'{NK!1l':N'l't\l.M/\NA(';EMENTSERVICES. l.j.C

,475 W151'T()WNPLACE Date 9/1/2021

4

V;( j ITE . I ] %I

SI' /\UC';(IST|NE,FI. 32(192 (io ('ireenlContactns al l'aynmts@hikedt:}c({jls.coi)1 to
hiwc yuur invoicesemailed.

f.

I'bri!;a';e;s;i"n(l contactupdates,pleaseemail us at - if payingby credit cari), Pll,1, (.)[.j r bei;o\\'
Magercar(| Visa Americaii isxpress

jnmm€8k@kdccd()ctors,¢(m. Cad h'
,

' ! s l
Card Vetilic:ati(jli //

" The Iaikc [)Uct(n',bhi 'C
Exp. l)ate /1

_3543 State Ruad 419 Prim Name '""

\VinterSprings, FI-, 32708 BillingMdress:
_,,.,,,,,,,,,

Cheek bux itsame as: above

5iµttatuw
. ...

.
F?'C W 8

' ··-



Riverside ManagemeutServices,tnc Yuvoke9655 Florida Mining Blvd. VV.

t3uilditig 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

invoice #: 374
)',, Invoice Date: 9/1/2021
i'] DueDate: 9/1/2021
n
'

EiijlTo: Case:

RollingHllls COD P.O. Number:
475 West TownPla¢e
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

DescvipYion HourdQty Rate Amounv

'
·' ' · ·=¥µmM<*-

-'
-'". ' '.".. '.

janitorial SErv&is
- September2021 3:zo.!'»"12mun c) 1,070.00 1,070,00

PoOl MaintenanceServices- September2021 '53C)*:3'1 ?=.
.

"-i 0 '""} O 1,137,50 1,137.50
Contract Administration- September2021 .!52yO

.
"3 3 ii"

, '3 'i" DO 1,793,75 1,793.75
Fa¢i|ity Management- Rolling Hills - September 202'i ,320, 3 '"7 2. ,5'3 '4 e)(.) 4,684,17 4,684,17

(gr>

':'

Total $8,685,42

PaµienEs/Credits $0.00

Balancetjue $8,685,42

""""""U)))i



Hlverside ManagementServices, lric "
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. \N. knmce
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice#: 37b
ltivcibce Date: (3/31/2021

Due Date: 8/31/2021

Bill Vo: t
Case:

RollingHillsCOD PA Number:
475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St Augustine,FL 32092

DesctiµUon Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Lifeguard Services - (August2021 · September6, 2021) '179,57 16.00 2,873.12

""3"31')"' '"")""1 :"")
,

"j""y 'i- :) (I ()

(L)6

Total $2,873,12

Payments/CredNs $0.00

Marice Due $2,873,12
, .=X& I

,

(¢¢\'):,""lI"'



t

':,i:i:\,, i'; : ,: -·,;;.' '.'. · :i:. - '.:. ,

.· 5.""^' " ·.' · , '" " """

' C

,

ROLUNGFULLSCDD

LIFEGUARDXNVOXCEDETAIL

RuajaHt¥ n=linkkm rqls AWt¢UltU

179.57 LifeguardingServices for ROLLINGHILLS $ 16,00 $ 2,873,12

coversAugust 2021 - September6, 2021

LIFEGUARDS#330-572-34200

TOTAL [JUE:
:

$ ?iB&ub!L

?

!

i
t
I
i

)

i
i

t

i

1

t

r

i

)

!

;
i

\
P



r

·'i:c::'i
.
." z .( " 'a l. ' .. . ' :' :, · ',;, ,:'::"· -" · :' 7 %· ' " , 'I d. · ·'

, ,: ' . ,: " '
.' L...,.. . , ...... , . . ,,... ,

' ' I

,

i

ROLLTNGHILLSCDD

LIFEGUARDYNVOXCEDETAIL

QuiMU¥ Deslaimm ~ Ajn¢Lm

179.57 LifeguardingServices fur ROLLINGHILLS $ 16,00 $ 2,873,12

' Covets August 2021 - September6, 2021

LIFEGUARDS#330-572-34200

TOTAL DUE: =.L2£'3.1L,

?

i

i

t

)

i
I

!

)

)

!

I
i
I

I
[

i

r

I

,

,

1

,



i

t

{

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
LIFEGUARD& DECKMONITORBILLABLEHOURS

{,(FEQU!\rdbillable H9URS pr au@st 2021 -september(i, 2021

Rgt& !ikzuts Emp)oy6e oe8cr|ptkjn :

8/:1/21 3.00 J.F. Lifeguarding
8/!/2! 2,98 S,B, Lifeguarding
8/1/21 2.98 M.C, Llfeguardlng

L

8/2/21 4,15 ],F, Llfeguard!ng
8/2/?1 4,17 S,B, Lifeguarding ,

8/2/21 4.07 D.B, Lifeguarding j

8/3/21 3.72 J,F, Lifeguarding '

8/3/21 3,62 s.b. Llfeguardlng
8/3/21 3.65 klc. Lifeguarding
8/4/21 6.50 S,B. Lifeguarding
8/4/2i 6,50 B,S, Lifeguarding '

8/4/21 4,07 M,C, Lifeguarding
' 8/6/21 6,50 J.F, Ufeguardlng

,

8/6/Zi 6,50 S,B, lifeguarding !

8/7/21 4.60 J.F. Lifeguarding
8/7/21 4.68 S,B, Lifeguarding
8/7/21 4.58 R,C, Lifeguarding
8/7/21 4.12 M,C, L|feguardlng

L

8/8/21 6.28 J.F. Llfeguardmg )

8/8/21 6.35 s,el Ll|eguardlng !

8/8/21 6,27 R,C, Lll'eguarcilng
8/14/21 4,02 J.F. Lifeguarding
8/14/21 4.02 S.B. Llfeguard|ng i

8/14/21 4,00 M.C. Llfeguard|ng
,

8/15/21 3,80 J,F, Llfeguarding
8/15/21 3.82 S.B. Llfeguardtng

,

8/15/21 3,78 M.C. Llf'eguardlng )

8/21/21 4,10 J.F, Llfeguarcllng
8/21/21 4.10 S.B. Lifeguarding )

8/22/21 4,12 J.F, Lifeguarding )

8/22121 4,13 64,C, Lifeguarding i

t8/28/21 4,03 J.F. Lffeguardlng
8/28/21 4.03 S.B. Llfeguardinjj

,

8/28/21 4,03 M.C, Llfeguardlng
9/4/21 4.25 J.F, Lifeguarding
9/4/21 4,03 S.B, Lifeguarding
9/4/21 4.00 M,C, Lifeguarding
9/5/21 4.00 J,F. Likguard|jg ,

9/5/21 4,on S.f3. Li7eg«arding j

9/6/21 4.00 J,F, Lifeguarding i

9/6/21 4.02 S.EL Lifeguarding ,

t

3RANDTOTAI
.

1ZLS?

Lifeguarding 179.57
Deck Monlter 0,(10

Additional Attendant/Llfeguards
GL Code: 330·572-342

I



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc hivoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd, \N.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice #: 376
Invoice Date: 9/21/2021

DueDate: 9/21/2021

Bill To: case:

RollingHills COD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Facility MaintenanceAugust1

- August 31, 2021 2,627.26 2,627,26
Maintenance Supplies 3,528.25 3,528,25

tjK ' ~<), «""1r')

"Pa ('jY!M,,As-g lsm,81
a1¢ 33cnS')aa)j SZl<)o

>

iymuih)Ot,-i€jrm$(((j
03(,:1}y)£ S ',citX" i '"' COO

Of "l'e&, 5&1 ies -$ As, sLi

k
Uoi Xlo,Sl3Ot),S"lo«)
1)Ap(i-Af

OutIay
- Y iMLLt.

&j|. Bto ,S|3'CJOsCoux)

"L«a " tkl|lZY NA, A,ggk,(n?
Out, '33tC', t;7gaj('/4Qj)o

I,)! h

Total $6,155,51
. .

Paymerits/Credits $0,00

BalanceDue $6,155.51

i!)



S

RMS ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT '

MAINTENANCEBILLABLEHOURS '

FOfTHE MONTH OF AUGUST2021

L)ato LLour8 E!!!J?!oVeg Pescr|ptlc)n
/

8/1/21 2 E,T. EmergencycalliOut · Adjustad chemicals,deaniE)dand vacuurmd pool, doaned boltQm ofpoof
8/4/21 4 L,F. Assembkidam µdntedlibrary,repairedtile on pod ckick

8/5/21 2 F.S, Rwnovaddebtlshom amuUly centw, pool, common ateas,playgroundand roadways,
checkedand changed all (rash reepfadss

8/9/21 8 L,F. Painkidand finished lnsfalllng!|b(ary, palMadraceptlonarea
8/(0/21 8 L-F. Replacadtennisnet, pIckedup svppUes, rcplacedstreetsIgn, pldeedup pod wppties,

removeddebiis from&roundewrmllyoEwttcr
8/12/21 2 ES. Checkedand changed all trash reeptacles,removed debris ihum ammllycenter,pool,

:

commonems, playgrciundand roadways
8/17/21 8 L,F. Cleanedand installeddMntjblock:, $t{alghtgnedpool (uml(ue, t)l6wkavesanddebris

oKpool dedc,pickedup supplies
f

8/19/21 2 F,S, Removeddebrisfromamgnily¢Emt6r,pool, common areas,pfaygroundand roadways,
t

checkedand cliangad all (radi necaptaclas
,

8/19121 2 R.W, Removeddebrisand inspectedall lakesandoutfallstructums
:

8/19/21 2 D.J, Removeddebits end lngpgctedall |akgsandoutfallslnu¢(ur(3$ ,

8/20/21 8 L.F. Re4appedbolt hokson diving blocks,pickedup supplies,remcmd debtis fromamenhy
i

center,pod,commonareas, playgroundand roa(jway&checkedand chanµcjall )

itrasheeptacles i

8/22/21 2 E,T. Ewryncy CalfOut -Adjustedchomicals,dean® and vacuumedpool ;

8/23/21 6,6 ELH, Pressurewashedtenniscourts,sprayedfotwasps, emoved debthfromamenitycenter, i

pool,commonareas,playgroundand roadways,d)eckgd and changUg|j trashreceptacles
(

8/24/21 1 L,F. lns(dl new (ennkrid !
}

8/24/21 4 E,T, ErmrgencyCallOut · Adjusted cMmlcals, removU debrisand vamumdpool afterstorm
:

6/24/21 2 R,\N, Rernoveddebrisand 1nsµcted all lakosand oul(al1structures,removedold tannlsnd and
}

lnsldtmw tennisnet
:

r

8/24/21 2 D.J, Removedckbris md inspectedah lakesand outfall6ftUctwas :

i
8/27/21 2 F.S, Checkedand changad all tmh recepta¢lel8, ramovaddebtishum amenitycenter,pool, :

i

commonareas,playgroundaM roadmyg i

8/30/21 3 L,F. PIcked up chlorhe for pool, blaw leavesand debdsQff pool dack, rernoveddebrishum )

ammdy center, pool, commonams,p|ay0foundand roadways,checkedand changed )

;

all trashreepfades :

:

}
}TOTAL " 70,5 -, !

'
' :

MILES 359u
_,.,

"Mikage k reimbtmablapetsedlon 112,061Fbiida Statutes Mi|eaEle Rate2009'0,445 \

1

i

I

i

i

RQLL)NGHILLS 1

,

;

:"
!



!

i

MAINTENANCEB|L,LABLEPURcF!ASES

Period Ending09/05/21 '

DISTRICT PATE SUPPLIES PRICE ENµ?LQYEE
,

RH
ROLLING HILLS

7/23/21 Littk LibrarySet Up 438,13 F.O.
'

7/29/21 TennisNets (2) 396.08 F,0.
7/29/21 Trash Receptacles(2) 92.45 F,0,
8/1/21 SiriusRadio 64.38 F.(J,
8/2/21 Water(4) 32,15 F,0,
8/3/21 Tax CreditfromToiletPaperDis:peosers on 8/3/21 -37.80 T.C.
8/10/21 Funnels 16.04 F.O.
8/10/21 1 GallonS®iumHypochMne (22) 402.65 F.O,
8/10/21 FlatWashers25pk 7.10 L,F.
8/10/21 Hex Bolt (3) 7.52 L-F.

i

8/10/21 Hex Nut(3) 0.93 L.F.
8/11/21 MetalControlin Pool (8) 174.71 F,0.
8/11/21 SuperBlackAlgaecide(4) 147,15 F.O,
8/12/21 Trash Bags 27,81 F,0.

)

8/12/21 Nr Fresheners(2) 28.70 F.O.
8/12/21 paperTowels 19,53 F.O. i

' 8/12/21 Lysol 14,66 F.O. !

8/12/21 Fabu!cso 8,60 F.O,
8/13/21 Chbrine (11) 79.64 F,0.
8/13/21 PunchingDummy 257,01 T,C.

)

8/16/21 Mouse 13,66 F,0. !

8/16/21 Batteries 18.68 F.CL

8/16/21 LightBulbs 26,15 F.O.
:

8/17/21 Fla!Washers100pk 27.95 L.F. )

8/17/21 StainlessHex Bolt5pk (S) 26.62 L,F. :

8/19/21 Soap(23) 19.84 F.O, i

8/19/21 Lock 27,57 F.O.
i

8/19/21 Lock 34,47 F.O, i

8/20/22 MultNoldTowels 16pk/case(2) 58,63 F,S,
!

8/20/21 CompressedAR 5.61 L.F,
;

8/20/21 PB Blaster 6,30 L.F.
8/20/21 SwifterDusterRefills 11,47 L,F.
8/20/21 RyobiSurfaceCleaner 80.47 L-F.

8/20/21 SwifferDuster 14.92 L.F.
' 8/23/21 Trash Bags 19.53 F,0.

8/23/21 ToiletPaper 24,13 F,0,
8/23/21 \Nindex 10.51 F.O.
8/23/21 a! purposeCleaner 13,78 F.O,
8/23/21 Dustoff 11.48 F,0,

1

8/25/21 Chlorine(29) 230.95 F.O.
i

t

8/25/21 pH Minus(2) 50.58 F.O.
)

8/25/21 Algaecide(2) 55.18 F,0, )

8/30/21 Chlorine(12) 95.57 F.O, I

9/1/21 Chlorinp(20) 151.32 F.O.
1

9/1/21 MutiaUc Acid (8) 82,71 F,Q,
)

9/1/21 Ngaecide(4) 110.35 F.O, :

i
9/2/21 Key(2) 6.16 L-F, '

9/2/21 Key(7) 21.57 L.F.
9/2/21 Key 3,43 L-F,

9/2/21 Spackling 9,87' L,F,

9/2/21 ShodCut Brush 6.75 L-F, i

9/2/21 PlasticPuttyKnife 3,42 L,F.
9/2/21 31 GallonTtash Can(2) 71.23 L.F,

TOTAL $3,528.25

I

i



'. .' ; , - .. , '. ' .. , ? ,' . '.
,...

.

'.. 'r|y)(.) .'. .n),"yor
,

)::c:)7:,5

'"'" ' Date: 09/08/2021
(')uuh')(n' Sei'vices

Billed To: RiversideManagementServices project: 30247
9655Florida Mining Blvd RollingHills CDD O/S
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
JacksonvilleFL Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL

t==mm==mV^w=='m=mF':r'wF~~='F=='W===?===~='=r=m=7==mm====m=w=m===m==q%===~=*w====r=mm i

Description ' - Quantity Price Ext Price

RepairsmadeduringirrigationSysteminspection

(27) rotors 1,00 675,00 675,00
(32) 6" pop-ups 1.00 640.00 (340,00
(12) Nozzles 1.00 36.00 36,00
(3) zonelinerepairs 1.00 75.00 75,00
(2) 2" valves 1.00 400.00 400,00
(i) decoder 1.00 135.00 135.00
('t) 3" main line repair 1.00 300.00 300.00
(10 2" mainetine repair 1.00 200.00 200,00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $2,461.00

P

" Cp
3 J:u y. · 'm K & ,ik Z ,Lmylno¥ 6nul-¢

U) 1, 32O, 93sim j(IGsF&)

,

5000.-'18l'liqlw.'ay i7 No. 235 F|(zlj1iIK; island, FI.- 320(13 Utlice: (90'1) 778.'1Ci3C) Fax: (904) 778-'1 045
Page

)

ErMiI:c{yM[gt(F!e;.n]}igos()ut(!ool'.cot)'i 9\kbsite: \¶\.v\-y."l"t'ee/\)11i(jos()l!l()ool'.[)al11 1 of1



S.A

)

i'.'!

"!
:...1

:.1

' AYERS DISTRIBUT1NG
,,,, ,,,,,,m,,,,

INVOICE No. 10001 '

Nicholson,GA 30565 i

1-800-647-3509 DATE SALESPERSON
, 1-706-757-3939(Fax) "

^7 ' ' C!I
""

.) -"v'q'l"24 ±

,

" '6?f

1

L

SOLDTO SHIPTO
?'

F'7LLINGEI7LS CEBUE9» EE3,!E I

z.Zil BZADLE'I C"E? EP:
'"£?EEyCC"JE,u 3ZI">S?

: A=q: L'E?EDiy' !

YOURORDERNO. DATE SHIPPED SHIPPEDVIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS

)

C" '?I
UPS £L"£,e-

-
DUE UPON ' i

j F""""jv
' U' i 21 ) '

'
_

Z - RECEIPT
_

)

i
)

QUAN. UNIT
"

DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE TOTAL 7 !

)

F ?8,%' TOY-FILLED PLASTIC EGGS $ i:8"7' " $ "jy ,

I

1

I F27E CANDY-FILLED PLASTIC EGGS $ I"j:y' $ dj '°j"g
':§

'i
"1 !

:.1
t

" ~Z i

m.

" m-"
:",3Q

) A !

!

= SHIPPING $ $
—-.

]
I

=) 1 THANK YOU,
, T $ D "7? """

'

) FROMTHEAYERSFAMLY
TO AL DUE

_

$
L- t ,

)



Thursday, September30, 2021 at 3:16:04 PM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Halloween supplies

Date: Thursday, September30, 2021 at 3:15:21 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments:Scan 20210930.jpg

Patti

Please process to GL# 1-57200330-49400 Thankyou

i'i'eddk (k:a
RollingHills
3212 BradleyCreekParkway
GreeriCove Springs,FI. 32043
{904)531-9238
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Page 1 of 1



Rolling Hilts
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAd d ress Sep-21

00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rcim $ 134.81
00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 257.27
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 944.32
00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 134.81
00260347 3212-4Bradley Creek Pkwy-ResidentsClub $ 319.60

$ 1,790.81

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,471.21
001.330.57200.43100 $ 319.60

$ 1,790.81



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21

00244868 3212-l BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 134.81
00244869 3212-2BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 257.27

. 00253042 3212-3BradleyCreekPkwy-irr $ 944.32
00256584 3215-2BradleyCreekPkwy-lrr $ 134.81
00260347 3212-4BradleyCreekPkwy-ResidentsClub $ 319.60

$ 1,790.81

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,471.21
001.330.57200.43100 $ 319.60

$ 1,790.81



[1/5
y<Cj:hi'..""[?ji,.J"i. 3 176 ok) Jenzzinys'Road, !1AJdAiebm'g, Fh"n'ida 3?068

"""' "' > · ''/' 7 :' '.iI' I' ,m ·

'""I:

j
f

i lease 'vmi us on the 'n'eb at vvgNvvAayuty!gtyAyu;
'Q·j"?

,
tl( ....'

I
'g dours:Monday-- Fikfay, &urz-5pm Ph.o.ue:9M-27A-5999

'"<2)17'i'"
,U 'i "

'I +--t'lf—'- =Fml=mmm=m=m=rm=r=m=%mm=m==m====%m= -—-·--+ t, kmir====== +
Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
r=" -m

-
'kl ~ H· +—~~~="=~"F=======rm

% - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage chargeswill increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRINMDCost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to ail
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00

,

$0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
w\M\N.c|ayuti|ity.org/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

} #' 3
" more.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $134.81 by 1012812021to avoid a $3.00 late

" - -7 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272411 2 10/04/21 27 73914 73914 0 Your last paymentof $131.39was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 10/04/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0,0 X 1.59 $0.00

, +
Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $CL00

i' '
,

'"'
2 { ): ,.', ) J b!-& "'

'"

)! J ), "- " -" '
,,,9k m

2' ¥z &

( Other Charges ) ) )')
"I)")) ) )) )')j) ) )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 $,

,
J

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 it
V

,'"')' """"' '

Deposit Interest Refund $0,00 'd "
%- _ — "'""

Current Charges $134.81
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $134.81
4 4t 4 k 4 4H ---·h— '-¶ K k Hak~'F

Please returnthisportionwithpayment i ,

,;..,") '"""""i'ii)i,'.:!|j"r,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

I) )"

, '" )
)) 31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $13f81

"jj
' )

jiS' Mtdciieburg, Florida 321168 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28 21
'"""'j'y

,
auN"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $134.81

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868

Route #:MC13020732
3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
g # 0 " " - § K § ' , 0

AYC1006B
2000001049 58/1 44HmM'dUkNthdHHMqdHvIEµ[HUhtrqE¶'N

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

& ClO GMS-SF,LLC . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD .' SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 (1024'lBU 0 NC1,302(1?3E 00001J1,34B1, 0000DOlj llj2&2021, 0 0





[2/E

,/jC'Y """¢Ji)j
\

3 176 Old JemzinysRout, b¥CiddhbEU"R, 1")orich 32M8
,' )'

,,
""t ", Pleasevisit us on the rveb al v^4i3^zyLxti|ity:€gz:g

)));)',- )j))"')" Noiu's: 34unila.y-. |'Tiday, 8am-5pmP)mne:mA--A72-599')

ft "—— Rr —- tiP 4 "If ·4

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734
t—- '- 'Ik h ii k — ii fdl1·¥ t

—————
@ 7 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

ieterleter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier i water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 Reading Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVMD Cost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

-
.

,
-. - - - - _-

\Nww.c|ayuti|ity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn
2 ':>

, - . - - · more.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $257.27by 1012812021to avoid a $3.00 late

" 3 -
" " fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68272412 2 10/04/21 27 68102 68232 130 Your last paymentof $224.54was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 10/04/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier1 108.0 X 0.81 $87.48
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 22.0 X 1.59 $34.98

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other CMrges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $257.27
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $257.27

Please return thisportionwithpayment
'

# "¥ "

jC" jjyj [u'j i",, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
')' "' ') 'i)

3176 Old Jennings Fload Current Charges $257.27'|))lig)i- ))iI,"" Middleburg, F!ojda 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21

- -
--"'"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $257.27

ROLLING H)LLS COD Customer #:00244869
Route #:MC13020734

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

g B @ " %
b # K

.
V

AYC1006B
2000001050 58/2 4lHµlh|"himy0niHH[h['[m¶[¢e'¢§µ[f¶a[hrt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC R MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

,
SRS

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0024'lOh¶ S HC1i302073'4 0000025?2? 0000000 102&2021 0 0





{3/E

,
,,,,j'"dgi'L'i'ii"ii,,« 3 !76 Old )euning,sRoad, Midd.ie|pLF7{',Pict-ida320(18

,," )>""" I)' ""' "2 Please viset us ur ihe vieh at vyvj'm
)ayuu!ity.eytg

"} :'.

I.'
V i (, "

, j
(i 13ours: Monday-· Fiiday, Bag-a-5pFnPhcme: 90E|-·Z72-"999

'""Ui'jj ,tij"i"Q),?'"

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

~* 4k 4'k f1· ¶r4P·kllk' ' f'h'-m t t tl IllT' k~-—Lap

3 m EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water
69667781 2 10/04/21 27 31234 31516 282 consumptioncharges will increaseby 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.0 X 1.50 $108.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021, SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 108.0 X 3.10 $334.80 .

Tier3 102.0 X 4.02 $410.04 Charge in the amountof $1.09wdl be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 5.16 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

_
www.clayutility.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

'
more,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $944.32by 1012812021to avoida $3.00 late

" - -G
' fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $967.94was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/04/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:
wMM.cIayutility.orglccr/LAG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $944.32
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $944.32
W '4-—% »41- t^· ffll&tr 'Ik fir "If r t' k

Please return this portionwith payment g »@ G

,,Ou uy. i, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
)' )1"'

, '"
')) ),

ji76 Old jennjnys Road Current Charges $944.32

"c'j/ b \ '

J' Eiddieburg, Fionda 32068 CurrentChargesPastDue After 10128121
'"/t)"iY, ,,2j'i'i\i);" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $944.32

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042
Route #:MC13020736

3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation
Route Group:20

' W D " " i ' " k ' '
.

@

AYC1006B
2000001051 58/3 44dfq|d"4|m4MMuMqd[tg[4dHdefr'[h[gu

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD u} 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC Y,W MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 f %h:

CCUA-1170-4 002530'42 'I i1Cl3020?3b 0(1000¶4'432 00000(JD 1JJi20202j 0 0





[4/1

u,-j fO'.'jt't,),,,. 317GOld .|eE'Ruiugs Road, Mid&ehui'g,k'!oi'ida32068
,"" j'"" """[""i Pleme'visit us on the vv"eb at ivvqmAayutil!ty&zf:
i ^'A (tj' ' j'j Ploui's: Monday - Priday,?ani-5jyn Pht.me: 9(µi-·Z7Z-5?9')
'Vi])'j."'

,,,, ijY?-
"'"""

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730

e=====~%~·—·— —·——Ik——&% * Elk t if u~ jph ~—-A—.^4r—.—t—p

C -
'

EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021, SJRWMDCostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09vvill be charged to all

Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
=|ayuti|ity,org/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $134.81 by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late

- '· m
" fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58730024 2 10/04/21 27 19383 19383 0 Your last paymentof $132,20was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 10/04/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $134.81
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $134.81

——--—·——'-—'--'4f'mmm-- -· '11~ h 4 S ~==r==—— —

-
~·%— '4fl 11 4 tl

Please return this portionvvithpayment
'

%
'

,,

j N [j')i!'jllk,
Clay County LJti!iiy Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

)' I)'

t" ',

"I):. '")')'

fi,76 Old jennings Road Current Charges $134.81

}'Iij "' ', ,,:J)" 1 Aiddieburg, Florida 37068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
"--"y, Ai,),\·'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $134.81

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584

Route #:MC13020730
3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20
& # W " M ,

h " k ' 0

AYC1006B
2000001052 58/4 4[m[qhµd['mMdqh[qmhkf'|[tddtU'if'rE

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC

:N MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00125E,50'4 0 HCl3020730 D00001,3'18l 000Dlj0lj 1,0282021 0 a





[5/E

AJq' i'""VA -317GOld JenniugsRoad, Midd1ebiu"g,Florida.3N6&
jj.i'f' "') ""), Please visit us otb tize vieb at vTvmA&yuu|kyoi'E,
)1), j' '_ ' cl Homs: lYRnzday Fi-irhy, 8am 5pm ?')ztme: 9M ?72 59!)')
'"{?tiiij' ii)'|iy|ji'-"'

~FF H t M If t* W——·''- -%|.'.-P

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738

a - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water
70003704 2 10/04/21 27 82 86 4 consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 4.0 X 2.01 $8.04 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVMD Cost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

'""" "

"-
\M\N\N.c|ayuti|ity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

u '":- -' - . - -- - - - - ' ·" more,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $202.16
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 4.48 $17.92 Please pay $319.60by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late

" - :-
fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $311.10was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 10/04/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
wwvILc|ayutility.orglccrlLAG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $319.60
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $319.60

q-—— m—
th' IN

Please return this portionwith payment 3
'

" ,

)':J "'i'jj',), Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
i)'

ii
· ' ,)) ,)') 31,'76Cid Jennings Road Current Charges $319.60

'"Ijj)
'{ '

jy Rihddleburg,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
"U'i' ,iu'iij-j' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $319.60

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20
i B 0 " ' t " k ' ' gg

AYC1006B
2000001053 58/5 4¢uµ h 0d# 1NhhthMh qumO[dHddru[hEd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 DIJ2L,0347 2 NC1,3020730 0000031,%0 000D(JQD 1JJU2021, 0 0





.,
Q\y tx'UA/ph

, ,. ,

,<'h S\tFR1PF$ OPR¢E
,

'"' t, a·.
)' Remit To: Clay CountySheriff's Office

E3'"i '

x
PO Box 548/901 N, Orange Ave

" %
GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043 Invoice Number: SSl10285

Invoice Date: 10/8/2021
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
To: ROLLINGHILLS COD To: ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVESPRINGS,FL 32043 GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID C0000125
P.O, Number
P,0. Date 10/8/2021

Due Date 10/23/2021 OurOrderNo

Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

ltem/Descrintion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-bidEmploymentAdmin Fee- 12 12 5,00 60.00

SEPTEMBER2021
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 1 1 25.00 25,00

'

ntlg ,

'O-^jj't

Amount subject to SalesTax US 0 Subtotal: 85.00

AmountExempt from SalesTax 85,00 Invoice Discount: 0,00
Tax: 0,00

Total USO: 85,00



INVOICE

.

X

Y

.

#

«
.

'

,

·'
.·

.

#
.

"

'

»

.

S

,
.
,
.,
S,

ROLLING

HILLS

'

-

+

i

S
'

E
"

'

"

.
+

'

0'

·'

'

'
'

"t'
'
T|

'

"

10/8/2021

L

'
*
b
"
a

ii
.
.I

y

"
"
#

#

"
"

?7

p'

·

#

"
"

&

,

'

'
°

.

Ik

'

Q''

¶5

'

I

,

C

,

1

09/10/21

0000

-

09/10/21

0000

RoHing

Hills

jeff

Deese
09/12/21

U730
-

'09/12/21

1130

EVENTTOTAL:

2

09/17,/21

DOCK)

-09/17/21

Q(JQ0

Rolling

Hills

jeff

Deese
Ci9/37/21.

1730

-09/17/21

213C'

EVENT

TOTAL:

3

09/24/21

uo'jo
-

c)g/z'im

000(1

Rolling

Hills

.jeff

Deese
09/24/21

1245
-

09/24/21

1645

EVENT

TOTAL:

INVOICE

TOTAL:

e



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21

7182249 2404 RollingViewBlvd #1 S
"

7751951 3212 BradleyCreek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 3,366.00
7755259 3236BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 31.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 97.00

$ 3,523.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 157.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,366.00

$ 3,523.00



Roiling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S
·

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy-AmenityCtr $ 3,366.00
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 $ 31.00
7755275 3314 RidgeviewDr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 97.00

$ 3,523.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 157.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,366.00

$ 3,523.00



NYNN
Bp

Mj ' VIsit us online at ClayElectrlc.com ? : ",

"
ChyEkCttrC C00petatlvel(:, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

.,, . /, -...
A JOuchmneEnergy"Coopemtlve,Jm "' .':6".' ':. ? :': '. ' {,

. Statement Date: 09/27/2021
,]

'

' '
- Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2021

'

'."' Credit '.,· Previous Balance -$1,284.59
September is one of our most active hurricane

. ,' Bdance ' .', No Payment Received $0.00
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens ," ".' Balance Forward -$1,284.59
ourarea? Visitour Storm Center online for i" - i-" Current ChargesDue 10/18/21 $41.00

=':,:',°,'"' safety tipsand o'h"' I' "$1V243w59 " )'

' 7
If you're searching for a paycheck with a ,'.

- ·

'

purpose, considerapplying for a job with your -},
.A,'

local electric co-op. Ourjob openings are posted '

.

No Payment Due ."·
' /

at Jobs.ClayElectric.com

· "" . m ".'... , . ,,··. ,," ·, ..
·: '{ ,[?;:[ F:3%ih,'y

I'.'.,- ,'1.) ..Raie'"sig"edup'.oe;&bu¢4", !:'"""-'?":'"-'i"M:&r"NOi"",'i,=T=,)))c=T%;jj"µA¢fiimgy¢""g?¢!:'

'
' GENER)\LS¢Ri/lC't Noh" OEUANij "' i5ie'40010' '" 08/23/21 09/23/21 4148

"
4270 1 "

122 3

kWh MonthlyUse n F:q MonthlyH"gh@ MonthlyLow ® Temp
,""' '. ,"

"" ,' m'" '" 's"c"unnt'saa "bciaii ' :'

·: "'" '" ) "i
,,, _

¢ AclCs'ii Charge " ' ' " $23.00 ::

m, ,- .. .',"' ,~~"~~ ,,
( Energy Charge 122 kWh @ 0.0813 $9.92 i

'so —' '""" '
"
'—.*>" .: ,' , ^,'"^ i Power CostAdjustment 122 kWh @ 0.0164 $2.00j

,,, L I'
:7]Ai&µQ"""T""",

^" ¢-,s, " i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.89$

100 ' "" : ." '/7 6 'a :' "': :, i
' " " i r"' '"

,
go ' Florida State Sales Tax $2 49 ?

" ""' " "i :'":
'" 'L '

"'— "
:_' '"L" g |'#Z'a'

:'@'1 i.,g?&j

,,
': Clay County SalesTax $0.54'

50
-:..'r:',"'h'A..'; ])'"i)-!)))"L;'))','>i,':")j-:i);iLi",iE|):[),)?ir

30 ==':n%:'"""" :::::!
,, M ,' ". "' '""

,
' ' ' '"",L-".m' ".' '

, ' -',-u ji'q, 1' d}—' 15 ", Total CurrentChargesfor this Location
, , .

$41.00}
i !"" 1'""1 j'i.j iz'.'j /. ,'i :ii! " i 1".· " " E'Z4

Sep Oct Ncjv Dew JEth Fob Mar Apr Mby jun JUl Aug sep

'"° ' """"" """ """"""""""" ' ""' "-'- ' """"" " » '°" m i:::, S' :' S"' k i,?imThis Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh " ' e
Last Year "

@HamH@ ih:1'

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid in full wIll Incur a latechatgeof $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added K) youracmunt,

V SEND

"
ClayElecthcCooperative, Inc, ===~===A TouchstoneEnergy' CcK)perativcQ;x Checks must be in U,S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308

PAY YOURBILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkor crediVdebitcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
app·

I

|| || ||

|== ::=m CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

7153 1 MB 0.485 5 7153 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills ventu% llc c-31 M4jhII|IlIlhhlµlrqlh4|||||Trl|'|'||l|I||||l|I|j|l ".
5385 N NOB HILL RD S
SUNRISE Eh 33351-4761

I|MI||mh4hulMdII|lmII|¶'Illlu'l'""||h|hl

lj7b0224¶ 0000000000



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElec|ricC00perdfl've, Inc, :'e°:'=:::!:

A TouchstoneEnergy"Coo,,,a,,,,?!ih :,":|::,g::=:OF8L
32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not within yourelectrical system.

> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report I '
it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElectnc

> Always stayaway fromdownedpower lines.

-,);.::,)):')"'j")"?,')..:"¢.'.",
"' ,-."' ""'

"F!7:]'::":".:-::)t:y:):.):')'::&:)):?.

¥"" : %' '1% I?
.- "-';¥ ,Z,

¥5
, .. , ,, ,

,
"! % 3

. .,Y .

i " C " t "' " "" " a"#"" :. ,$" ""S"'--,.-'- j'- t-\ g l p'-."'
ZYg

.,, ..-,4 -·-· 3 ;71 ·-. z"9%W-"''" "" '" " ""' ""::: ' :.Z' ;.y " :.,
._ ei _ z;.,y

"' ' "" ' '" "" "'X 'm" a:a%:" ,g-""b·m'E%Ey
..

.' ' .A! -'-M-. '" <b' :Z[7:'"'" ·- -

,
-,

' X
.:u'-'%'S'"" " ' " ' " " " "# g " ' "

, » ' ..: rr, .." "

' 0 ' ' D ' ' p

- k'g ·--£ '3 "'"'
'

"@ "m 'j:'" "" '" "" "" ', '""."
. .,*, .,. ,.-.,= , ': " .Z 'µ G ¥^ 3 .

;9 £-%m?>"'"%"Y:'s .

Signupfor S "'-id "--7"MQ«±ta?f::)",FG"p'NH'raO¥a~€«ig:Y-&¶,aH""3-"

- Z, g"" ,'

s:'"t'T?!'.'RgEqf±.ft'!%1&¶.7'9",":"",," "" \'>-sN) =--_
i,. E. 1.·,, E' Si,

,, -,.-- ,.' ,,.
t--," "2.'$A«0'g'«A'Nae·jeh'$|m'iqzomph:e%:

watEtN'E'i$t ¢lsmd'utii.i.ii
'27 A

. ,,- .· - YS- ·' ' "'%"""' " "# ' " " % t
4 ,

S ,'" :9 : "a'·.='.'"
AUK,Pc1,Qfft,bth i f' .jy cl b 11

pa,m,m,
"'>'IFw"€p'«w«sD&«H{i*m"k"Qi'f¢"'ii60&"ra'4#"hE-"".'"";:'

clummjcQljyw«MrownfromyourbcmkucccAM onthepciymen'dLF dute
%' -A 28K-wS,%""· '«.zea_s

:.E<Ea2-%e%.%gF'e3,.?7%%=s'&:w-:7"gti±c.2
'2XTE.¥?:s3, g,

Youdcm't haveLg)wwrYalxmmdtdelivery,cmdyou eon be'ossured
thatypurmcmthlypaymmtiAAµ?e'red ited Lo y

.
4 H

If you hc»tea cumm billtptitis ¢iU% yqu wdl need t9gboheadandR?y that -
oneas you trci&oncMywouldThe automotkpoymervt®11 begin

on thenextbHlhgcyck.SIgn up by bgglng in toyourMyclayHedrlcP¢cpum.
_

Set it and lm?getit. "

DEFINITION&
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individualmember, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costs includethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliverelectricityto the
homeor business, as well as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. AU utilitkshave sometype of an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in theco-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely causedby changesin the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a programto generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purposeof improving the qualityof lifeof our members and theircommunities.

':'" .·, =E'?,{:k,& _,E 'a 8@q

q

. .
" " %" " «

'Z
& ,," AutoPay ' '

'

' ByPhone ';:g.gxEa" Onhne
,

Pay Stations W Mu
'-. 7· Fee recurring

,... - Freewith '<% y'"'" Freewith 't .- ' " $1,50 service µai| checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl che&ng/savings fee** cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savings accountor accountor crcdit/debit only,Visit (Jay Electric
from a cedit/debit credit/debitcard, card.Visit ClayElectric.com ¢ooperaUve
card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704 ClayElectricmm, fora listof authorized p,0,box308
ClayEIecthcmm. paystations. KeystoneHeights,

fL32656



YYNN
GK

.' u i Visit us online at ClayEkctric.com ", . ,, ,- ".' '.t:-' ..

"
ClayElectnc C00pe[dive,h': TollFree'(800)224 4917 ,

A TomhsmeEnugjf CooperativeKt.' Statement Date: 09/27/2021

" Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2021

'"'
'

"

,

'

Previous Balance "' $31.00
'

.
' Total " :' ., Payment Received 09/07/21 -$31.00

September is one of our most active hurricane ,".· Amount Due .,' Current ChargesDue 10/18/21 $31.00
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens .','

.,.,
our area? Visitour Storm Center onhne for

, / \,
,

preparation and safety tips and other
" ±4"#. T" i' " :"' i " "' '

' :"·"%'"°'"'"°'-
'! $31,00 ')'

i ,j.C '. gf n t:,.7,"Z!

If you're searching for a paycheck with a 'i, , ', ' ,,'./ ':, ,h3 S ',

purpose, consider applying for a job with your "' Due Date: ·"'
.

"'* A," i": " ':iU2 i t;

local electricco-op. Ourjob openings are posted "' 10/18/2021
,

,·'
!"

' ("'
_

¥ ·'
"

'-
I

;
at jobs.ClayEledric.com " ' ' ' ,'.'.. W

4 &%j
1SY:._,

"Rdte s¢heda;-tjesai¢ujn§' "
"

·-.0
NijtCr

No. ' Re?dingDates' " Readings - ' Z ' " MdtiplieF kWh Usage
'i

.. ',..7' . . "-.'. ·. · . ·From '·' To ' . PreviOQ' "
' . Present ' · .. ·

{ GENERALS"ERV|CE-NONDEMAN"D ' 151839087 08/23/21 09/23/21 839 876
.

1 37 "

kWh MonthlyUse m l%a' MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow® Temp ' '
.

' Curre'ntServicCbetaii
· Access Charge ' $23,00 t

'° " %--.,
, " ·' .'. .2.'.':. "-" 'I j-" . , ""'· ,,

' EnergyCharge 37 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.01
,

,, k,,"' ' ®~4_i.
_

,_j%" ~-: . " ' ' =m '. ,
"".%- " Power Cost Adjustment 37 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.61

,1

,0
' 'i- I " ' ' , 'X~'^ "t

:

'""L-j Ti"""u'
I

" I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0 69
:

25
, · 'i—, '.,, m,

: 'a _ .._ . AS "_> ,
,' .'r_'"·.'", "' 'r-, ' I—': 4

.
bd

': Florida State Sales Tax $1.90 ':

, ..' ,'.'.,% 3' ' ',! s "' ,,Z# .· t 7 ·' '

'l,.,

,_
"1

_
%g ': Clay CountySales Tax $0.41 i

'° "
.·' ':'- "": ."N- - .i7zxj j:"j i" i i' ii " ·.'3 '

i i' .I E['?r " t Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.03
';

15 · .
t 't '. 'S

, ,;

iq ..
:—-,2 t—: "s', ': l-.': ;2_'".:"A ,.L_' .2 '_'z"L,,' '.m 'L". L", ," " :' Operation Round Up $0.35 i

, " '
»

"'1_' ' t " ""L'"""; l""j :"1 ".'L "L_ ,! " l'-'"j ,5
i'
Total CurrentChargesfor th is Location $31 00 "

Sep Del Npv Doq Jan Feb Mar Apr May JUn jul Aug Sap

2020 :
. ... .

,' "I,, , _
""' " "" ,.

' -r ' ,' 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

.
37

,

'
33 39

. kWh .' kWh ,,
,' kWh

31day$ "
. map ,

'· 35d¶s ' 92'F
,'. Avgkvdh ',' Avg kl h

, Avgkwh ' .

1 ·" 1

-.
I

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dehnqumtamount (whichevwis greater) that will be added to your account.

V ,;;;':'",'-'

.." '

Account Number 7755259
/.'t"f ; ., ..,

.,,f

";
i'

, ,. ..-,.
"',

,

.,:',,1" '-,', ', Current Charges Due 10/18/21 $31.00
"

A 70u,hstonc
Ene,gy:°

C p ,' ,"".," Total Amount Due $31.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,Ft. 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or crmlit/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

:"'
T— ,

||||||||||)|!|!||||||||||

1Y"/»,}
.

'"' ' DISC VER ," U'f
', ,: a

i """ kmma CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEiGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ll|rµHljMjUNrqlhm|Trl|qq|i|l||||lh|{|l " &
SIUNRISB EL 33351-0000

hmd|qh"|NhMMrdl|rj|||'|rwhhµ{41

0775525¶ 0000031,005



"' CONTACT US€ClayEIectrjcCooperative Inc, =,:::,::,:,::::
y

1. Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative 7§g Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check,yourfuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outageis not'withinyotjr system, repo't I I r'it by calling 888-434-9844
,

MyCayE ect lC

> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

'" ' '""" " '" " '"'" ' " ' " ' "'" :S'esgZW,Z: s::,C """"" """

S" "'"
_ Cl, ,",- "' ,E'} ¶ ' " " " 2 "

.' F'q """ " .'y eiajj
'"%Sw3,e¶k},¶

2-"-

' B ' ' B ' ' p

" " '" "
" rs"" " Eq '3 "W" 'i g sz-G-:qf;d',:::,-

';'G"-%u.",rz?=s€G -
E " *" % ' ' ' ·

"' 'S.
,- .T-"' % j7"""'""" '

"""""°"

'

' '

""'"""d
'"="T '1%Nd'Je=~t§gKc»AOha'!0«p"

,
i'.

,
.. gs' -'

'":W-C--We¶tge',N#'1,-k@-«,g.¶&-.SFAr--2.z.%:?µ®g: &%t"#'g/%tS.-af,v,i

z'"", s' gt"#' '"- ""' ""i % " ' ,":'>Ifk@"¢ahE"a&&@a'a'i"6w"d*W"qi$i'$"'ika"ni»@E"d"e'¢t""'CJ
"""$ikth;p&"a$¢:d)umhu"mkk"jh'|f§w&:Rw±h" " -:

At P y ff tl " I ft / ' t killpayment G " " " - - · ' " '" " "" " " " "cmomatlcdlywct1@ t y bo ' F thepoymentdugdate.
Ygudon'thavetoworryoboutmcill ckMwry, encl you can beassured
thcdyour mmthlypqymentwillbecredXd t9yourqccQuntcmtime,

Ifypu havea currentNil ttm is due, youwOl nm togoaheMandPWthat
oneosyoutradlFbhdtyvicMd.The vutcxnatlcpaymentMil begin

or tbe;nextbiUlngcydc. SignupbyloggingintoyourMyClayElectrlcckcoum.

Set it and E<wgetIB,

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromservingan individual member, regardless
of howmuchelectricityis used. These costsincludethe cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricity.to the
home or buskiess,as well as mderreading technologyand billing expenses. All Utilitieshave sometypeof an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustmem: ThePower CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op'scostof powerpurchased
wholesalefromSeminole Electric Cooperative, The Ructuation in the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changesin thecost of
fuel for generation,
OperationRound Up:Opqation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthatare used to beneht·
organizationsin ClayElectric'sservicearea for the purposeof improWngthe qualityof life of ourmembersand theircommunities.

K:E
. - - , ,

sz',-g=Z't}. .*'$"' " ""SR

-
h

^. " %
i"-' 'uS·"

-
2

AutoPay " By Phone A .#.
Online "

-E
PayStations m Nka!]

" Freerecurring '

-. Freewith -am FreeMth "?- §&" $1,50service Maiicheck or
paymeMsfmm checkingl ' checking/savings lee**cashpayments jnoneyoMerto:
checking/savings or savhigs account;or account,oruedit/debk only,Visit ClayElectric
from a ctedit/dCbit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Emil at Call (844)936-2704 ClayE1ectric,com, fora list of authorized P.0, Box308
C|ayE|ectriccom. paysHons. KeystoneHeigW

fL32656



YYNN

" Member Name ROLLINGHILLSCODmcl y El ti' C r ' I Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com Account # 7751951a CC lC oope QtiVCj tic, TollFree:(800)-224-4917 T,ustee District: 06
A TouchmncEnergy"CnoperativcKbi Statement Date: 09/27/2021

. Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2021

(iT~T0 '""°'""'""'

p p

'"""°°Payment Received 09/07/21 -$3,175.00
September is one of our most active hurricane Current ChargesDue 10/18/21 $3,366.00
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens
our a ea? Visitour Storm Centeronline or
preparation and safety tips and other
information.

f you're search rig or a paycheck wth a
""C:'FEY

purpose, consider applying for a job with your :
,

" " " >

local electric co-op. Our job openings are posted i:'j GCT i) 1 2UZ1 ::' ?

at jobs.ClayElectric.com S 'i
t

ServiceAddress: 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER UV:

._ .
""'

GENERALSERVICEDEMAND i 152192920 08/23/21 09/23/21
, 8929 d 9292 80 t 29,040

kWh Monthlyljsem m MonthlyHigh0 MonthlyLow0 Temp

:,,, 1NMIM, 7'"""' '°°°°q'k' m ne gy Charge 29,040 kWh @ 0.0600 $1,742.40
PowerCostAdjustment 29,040 kWh @ 0.0164 $476.26

° ' D mand Charge 86.560 KW @ 4.3500 $376.54

"" «, ndiv. OutdoorLlght-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45

,,,m ,
ndlv. OutdoorLight-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
ndlvidualPole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

1(xx)0 'i' ightPCA $13.82
5000 5 FLA GrossReceipts Tax $75.47

Florida State Sales Tax $204.57
0 0

Sop Oct Nov Doc Jan Feb Mar APr MW jun jw md m Florida Sta e Sales Tax (6%) $4.62

2020 Please visitMyClayEiectricfor detailedusagehistory 2021 Clay CountySales Tax $45.31
Clay Co PublicSerUtility Tax · $90.27

This Month Last Month This Morvth Avg DailyHigh operatbn,RounggR.....,

.
_____m9

@F@Nm ,Tota1 CurrentChargesforthisLocation $3,366.00,

Akeep
BMlngsnotpaid in full will Incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of theddlnqumamount(whichever is greater) thatwill be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
G'

g · I AccountNumber 7751951

"
ClayEIectnc Cooperative,lncp 1~~"""'°""" ""P"ATouchstoncEncmy' Ct»perat'veAtx JbtalAmount Due

,,

_
.

,_$31366.00x

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Checkorcredit/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

a=mm |||i||||||||||||||||||||

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

7154 2 MB 0.485 5 7154 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS COD C-31 IIlrµ|NIlIhhI|lIIl'qII"I|||||'ITI|'|'||I|I||||Ih|l|I '.5385 N NOB HILL RD

¶
.SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

|lm|hIIMIlh|mqhlIII*ImI|II||llllIIljIlIlhl'||

07751,¶51, 00033bb002



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElec!rl'cC00peldf]'ve, Inc, ;'e::'i,:::|:c',:,::!:

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative Kk Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Checkyourfusesand breakers to ensure
the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system.

> if the outageis not withinyoursystem, report I I r"it by calling 888-434-9844
,

MjCayEed IC

> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

'« OVE OVER>>
7iv" "

:

mnm ' )"'w t"

,,,..,-
,99 "

0
·'" ' ,":. ,' '

· b D" '" "" " " ' "

't€»j-"k ' " '" "" " ·«irS tHe"laN»" "
', "7

Sign up fot '
,.

µ%""'" 7
) >MQge'em$a!ane mtoppedlawg,n,Or¢emai['em¢?eAcµ'saniwfon;,.',,

-%--' " ·'-" "m|t,y$eM"Eev«'id'#,a?'g,?)¶'!uS'T!'.3'?)'"), '2..2',g.,z)@g[..",.b'.'")': .'.- .',,

'""§[f"youedntt nQ#-a?|d0wB:20.Mph.fj!i[hadtR'p«t¢'d-seeed||K.K:')i'.'

,,,.,,,,,,,,,, ,' ,,,,,,,,,., , ,,,, ,
' 5|''h!rsQ'dsReeaIiKlti$*BD'h9"F'e'!.t,s!wd.7yR"'?"'f,hpµ|...'.::"

..' ,.)
ammattcaHywlthWow Mmyciw bankcKcounton thepaymomduedate.

Ypucbn'thcwe toworrycbcMmailddivery,cM yc)uCBh %assured
thcrtypur mcMhlypqymentwM be creditedtoyourcKCpunfonMme.

Ifyou howacurrentbUt chat is due, you MU need toBp aheadarrd paythat
oneasyoutroditbr@tymulctThemomatkpoymmww bsgln

on thenoxt biMgcych Sign upby bgghgin to ymlrMyCtayElecttkocccmnt.

$eu,«udF0Kgeu,.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used.These costs include the costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an accesscharge.
Power CostAdjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflectsthe increasesldecreasesin the co-op'scost of powerpurchased
wholesalefrom Seminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generaUon.
Operation RoundUp:OperationRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to beneM
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improving the qualityof life of ourmembersand theircommunities.

' ,"4.
. ,

".t:: : 7. p
' 'KS"%,

' · #
'
"

,E,e
. ',. :

' Auto Pay By Phone ' -,,M©2i,zm. Online '
.Z,-

" PayStations Mail

-,-
Freerecurring

. ' Freewith '%ym3" Free with ="
-- I

"' $1,50service Mail checkor
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savhigs fee** cashpayments money order to:
chechng/savingsor savMgsaccount,or accountor credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credlt/debit credit/debitcard. card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. ClayElecthc,com, fOra listdauthorizd P,0, Box308
ClayElectric,com, paystations. KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

"
C|ayE|ectr|'cC00peralive,Inc, :===:':,'"""'°" ,., ,

_-
"'"'.,,,

A TouchsrnneFa\c¶y'Cmpem'lvedi StatementDate: 09/27/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2021

' ' .M,'
,

''.
.,,, '"'.',

. Previous Balance $29.00
Total, · Payment Received 09/07/21 -$29.00

TSeptember is one of ourmost active hurricane
,

' Amount Due , Current ChargesDue 10/18/21 $29.00, ,.
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens El ' ',

' i "·
ourarea? VisitourStorm Center onhnefor '"/
preparation and safety tips and other if . ' w%8 %" C'* k":" "S e'*"'%3'"°'"'"°"

'", $29wO0 ,),!

i, ji: " '?" 'i "n'j; iz

If you're searching for a paycheck with a "
, '- "," 'P " e i '

"

purpose, cons'derapplying for a jobwith your ", Due Date:
,

¥
'7

JCT t) i :n 2'1 7 i'

local electric co op Our job openings are posted 10/18/2021 "' i 2. ' i '

at Jobs.ClayEtectric.com '

, .
" ,,, .

' 3, d :_J
,.

E'

' 2

' " '
' '"' ' · . . " · '

'
' : -. .' .

- ' '" ti ' ' ReadingDatef Readings Muftipker kWhUsage i
- ' RateSchCdute DescUp on . -' ' ·. Meter Ncr

' Erom · ·To " Previous ' "Present "

" G.ENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 152012414 08/23/21 09/23/21 393 41f 1 21
.!

kWh MonthlyUse CI aqi MonthlyHigh© NlonthlyLow¢3 Temp ' CurrCntService Detdil

j
': Access Charge

' ' $23.00
I

'0 4m-..-@ i".'6=""@ , ""zU":" ,,
" Energy Charge 21 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.71 ;

-.,,, d®..... ,= ,' I. I |,L ..
' : Power cost Adjustment 21 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.34 i

's - "--m,
,

""s-'-~z- -'< ;g, !-')'lU:+~L! : Uj'l " ' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.65 i

S
l'.i 'i '-,.t l,'""= ,,,' !

t ,.1 ! :.' 'El ; go I Florida State Sales Tax $1.79 i

10 ,' ; ·1—',,.
,

, . .
,

, ,
' . ·' ,..' . ' '. ,'

·) ytr 4,
: Clay County Sales Tax $0.39 i'

f i ,'El ",,".} ',,', ,&: !',"1 ,': : ,,"? .'·. ,'t '.·; : .. j:'· ii Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $0.98 !

,
'. ',' ,',' LI..'-: l·.j ;':'j !")'j_i:)! :" "i

. ) i' ".L, "' · ,_'S,:L '° i; Operation Round Up $0.14 'i

i
{ : "' i " i i 1 'Tj ' "" ' " ' ": '

'

' "" ,
' i ' " " 16

'
Tota CurrentChargesfor this Locat'on $29 00 '

1.'",1 ;'-,'1 ."."1 l.:'! ; i'
: ""' '""'

0 - ' I I i I f t I I I I I i t 0
S¥p Oct NOV Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug S0p

2020 ..,. ,, · -" '.'L"' "- ". ' '
. '. / ' '

,

:' I

,.,, 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

21
, . " 19 , .

' g

," kWh '. .' kWh ,'.
,

·' kwh ' ,.'
i 31 days I ' 28days :' ' %da,¥s i ' 92°F
" AvgkWh , Avgkwh ',' ',' Avg k;dh

,
'

. I
.

' ". 1

.
' 0 '

Akeep
Bilhngs not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thE3 delinquentamount (whichever Is greater) that wIll be added to youraccount.

V ;:;:=·
t--y '

Account Number 7755275
/ ,:'.7-2

,
" :,:, "/ ,',':,',:;:-',: ;,. ':.,,:;:,.",',"..':, : Current ChargesDue 10/18/21 $29.00

at i, e ,jc, ,· 'a 'TotalAmount Due $29.00

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEIectric.com or downloadthe mobile

""
r _-_] """

|||||||||l|ll||||||||||||
|,ii";}|i 'G"," Dl'S,YER &,,:e<m

' !E,e*#k.,! CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd M¶n¶NMj¶|%qlh0mTrk|'|'||i||||||jh|lh %Eh3
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 . u' g

hI|Hqd|'|h'qNhHl4h4|mhd|||'|rdtuhhldrEl

077551275 CKJ000i2¶1j0¶



'"" CONTACT US

"
ClayElectn'c Cooperative,Inc, =,:::|:c':i::!:

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative iQg'

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not ,withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I iit by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElectrc
> Alwaysstay away from downedpower lines.

,,.,,
.,,«. oyE.QyER»

" ' M (j="-='"^j ': ""e="
.....

,.·@ ...., ... . ... ,..,W .. - ..., ,-
0 ' 0 ' ' P ' 'Z

'ij) ""I7h '. ),"' ') ,) '...4-itI$"¥tµe|'law,,»' --,,.,' 2-'. ,,-

Sicµiup lot' ·. '." :"" W.
.,3*4' ,,sY,M.QE0wE'a"idne'tQt-st,op&d'li0en{9EceNent,'¢megeh¢y'ian|id!lgai:'- ·'

·, ' ,f,s " i z'Fi"yulity$eE¢tcevebcigs,andtowtf9clS.z?' " ·"' '" ,'i., ·

:-.',))"
": ,3Effyci.ucNl't.mpveWer.$[owto ZwnphlQsstha'n fhe Ro$t£d sma,l!mtt,,'

.. , .

\ t i ft
:," ">lf.th'epg"&d$Beedfin(E"Is:2Q mµti.or[e$qslow'dQmto.s.hipN ":

, . "I ,1 / i h t ill payment _ ,-,.s , , , - , . , .t ,
' " '

mmmcmcdlyMthcirawntwmyqw bankpcccjumCkti tlw paymentducdote.
You don'thovetoWorry cbotitmallddNery,andyou cnn becjssured
thatyour monthlypaymentwlh becrMlled toyour Qccollnt on tkne.

If you hov®o currervtbUt thut Is dm, you willneedLi) goaheadondpaythgt
oneasyou trcmitk~ywQ{Ad,ThemtomatlcpaymentwIll begin

cmthemxtbiUtngcycle.Signup tjy loggingIn to your MyCkjyElcckkaccoum.

ScUtandkwgetiL

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an Individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used, These costs include the cost of the mder, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as mderreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have sometypeof an accesscharge.
Power CostAdjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflectsthe increases/decreasesin the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the costof
fuel for generation,
OperationRoundUp: OperaHonRound Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof lifeof our members and theircommunities.

" "% "·' '"" " . &'%%> ·C·SS " "'""-·
·% ' .

"" .' '
.g

_ ' "" 7' 7%AutoPay '
.

'" ByPhone
- ,%g*µ%r

Online
·,9?

Pay Stations m Mail
% -

Freerecurring
- Freewith ""a&g,y" Freewith ·@-¥=* " $1,50 service Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl ' checking/savings ' fee'*cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccountor account,or credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
Hom a uedit/debit uedit/debitcard, card,Vidt ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call(844) 936-2704, ClayEkctric.com. fora listofauthohzed P,O,BOX308
CIayElectricmm, pay staUons. KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



YYNN

d' a ; /
Visit us online at ClayEiectric.com 'L.t: ;t- . " .' -"",n

"
ClayEIccMc C00pe/divc,!h 'L

'O" "" 'BOD) 224 4917 , , ""' ,

A TouchstnneEnergy'Ccjopemrjve ,j!Z Statement Date: 09/27/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 10/18/2021

,'' .
', ' '

.

' " '
::.- Previous Baiance $91.00

,"""' ' Total 2· Payment Received 09/07/21 -$91.00
September is one of our most active hurricane T" Amount Due " :,, Current ChargesDue 10/18/21 $97.00
months. Will you be prepared if one threatens

,
,,' '

our area? Visitour Storm Center online for /'
.

" ,",

'""""°'""""N"""'°""
:', $97:00

,,:'j
.'

: .,, ,,
mformabon.

?
'Z

,

If you're searching for a paycheck with a ,-! ' - .
4. :' ss '" .

purpose, consider applying for a job with your "" ' DueDate: ':" i { G('i' :) 'i :u
P k

local electric co-op. Ourjob openings are posted '

r- ,
10/18/2021 ,-.'

9· 'I " " '
'

;;:

at jobs.ClayElectric.com '.. .' · .." " i, ft

ljUV:.

"" " - '""" ' " "' '" ' 'x""" ' " " " " '-'..". '. 'Readmgitues':"",,:..".:t:',: "...:..:"'"'Re'ai"ag$j'::.'i".::':"i:,' i" " '4"sj"")""""-¢jh'd':;:"":"i
1

' ." )". ') µfe:$F?"yu'e"ue)¢'¢,!N"¢.H..j,'.)',.':,,)')')?y'r;:y?'"'y' '1-EiiQni'-',""|'tsi.i;i6EZ'\','"}','krQYh!ug.'"".:'"tpreent 2""!!yµ' pIe'*
,, ,, ,, .,,., ,, ,., ,,,

". Generalservice-non dEmand '

151840032,
,

' 08/23/21 i 09/23/21
,

175?9
.

.
,

182[!9
,

1

. ,
,630.

.
'

kWh MonthlyUse 1 1 a" MonthlyH'yh® MonthfyLow® Temp '
,

" '" ""Z' ' " ' 'cMrremt'seNic60etail" " '
"" "

'.1'

. ," { AccessCharge ' ' '""s:iUo f
"° @-

W6
,

E" '1 ," i
, jg~"k 3 ~ g,

i Energy Charge 630 kWh @ 00813 $51 22 t

600 —,
j,:, , ""m-.,

6~
'";'— .. ~« '—- ,,_}gs! ¢ Power Cost Adjustment 630 kWh @ 0.0164 $10.33 i

~ ty I "a" ". '""' "' " ' . ":':1 ':E·a

,
"' .. i

75 ¢ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.16
:|

'" ".': O
:"" ,." jj-ji

;-':-|)):,,|
;',"i

i:') )rn
:)':"ij)r ' ®

jFlorida StateSalesTax $6.03{

,,, _,
'j',i_j) n—', ,=iiij,j'-:~T:4! 9_;. j.i j" I"m 1-)j 46

i Clay CountySalesTax $1.30 i

,,', "' ", :'",, ,,., _^ ,.-, , ,,,.,.t'";' '{ kt'& "-' : Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $2.78
¢

..
i "#".' f'"i ? ., ""; i -" '-u '.?'.,j t"! ,':-i%$

t?!Ze h-et '° S Operation Round Up $0.18 il

": "",,Ti':V ;')71)n)'i1):T:"i) "i') tji j·:)r)))r -" ': ":'°'"'""""' """""'°' '"" '°"""°n $97.0dj

Sep Ck1 Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug Sap

2020 , . .. .. ,', .'3,\,/[ G.?yE:.N"c',',:7r,j .', ,.,.
I LB. C,,. .E 'C1fY 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

Akeep
Mlllngs notpaid In full wIll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% ofU1c delinquentamount(whichever Is greater) that will be add% to your account,

V SEND

"
CIayElectric Cooperative,Inc, K'"'"-""L'- E'""af Current Char$ es Due 10/18/21 .$97.00

ATw,E,,mcEm,"nowmivcA> mLm2!!.m-m___
$97.0g

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308 Checks mustbe In US. fundsand drawn on a U,S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE:Check orcredit/debltcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadtm moblk
app. Ill I I

'

==)wcgµ|m
CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

Bolling hills cod
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

385 n nob hill rd IlIIIlII'lIllIIIl'IvIlIllI"|Il"Il||||'l'l'I|'|'|lI|Il|||lj|j i
SUNRISE EL 33351-0000

I I &&

hl|IhIdlqhuhIIlµll4hllh4|lh'q|lql'II'hhldIUl[

07755263 00000¶700b



"' CONTACT US

A '
p "' " Phone: 800-224-4917ClayElejnc C(z!"(p:""[: '/ ":"' §,!';'{t;',

\Neb· ClayElectriccom
" " 1,--'"

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Coopera we µ"t :' -. Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
k*z€aEaim'

i"g%FH44eµZ??g

the problem is not withinyour electrical system. )-kg
it by

caikg|f8'8h8=::::'°'"i'fiin yoursystem, rep" M'i'a':'Fi" "vii,
> Alwaysstayawayfrom downedpowerlines.

<<MOVE OVER&>
·' ' ""' 4= .7±'~ ^ .

")"' "-'.4?3&y

© umEiimas=Emm=umm

= « IT'S THE LAW >
Sign up for '.,

, ,. ¥"
-""' ' > Moueovera |ane fOl stQppcdlawerifOr¢emelltemergency,$ankakloN,

.

w'·" · Utj|lty.sgryieCehlcles,md tOW!!yk'·
.

> If youcarilmoveqvcf,sk)w tQ20lnph lesstlianthC postedseeed|l!rl|t. '

t
I

/ '.i.. . . ,1 tl It payment ,
:5 ff'tKE pOstedspee¢t (imIEf$ZOmph0t less,${Qwdan"to5mph: " ,, ,

outwnoncdly t ' $ y bu ' t tl Wyrmm duecMe
Ypudcm't havetoworryabcmt mollddlv«%oncl you can be asstwed
thcdyourmonthlypaymentwIltbecreditedtoyourqccpUnfontime.

If yw hqve a curmtHUthcit isdue, you will~d tpgoahmdandpcrythat
oneos you lmd|tionquywould.ThecmtomcnkWymentwillbegin

cmthenextbillingcych.Sign upby bggfngIn toyourMyClayEketricaccoum.

Sett, ond¶e,getit.

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers someof the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfrom serving an individual member, mgardless
of howmuchelectrickyis used. These costs includethe costof the meter, wireand eitherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meterreading technologyand billingexpenses. All Utilitieshave sometypeof an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustmem: The Power CostAdjustmentreflectsthe increaseddecreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased

, wholesalefromSeminole ElectricCooperative. The fluctuationin the Pomr CostAdjustmentis largely causedby changesin thecost of
:

fuel for generation.
I OperationRoundUp: Opeption Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefjt
I organizatbnsin Clay Electric'sservice ar'ea for the purposeof improving the qualityof lifeof our membersand theircommunities.

. 4 *
,

.
£ S +

AutoPay
' ;"' '%""

ByPhone " % Online j
%,

"
Pay Stations W Nil

Freerecurring · "' ' -' ' Freewith -.-"""=' Freevdth y3,@,%m $1,50 service Mi check or
paymerrtsfrom checkingl chedUig/savings fee** cash payments pmeyorderto:
checking/savings or savings accountor account,or credit/debit only.Visit Clay Electric
fioma cMit/debit credit/debitcard, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrdlat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectricmm, fbra listof authorized p.o.box308
ClayElectric.co¶. paystaUons. Keystone'Hdghts,

fL32656



m
COMCAST AccountNumber Billing Date

'

Se,vices From Page

IU))I1))
I 8495 74 123 1221031 1 oct 04, 2021 oct 14, 2021 to Nov 13, 2021 1 of 6

* T"T % " O" "
S" fZS"" 'g a, G

j" 'k "' A J ,
i'" ·7 i' 'Z 4) E' ' "

,M W q
):' )) '"'iu"' " ·' ?

,.. .

'ii "S )1. '):" "i;
y' .Z a"' W.Hello Ndhng FMS Axnem Center3 ),4 ) |)j')" )1 ))jjj}

I)' ,)'

Thanks for choosing ComcastBus'ness ).

I
)"' ))

} , &=jg

# ¢S
U # s - " 4— Your iji)) exp)ained

@ E " ' ¢ " " ® " €8 " ' " KC
W @ »W u cu 0 This page gives you a quicksummary of yourmonthly FA

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previousbalance $596 34 page 3 a

Payment - thank you Sep 16 -$298.65 0 Any payments received or accountactivity after Oct

Balanceforvvarddue novv $297.69 04, 2021 will show up on yournext bill. View yourmost
up-to-dateaccountbalance at bLNr}ess.cc)rnc;astcol'n/

Regularmonthlycharges Page3 $283,90 rnyaccount.

One-timecharges Page3 $10.00

Taxes,fees and other charges Page3 $4.33

Newchargesdue Oct 25, 2021 $298.23

A
0 Q " ' 0 0

P

M Your account is past due

Your account is past due, so you may have been charged a late
fee of $10.00. To keep youraccountcurrent, please pay the
)aianceforward immediately.

' \-|j '4'
J-)ua-) )')d)')?

,
to) '

Visit business.com :ast.corrilhe!por see page 2 for other ways
to contactus.

Detach the bottomportionof this bill and enclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder

Do not include correspondencewith payment

COMCAST Accountnumber 8495 74 123 1221031

I!)))))))) Balanceforvvarddue now $297.69

141 NW 16THst
New charges due Oct 25, 2021 $298.23

POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250 $595 9296330310 no rp 04 20211004 nnnnnnny0000717 0004 Totaf amount due W

ROLLING HILLS AMEN1 CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Amount enclosed $ m * ,2A"SUNRISE,FL 33351-4761

Makecheckspayableto Comcast
Do not sendcash

µElh!mli[µjr'qu|"Ntµulj!|k||hl§i{l'!hl|l Send paymentto

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

|rrhN¶rNi%[!h[[TµdMdml|l|[ldt[Ehf|

B4¶5?4j23teej03j005¶s¶eh



O
AccountNumber Billing Date

)

Services From
)

Page

i 8495 74 123 1221031 ) oct 04, 2021
)

oct 14, 2021 to Nov 13, 2021
1

2 of 6
i

3 © @ # ® " ® @ L " a ® @7 " @ " " G ® " & © @ ' ? @ # "' , cy
" ®

Manageyour account anytime,anywherewith the ComcastBusinessnow offers NEVB packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovativeall-in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mincl, securitysolutions- at a better value.
· Manageyour account details

· Pay your bill and customizebilling options

· View upcoming appointments
::'"' ""·

.
¥:

)) j' : "C

r
a

"' I") ¢&jf t)ay 1J¢97 a 7ijii7 eqecquuZ tziAcm
<k '

at R7y-'nqg%-u3HL

" m @ ' " %1
' " = " = @ 0 " ® * ®

Movfng?
"""""\, Visit us online , ,.We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.)JJy) Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
'\, 1· business.comcast.com/help

":""\. Call us anytime)," u ")

800-391-3000 AccessibiiiZy:
"j.,_,.J Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired,call 711. For issuesaffecting

and technical support customerswith disabilities,cal! 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibilHy,email
accessibility@comcast.com,fax 1-866-599-4268or write
to Comcastat1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M, Gifford,

)ii))i)))))))i|)l|)|)|il)i))|))|)i

@ © © # a Q3 0 ® ¢%1 ® ® © ® ®

,""": '"""., No more mailingrnm'Uhiychecks OMremays Ed pay:
1 ' ¶ ',.' ) Set up Auto Pay to save time, enercjyand ,·------.,,,

\j _.-/ stamps.It's easytoenroll,justvisit I' )Uj' ) Ontine
business.comcast,com/myaccount [,,_ j]" Visit MyAccount at business.comcast.com/myaccount

1._ -......

i'"' ) ") By App/" " "" Go µaµerless anC say jjuMbyeto clutter ' ', ,.'
, Downloadthe ComcastBusinessApp),I) )'

Sign up for PaperlessBillingto view anci pay your
'""

-----"
"----.--"' bill online. It's faster, easierancl helps cuts down on

clutter,Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount ," """"\, ?n-Sagre
/ .

to get started. i
) Visit business.comcast,com/servicecenter

"""""""' '°""""°'"""°" ))))j)i(:))l)))):)ijl)))l)i)))i)l|



fj3

COMCAST i
AccountNumber

)

Billing Date
j

Services From
!'

Page

UJ))("))))) 8495 74 123 1221031
I

oct 04, 2021 oct 14, 2021 to Nov 13, 2021 3of 6

" " @ % @ W ii ^'- ': t ' 5 4— VVhal's Included?
'

ConncasV Businesssarvic€qs ±'! 94.(3(1 IU Internet:Fast, reliableinternet on our Gig-
-' "'"'· speed network

TV Standard $59,95
, q ' - .- , TV: Keepyour employeesinformedandBusinessVideo. )jUi ,

!ri(:lll("!(':f[tj: l(.),Of)f)a'\/i(:(} !)l?::('X)ll|"l|. ' ' customers entertained

Stajter $69.95
'

"" 4) Vo'ce Numbers:(904)531 9238
BusinessInternet.

Static IP -
1 $19,95 Visit,business.comcast.com/myaccountfor more

:, :¢
Voice Line $39.95 details

%

BusinessVoice.
" fVoice Mail Service $5.00 '(l)! 1'\/f') i3:l\./¢')("'j !)):j:').'j f"j I") 'iis l}'|()i'"l:i"l wlll"i '/o(.11" ?;o!'\!!c{.":

('RSI ;(")t,.ll]l ,

Equipment& services %titi.m

TVAdapter $0.50
)l""i(.:lll('i(-"' ');(:),/jt) t'.)()i"\/i(;(')j.)it-2(.)(.)t.ll|!

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38.75
With TV Adapter.
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each
|ll[.;tl("l(.)S) !);! |,(.)'('1 S.:(':)l"./l(;[-) )"")i:·|[.';(')lltl|

EquipmentFee $16.95

Voice,

Service Tees 1)(y>,,cj()

DirectoryListing Management Fee $2.00

Voice Network Investment $3.00

BroadcastTV Fee $19.45

' RegionalSports Fee $8.45

€J1

" # ,@ G .m " '" 0 Z 8k

i

Othercharges Si (LOCi

Late Fee Oct 04 $10.00

% " " " '%
0 G @ = CT

@ =
C; A

Othercharges M..m

FederalUniversalServiceFund $2.79

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1.54

Add)i)ona) )nformal)on

Account Update:Effectivewith this bill, you may see some adjustmentsto The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfee is neithergovernmentmandated nor a tax,
your taxes and fees as a result of a billingsystem update. but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertainfederal,state, and local

regulatorycosts.

na'mrnin kes\ r13 nA ')n')11nnA kfklkEK(klklktVnnnn"M7 nnnf|



Oil

AccountNumber
j

Billing Date
i

Services From
: Page

8495 74 123 1221031
)

oct 04, 2021 ) oct 14, 2021 to Nov 13, 2021
)

4 of 6

Informationon programmercontract expirations,which could affect our
carriageof the programmer's channels, can be found at
https://my.xfinity.com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634.

Y
"%

\.R r



C
COMCAST AccountNumber

!

Billing Date Services From Page

JI)))U))) 8495 74 123 1221031 oct 04, 2021 oct 14, 2021 to Nov 13, 2021
i

5 of 6
i

COMCAST
J!J))1)))))

2mp«tant Notice for Voice Customers:

ComcastWoFice oq Td§-Free D1a¶ing 1xb Reach 711
For access to TelecommunicationsRelay Services for peoplevvho are deafor hard-of-hearing

ZnThe FCC requiresthat all voice serv)ce providersnationwide provide to!l-free,three-digit711 dialing for access LES
to al) Telecommunications Relay Services(TRS). TRS facilitates telephone conversationsbetween people with '&'
hearing orspeechdisabilities and people with orw)thoutsuch disabilities. ;..%

TRS uses operators,called communications assistants(CAs), to facilitatetelephone calls between people
with hearing and speechdisabilities and otherindividuals.ATRS call may be initiated by eithera person with
a hearing or speechdisability,or a personwithoutsuch disability,When a personwith a hearing or speech
disability initiates a TRS caii,theperson uses a teletypewriter(TTY), anothertextinput device such as a

smartphone or a video phonetocalltheTRS relaycenter,and gives a CAthenumberofthe partythathe orshe
wants to call, The CA in turn placesan outbound traditional voice cali to that person.The CA then servesas a link
forthe cali, relayingthe text of the calling party in voice to the called party, and converting to text whatthe called
party voices back to the calling party,

Dialing 711 to reachTRS makesrelayaccessconvenlent,fast, and uncomplicated,
TRS is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week and all callsare confidential,
For 2'U(bM im2'm&tiG[iaMut i'he varioustypes ¢g'i U33, see i?he S'CC'S cmesuiuer tact sAeeV az

hupgdn*i¥nvµtcc&ovlmizemVm|ec¢NimuMm[l(ms=t"day-seMce+zM,or Yisiz Mu !i|k|} size Eg? kne
ijisaUiZyUicji"itsUAice{BHtl)A ?zUps:ll'*tmbvMZccU40vl4eneFa!l4isai3|(iEy'-Kights-GAiceN

&%
B003AY21 COMCAST

aramr10pjo rp m ?n?11nnilnnnmnmny mm717 nnm



m
AccountNumber Billing Date

i

Services From Page
)

8495 74 123 1221031 oct 04, 2021 oct 14, 2021 to Nov 13, 2021 6 of 6
!

,

@

Corncast t)usiness Onfy ¶©1 CornmsEBusiness

MobI e,
¢nEegrn@Kcust«nem

Designed to perform K
for your small business. i8

Hq9 remlyMr vshateneA,vvizh mohilc- 3etvlcq2 built Obt sµmA,
change&nd jiout MQA:

E

. ,5 cm the m@strdiabk netmorkMth Nau©nvvid@5g
' included at no @xtra cost

Fii )jj $0 phoneiine aeUvation Ims — ©nay pay for the datayem need.

q'
Mix & match Un[imit@daNd shared data @pEkms ©n

' uµ to FO Qines.Andy©u can change@f cancel anytime.

With Internet and mobilefrom Comcast Business,your business

can get both powerful mobileservice and the network that can deliver Gig

speeds to the most businesses — all from one provider.

See iF you can save up to $500 per year on yourvvirekssbi§d by svvitching
t© ComcaskBusinessMobi§e ixxkay.

Ca)) 3QA=CN-3U7or visit COMCAST
cQmcasZhus)ness*camlmoh)ie
Lo learn rr,o,e IUJJUJJA

Savingscomparedto weightedaverageof top 3 carriersbased on optimizedpricing.CorncastBusinessInternetrequired.Reduced speedsafter20 GB of usage/line,
Restrictionsapply. Notavailablein all areas, Requirespost-payComcastBusinessInternetservice,Up to 10 lines, Equip.,inti, and roamingcharges,taxesand fees, incluclingregulatory

recoveryfees,and other chargesextra,and subj. to change,$25/line/mo,chargeappliesif one of the followingpostpayservicesis not maintained:ComcastBusinessTV, Internetor
Voice, Pricingsubjectto change,In timesof congestion,yourdatamay be temporarilyslowerthanothertraffic,After20 GB monthlydatause, speedsreducedto a maximumof 1,5Mbps
download/750Kbps upload,A minimum$15,00 chargeappliesper month,peraccountfor By the Gig lines, regardlessof datausage, Charges applyto eachGB or partialGB of shared
data,No rolloverdata.For ComcastBusinessMobileDisclosuresvisit:http://www,xfinity£om/mobi|e/po!icies/broadband-disc|osures.Bringyourownphonelimitedto selecteligiblephones
and requiresactivationof newComcastBusinessMobileline, ComcastBusinessMobileutilizesthe highestrankednetworkfrom RootMetrics®1H 2021 US. report, WiFi networksnot
tested,Resultsmay vaiy.Awardis not an endorsement,© 2021 Comcast,All rightsresewed,B4668A-ADP-Mobi\eUnlimited-3617 PA0183

M028AW21

.ammmn hjCj rp m ?n711r)nti Nf'jNMNNNY m)m717nnm



:':::%:,'d':ji|
Court tj)|j))j) U j"" )' "'·-'i),.))),j )"),4' I) j')')j'i'.) )) I", ))

Middleburg,FL 32068
904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:10-4-21

TO:
"

FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Oj'» '

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-4-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 1500-1900 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

" Patrolledentiredevelopment

'

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea,

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make ail checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your businessl



:':=:d":{||
Court )))J")'.,)' )) ))"" )'"".'.· I')) j),,,j )") ").)" )) )J)),)),,,.I ))) ij,.,; I):-

Middiebur,, FL 32068
904-219-0579
iadeese('?(:ia\'sherif'tcom

INVOICEDATE
DATE:10-8-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043 (11g

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-8-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 1400-1800 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

. Patrolledentire development

,' Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea,
,

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea,

Rained fora while duringshift

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



GFL Environmental
P: (904) 760-5880
jacksonvil?eFL@gflenv.com

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

'""°m"""' INVOICE NO. UG0000033290

INVOICE DATE 09/20/2021
ROLLING HILLS COD 124 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt

5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTALAMOUNTDUE $409.61
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351

AMOUNTOF REMITTANCE $
Ill|FIl!l|'l'll'"l|El|'lj'l|iI||!'"l'll!|Elltll|||'lllllll!II"

, DD555t¶3UGDDDDD332¶DDDlD3LbyDD0D00000u0¶hl8
, ,

DATE ' DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(DODO)

20 - Sep CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLINGHILLSCOD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOADWASTEPERM 8YD

20 - Sep TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $242.48 1.00 $242.48

oct 01/2F - oct 31/21

20 - Sep ENERGY CHARGE $103.22

20 - Sep CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $345.70 'S3 3'1) $56.35

SITETOTAL
)LFr '

'

$402.05
(DODO)

20 - Sep C ADMIN FEE SC60030 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflecta price increase.

REMITTO:

GFL Environmental
PO BOX 555193
DETROITMI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$409.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $409.61 TOTAL INVOICE $409.61

µ>
CUSTOMER N(J UG-103664 XNVOXCE DATE 09/20/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000033290

Page 1 of 1

r



PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEWADDRESS INFORMATIONBELOW. THANK YOU,

Adgress,¢.hange(st

__
OptionalPaymentMethods

MA1Llf4Gaddressonly[ I mailingand serviceaddress
i' 1 eBiifing:

invoices in an instant! E.nroll in ePlililngat
flame " "

" w\A/v'/.q{ier|v.cotT1and click Iviy i\ccouri1
Nu {'ees applywhen µaylngihi'ouyh this methnrj

Address """"" "

"
"" """ and Vc)ui' $,;iai,ernei'"}i'is al'ivays ready!Chooseto

enroll in E\uk)rnai'jc i}a\/}"l'}entsc)i' pav on demand.
Visa,ArnericariExpi'"ess, i\/iasl:ei'carci and

,City

_ _
' '. ' t)iscovei"iii (-).accepk:cl· '

' ©i :' yt3A:i

Slate
" "

Zip Code" "" Pay-By-Phone:
( )

_
Call 'the r)lj[nbe['at l:he i'ronl:oi invoiceand haveyour

Phone Nu{7bbel' F-mail Address (;usk)n1(-gr anti invoiceritwnbei' ieadv \ii'32}, /\[riei'ic?in

,
E" xpress,Mas'ierca'ciand ! )is?.cc)vc-3i'are acc:epi:ecl,

Customer Ac:counfNumber

Remitto Address:
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193
DETROIT Ma 48255-5193

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice
Billing Rights Surnrnary ii' you pay by chedc,it v'ii!1 be ccmveriecl into an '7:kcti'oi'iic:FundsTt'ansiei""
1"{ you thinkyour bill is incorrect., oi' ii you need more informationabout (EFT),a processin which your financialinsiji(jti("jn is ejeciiudcaliy insli'uciedto
the detailsof your bill, pleasecontactus al the numberlistedon the transk'i'"Iuncls'ii'om youi account'to OLllS in lieu OF processingij'ie cN'gck. Ely
fi'oritof your bill or email. senc!ij')g your compk-Aed check io us, )'c)l1 auihoi'izeus Lo use the accomt
V\/e must hear ti'ornyou no laterlhan 60 daysfrom the dateof your bill inion"naiioniherein to c:i"mie an EF'"F for ihe amouni indicatedon the check.
on which the erroroccurred,Yourbill shall be deemedcorrect' unless ii' the EFT cannothe pjoGE}ssedi'or technicalcir other reasons,you authorizeus
disputedwithin 60 days ii'omreceipt. to pi'occ3san iimge replaceraentdoc:ument,draft,or copy oi your check.

Electronic Funds TransferNotice CanceftationPolicy and Proration Policy
If you pay by check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFunds The customermust providewrittennoticeof cancellationvia ceiiiiied
Transiet' (EFT),a process in '.whichyour financialinstitutionis rtiail at the addresson the front oi' your bill. "l'hei'e will be no proration
clcmtronicallyir)3i"l'ucredto transferiunds from your amount"to ours c))' billingandyou will not be oriliiled to a i'ei'und ii' sc'tviceis cancded
in lieu oi' piocessincjihe check.Ely sendingyour completedcheckto duririq a billingcycle.Youwill remaiia l'e3|3c)mib|e 10\" all chaiges,kes
us, you authorizeus to use the accountinformationthereinto create and taxes throughthe encl of the billingcycle (includingthe period
an EFT for '(he arnountindicatedon the check. ii' the EF1'" cannotbe betweenthe noticeof ia'minal'ioi'"i and the encl of (he currentbilling
processed"i'Ol" iechnlcalor oilier reasons,you authorizeus io cycle).This: provisionwill riot apply if it is c(jntrai'y(c) a current
processan imagereplacementdocument,draft,or copy of' your franchiseagreement,niunicipalcontract,cir otherwi"iiienconl.i"ad
check. applicable1.0 this accouM" (.)1' is otherwiseprohibitedby law.

Late Fees & Service Fees lnsuKicieni Funds Notice
1"0 avoid late fees and serviceinterruptions,paymentsmust be If your c:heck is returnedfor insul'Qcientor uncollectedi'unds (NSF),
receivedby the due date exceptas may be otherwiseprovidedby your signatureon your check gives us permissionLo debit"your
writtencontract'. GF!,- Environmentalreservesthe rightto charge checkingaccouMdecuollicail'/1"c)1' the uncollectedamount,Payment
servlce-rela(ec1 tees asmciated with hut riot limited ((3 the following: by cheekeonstitutmyotn" accczpiance ol" these terms.For each
setup fees,early terminationfees,containerreturnfees,etc. returnedchecka lee will be assessedon your next billingequal to ihe

inaxirnum amount permitted by slate law,



GIGLIO SOU'l'llSIGNSINC )NVO1GE
2465 BISHOP ESTATES ROAD
SAINTJOHNS, Ft, 32259 DATE INVOICE #

10/4/2021 202 1-1)76

BILL TO SHiP TO

ROLLING HILLS

P.O, NO, TERMS REP SHIP DATE SHiP VIA PHONE FAX

Net 30 SE 1(),,'4.'2(Rl 91H-?8$-7667

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY PRICE AMOUNT

Custom Sign Pack... 18" X 20" CUSTOM!i2" PVCSIGNS llj 5'),()0 590.00

( 'e ')
rW' """

%m jE .di ;::> h)Al"All
'"'ii(1P;N,..S

T iiliA:M"'k
Z)eV,,Mu, S'",:7&¢"Ol'1 (4kyk)

\\Sil"

Pleasenote e)c\y billing address.

thankyou! Total ss90,00

Balance Due s591),00



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

tnvoice #: 224
InvdceDate: 10/1/21

Due Date: 10/1/21

· Case:Ekll To:
. .

P.O, Number:Rolling HillsCOD
475WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description HourdGty Rave Amotmt

Manc,gement Fees - October2021 3,433.33 3,433.33
WebsiteAdministration- October2021 208.33 208.33
InformationTechnology- OctQber2021 83.33 83.33
Di$semination AgentServices- October2021 416.67 416.67
Postage 8.60 8.60
Copies 24.30 j 24.30
Telephone 10.75 10.75

r

J

Total $4,185.31
+ NWµ¥µ'W4~

PaymeMslCtedits $0.00

Balance Due $4,185.31



1NVU (i'"):!"i
" "' " i

I)
i'

i, / C Ldc

"""""" "' ")':""
)

'Ug'4 TieLakeDo "t0$ /1 ', A(:c()u{lt :4 ";']:-;(.,','-l
}

f"" '....-, · ' AquaE1¢ Mamgmmt Hes " . ... .- - - . .. . .. . i

Tp, .a.

j;s,
,..

"'S&%,b±©[&M±'&A*§%+qk4':3:%j:y
ll]\/l.'i(:E} l)ate l{):·'|i:!(l,!|

)

·-. q . ,. . .... . . .

'l'i>l'3 lili'ik" RoM 'I 19, \\'iiik'r Sprinµs,FI, 1?.708
! i

PI I: SU{j-66(i-5?33
" [ )uc) Date )

|t)"sl",!n2!
1

r

Bill'i'o
i

I
Rep .ib

ml,l,lN('; Htl:l:S Qjj') =G&=gs=, ' ' ' «,w==E==·-··"-""·'"--·"h
(.m\'ERNMEN'r:\l. MANz\(;EMEN1'3]':R\'I(:ES;, [,l.C InvoiceQuestions:
:::/:,:.:'i|'"lS|'!:'t'(')\\b' pi c\('E Laky:akedocto,rs.com
'"

'\ \ '
P< yin 'nt Questions:

SI'A U(.i(k:""l1i 'I:. FI., 32U92
Paymenls@lakec]o¢tors,con1

",
. :

... ..........,,......._,.._.._. ._. ......

PurchaseOrderNumber Terms fm'uit'c 1)iih.' Jtcfkc:ls Mniit.h (}l"

NE1' JO 1),'\YS M!|'\'i\'(' t'igb\'i(l(:d
t

Item
, .

Descupticjn Amount

d"kmlhh'\\":th:r Mall;'l£'cml'l}lSai'ice('it) 4?9 1)()
% '

e
' ""L, ,:' j":":'( '":"> lO'"<j-t2I

g

aKc' A>(A)Tx

a)l,:uo, ::mc'o,%il(xj t? ,

* .

t

Customer Total Balance $849.00 I

, . , .,,. ....., ,,,, ,, .,.
X 7

. . , T i C Ik S
, d b cM * . . .

S R« 4 d k X W'" G: iPkmse confirmyour bank bill payer mount i,natehes your invoic¢ miount if you use ii bmk bill '
F , , ,

b

, ,

1

S t}f) 0(\
payerservice. Thmk you!

" g otsil 'I'm {)t,(A. ·
I " '

,, 'g ,.E .. ,

,? * i ' P

-'_
.- '

To help ensureprotuptarid accuratecreditto youraccount, |)ief{se include yuuraccount uumber itiitl invoice number on yourcheekiiud Mwnys
include yuur remittance stub with yourµyinent.

Please visit \nvmakedoetor5,eonjfur yuur lucal uffiee contact iMormatiou,

PLEASE.DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTIONWITH PAYMENT

Bill 1'0 ,'\lll{l(lll( ,Ell(:h")se(l - Invoice # ()(')M('j'|
... .,.. .. ...

R(')1.,1.jn('1HILLS (:r)r) '

Account# 71 867.'1

(m\'ERNx'[|1N1','\1..m,'\n/\("'iemln 1" mivia':s, l,i,C:
1175 \,\'j'y;j "r(")\\,"N 1'1,,'\(1'"' Dale l(b'l!:?(')21
1:4l'!l'l' |jc|

G':l '\|'(ill};'|l'"l|:',|"'| $:!("}{)"! (io Green! ( biitim IlS at !)i}}'ll1¢'t'll'i"?i'iliikt'('|("k\'(()l'?:,E"(jllj h)
have vnur iiwok'cs t:maik'd.

y'

F'ur mjdrcu·is m'uj con("iid uptlatc',µk:'tse euiaij us at' ll' P,'\Yli·X1 BY (.':|¢l"::|)'|'l' (::/\R|..), l"li..l, (")(1 [, 13ELA)\\'

, .. ..
Mastet'ci'ird Visa ,'\ma'teanExms:ii

$'y'()jIi(i{'s|[((t!1j"ql(('(|('jL'("(}l'N.c()ii"I, (""'aid if
'

{ :.al'(l \/ct'i ii¢Miot\ /{-

The !.,ala:' ))octurs,hie, FVµ j');j|,'· i'
. ., . . . ... .. .. .. .. . .. .. .

3M.:S $'SiiitC Road 4 'i 9 l'rini. Naine

VJinicr S|)|'iug&, ]'i'], 32708 . Billinit Atkh"esi: Chcdi 1jl7y ii"snnic(n al)(}\'t!

, £i!:niittll"e



)",'/li:{,')){'ii"\]L"\) y:(jlitij(}|)'¢ i 1,('
4249 Lazy Acres Road ' Middkburg. Florida32068

(904) 673-0016

Email: l/Tfi){(i),,l'lt?c'j7('tg1i'L'(.l/,S'('/t"|i!i(j}?.$'!,l.('.nil

October 8, 2021

RiversideManagement Services

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard, Bldg, 300
jacksonville, FL 32257

INVOICENUMBER: 072131

Locationof Service: RollingHills Community Center

Work Performed: Social Room No Cooling

07-12-21 Notifiedby Freddieof no cooling in the Social Room on
Sunday. Subcontractedservice callto Battle Mechanical due to
being out of town, Per their attached invoice \nc paid them
$240,00.

Subcontractor: $ 240.00 U{o:?3
iLAlno

subcontractorMarkup: 10% $ 24.00

Total Due: $ 264.00

Tax ExemptSale

Thank VOlt /Or the ()1)/)U/'/un//)"/0 he w)u/'Mechu/?ic(dSoh/ti(n?



Mfnvotce
BattleMechanical ServicesLLC
5755 Macy Avenue Date invoice#
jacksonvilleFlorida32211

7/13/2021 3364

904-73!-2122

Bill To

MechanicalSolutionsLLC
2360 VVin&vvept Court
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Project job lnv# P.O. No, Terms

Rolling Hills Conmz. Cc... 1'\N228I

Quantity DesMptlon Rate Amount

] Aonn Uuitnnt cooling. 0,(,)() 0,()0
RESOLUTION: Coinplcte,checkedandcontrol systemaµputredto 11zjn¢tmdensing
unit kckd out,cyckdpcm'er on 3ystem at air handlercontrolsarid sys:tem stailing
ninning andcooling.

2 Labor- 1 hour niiainium 120.(X) 240,00

'i"dii =s7"z\ 3 \

E-mall bmk{(bb&tuesm'ice,com Total ,$240.00



M!j1:]"]i'||))t11| |¢u]tili(j|')'¢ i,( ("
4249 LazyAcres Road ' Middleburg,Florida32068

(904) 673-0016
Finail: l///()j'ii'i|'fi?[:/iLliiiL'(l/,4'[)/i!t/'(')/7,Sl.,]..(: ',ntt/

October 8, 2021

RiversideManagement Services

9655 Florida MiningBoulevard, Bldg, 300
Jacksonville,FL 32257

INVOICENUMBER: 092115

Locationof Service: Rolling Hills Community Center

Work Performed: Water Leak

09-20-21 Notifiedby Freddieof water leaking down into storage room
off of exercisecenter. Subcontracted servicecall to Alton
Services due to being out of town. Per their attached invoice

we paid them $205.00.

S b $ 205.00 'C), '.ji,gh
u contractor: fglo' "

SubcontractorMarkup: 10% S 20,50

Total Due: $ 225.50

Tax ExemptSale

Thankyou,fOr ihe ()ppol'/uni/y /{.) he your /\4e(:hanica/Soh//i(m



,")"IAktm invo1ce
"" BE Kv t¢ EB DATE INVOICE#

Alton ServicesInc, 9/20/2021 6326

!613 East Church St

Jacksonville, FL 32202
oft'c 904-693-0014
Contractor # CAC057478

BILL TO JOB LOCATION

Mechanical Solutions. LLC, Rollin¥ Hills AmenityCenter

'km Brennan 32 12 Bradley Creek Pkurv
W

4249 Lazy Acres Road Green Cove Springs,32043

Middleburg, FL 32068

P,0. NO, TERMS TECH ASl SO #

Due on receipt JA

ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

Servicel Upon investigation kund Aam air handlerunit 205,00 205.00
with auxiliarydrain outlet not plugged, c)!" piped tOr

drainage.Sinceauxiliarypan was not plugged,
water levels never rose hizh cnouith to trip aux. pan

L ¢'
condensate, Pluggeddrain outlet with pvc. Cleaned
drain line 'with vacuum, and blew out drain with
nitrogen. Cleanedauxiliarypan. and air handler
drain pan. Installed !.)ro-dt'ain tablets.

'¢mE\ 'J"J"Z~\ \J';

Total 5205.0(.)

Payments/Credits .$0,1)()

Thank you for your business
Bafance Due $2')5-')t)



JVkchanical IJohttions t,1.("'
2360 WindsweptCourt ' Green Cove Springs, Florida32043

(904) 673-0016
Email: Il't/i'(¢[¢Nle'("l7t//1i(:L//S'o/I//i()//,s'/.L,(:./?e/

june 1, 2021

Riverside Management Services
9655 Florida Mining Boulevard, Bldg. 300
Jacksonville,FL 32257

INVOICE NUMBER: 052110 U)>'j!R)
Location of Service: Rolling Hills CommunityCenter \jJL"

Work Performed: System#2 Drain Pan - WaterOverflow

05-14-21 AHU-2 drain pan overflowingand water missing drain pan leaking

onto floor. Drain auxiliary drain pan with wet vac and open sides of
AHU to access drain pan.

8 miles 1% hours

05-15-21 Pickupsilicone and build dam on sloping side of drain pan to
preventoverflow.Reassemblesides of AHU and restart.

1J/2 hours

Labor: 3y4 hours @ $90.00/hour $ 292.50

Materials: Siliconesealant $ 11.96

Mileage: 8 miles @ $0.55/mi!e $ 4.40

Total Due: $ 308.86

Tax Exempt Sale

Thankyoufor the opportunityto be your MechanicalSolution



I!! &

6¥mgmkkcf AnwMWCneot

rlc'!' '1"ql'ay @ ( my Lt't'tl"r 09/01/2021 09/30/2021 ROLLINGHILLS COD clo (MS LLC
CKikic::if B 1¢L!yst"jl}('lli'mld 6lihMDaN Arcounr# lfwQNct

[ '}M-2(3[1.$200 09/30/2021 503071 397273
Pl)j}if Vet!ra Record{.'j ,

km , muntOue t ijnaF\p~Anmnt t w'mmthuy Saesre.

i 9(K1 )8').8721 $3,148.20 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS

G'¶merrre
' " Cuhnt'hdbc 3'0N3 HOTS I' %+0¶'

Display $129.00 $0.00 $3, 019.20 $0.00

REMWTO:
opeNews,LLC
PO Box 1677 · Sumter, SC29151-1677

ROLLING HILLS COD clo GMS IihC Clay904-264-3200
393 palm coast pkwy sw # 4 PoMeVedra904-285-8831
PALM CQAST FL 32137-4774

AmountPakk$
,

check#: Amounkw Pay: S3, 148 .20
PLEASERETURNUPPERpomoNmHY'oURREMITTANCE

:)i,?"
,, ., ,

Mil · Tr.'m:, i: l){'!.¢r|f3\'|m 91,) M(m}t"?r Times ',i?c'/(:l'fafitc :\uwuiiLj

BALANCE FORWARD $2,955.20
09/23 329266 REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 47457 $137.00
09/30 329476 NOTICE OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' WET48483 $56.00

,' " "I
"" "' I" '. ' ' i

,. .

i .

i I

!"
. \\ci (\ 4, ',.(}21 ,":',

',",, 'i ,6y"
\
b

\ '

RETURNEDCHECKSWILLBECHARGED A $25 NSF FEE

¢"?E .' "C ' "" :' "
: Y '? @

aWngFUbd Mm/scMGMt

u,"' ' 09/01/2021-09/30(2021 ROLLINGHfLLS COD C/O GMS tiLC
®s2 : " #%. « ' BMingtmtc A¢cumi0 /nvake0

Clav jMay % ( 1"" ' t'"i'1' r 09/30/2021 503071 397273
Tm/AmountDve i 'vnapp/MAmom i kymenrway I Smesky'

,Ciddeai% K y .!..1), iif j,,|.{
!-')0'i-;|{:;"iA?,1)0 $3,148.20 $ 0.00 Upon Receipt CT LEGALS

'"""""" '·'""": """""d' " Di:';:a":" =::' so.o'7 $3,::":20 ' ;::: '

'I ')04-2,'"1 88 t; 't
¶JNAPPL1EDAMOUNTSARENCLUDED1N"KTALAKK)UNTDUE 1.5%SERVICECHARGEISAPPUEDK)BALANCEFORWARCJ



Firefox about:blaiik

' ' '

)

,
REQUEST 'FOR

: QUALIFXCATIONS
;

FORENGINEERING
!

SERVICESFOR'ROLLING
i HILLSCOMMUNITY
i DEVELOPMENTDISTRIC'I'

: RFQ For l"gngi¢ieeL'il)gSekyice8
' NOTICEIS HEREBY GIVEN that
' (he Roilmg Hll}$ @ttimuMty

.

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT Development.Di${i'ict ("District"), is
soliciting ' Professional . Service Prol)us'al; are rttquired to beCLAYTODAY Prcposalsfponj El)glneeringFlin's deliveredto the ofiice d'the j)iss(ric1

' for their stzrviee 1b the role as the Manager, Govei'nmen( Mltljamiiell(Pubhshed Weekly E!)ghleer for (he Distriel,. ',my, Services, LLC, al its 'oLri¢e8 loeatetiOranpe Park, Florida qualified Engineering Ik ii'in at 475 West Town Place,Suite 114,
iiiterestedm providingservicesmus( : St. Augustine,Plorlda32092 no lakrsubtMt a proposal µumtant to tii'i than 3:00 pjn.., EXistent Time, on :

terms and eondilimsset bi'thherein
. October It, 202L A person Ok' '

and iii the hereitzaller referenced : adTillate whohas been plaeedOIl theSTATEOF FLORIDA Pt'oposal P[(¢ket, '
convicted vendor list fntkwing a

.it is theDistricts iMeitt to selectone i c.utivietion fbr a µublie entity eriine '

COUNTY OF CLAY: Dklrict Engineer tm'suunt (c) the '

may not submit. a Bid du a Cmztrael '

'pYo!'isions 'of Section 287,055,
. to provideany goed8 Ol' servicesto a '

' , ' !?lOrid?.'Ktaiute5:(tiie, !'Cong(lltd!)Es'.

public entity, may ml submit a Bid
i

Before the undei'stgntd authcmtypersonally appeared 'CemYetitivoNegatiatiomAct").'': . ..::.'., on a Contractwith it public entity f'cw· i
JOli Cantrellwhudi) oath says that. he is the publiSm'ofthe »Q.'·'m3'j¢esLclbe ·µroyided by, tl!!3:. theconstructionor repair daµnb!ie '

"Cfay Today" a newspaperpublished weeklyat Orange Park iu j?isli:jci.'.E'Igineermay include.·.jjµ| .' buiidhig tir public work, may ttQt be
* G

:'4i:Cmm.·. 'lin)lt¢d....to: '. Enghiemag' awarded cir perform 'work as ClClay County, Florida;that the attachedcopy of advertisement 'Ser·\'i¢63·oii 'behalC|o1' ihe'.Disl!'ici's ',

Contractor,Supplier,Subccmtractor,'
being a .Ui)Ma'·Of .' Sgµel'visprs5"i)urgllalll "lv" Ckt' CoimltanLunder a Con(ractwith

:

'aiiijli&ib|eµ1'Q\!s[ons"0'[ Chapter. 199 any pitblk entity, and may not '

.ai'!d':":·'.·1'90,'.':','I0rida!:,.Statu(e's,;'. transact business with any .µubiie..REX)UESTFOFIPROPOSALS .iltteri¢iance .i!t one'kk':nioi'e".lilotithiy'. entity in excess M the '(hrCshald
' 'Rjqlnaiy3o@ld·of Supcryim:. l!ublie ' amountprovidedin Seetlcm 287.017,'

in the inattet'of' )[i¢ii!it\g$?ang.Various:Slau.li}eetiiigi" f'iot'ida Statutes, ror Category Two .

hi 'order 'to eOordiiiciie, Cumtilt and
cl' a perkXl of 3il) monthsfrom the

provide," 'l}rat"eseiul)at engineet'iiig.. daleof behigpla«'.don thec»iwicted'
ENGINEERINGSERVICES ,

advice on au "as needed" basts; .' wndcn'list.
! prepa.ralicm

.
and '. "i}roy[skm._,'·91' '1

Any protest regat'cHng the terms of.
! engineei'ing "studies, ' ' pcrtultthig, !

this Notice,or theevahiatMerl(eria
1 required ' annµa1 ,.y;ppt'ls, ·fjtcill(y !

. co7\Lained . iii the Request fg.r.
I)ulinlel)arlee :l)rc)g['anl$, '-. ,'Pµblic.i QUallfications on tile with theFaci!jty...'.'Rcpprt8:'".'.·plalIE '.:'.;or.:! District Mariiager, must be Med hi

LEGAL: 47457 ORDER:329266 imp.rnyemaitam r:elgted Repyts'bl. writing, 'within seventy-two' (72)
·Engjaee|';' design, " .'.'·biddjQ,g'·::'atld.-! hours(excludingweekentk)aRerthe

' ' '

l ' '
eonsh',iielio!t pjiusesgwiees.1qi'. sudi·'1

publication m 'this . ·Notice. The ,

was published in said n "wspapei'in the issues: ¢Q(i$hiiet[onactivjty.aiii$:neued in 'i (urniaI protest setting fcrth 'with !

order, tQ ,'.:iln[3liu1elIt.'"a:·'".pla)l'. or
.. particularity the la¢t$ and law upon09/23/2021 [mprOi'enle!lli9F"·Repol't"nr,Eijgineer.') which the protest is ba5ed shall be

,

:

and : tlUq " prnyj$!ot}"·'O[··."assistanee:', filed within seveu (7) calendardays '
i

revi.ty and.'i'e¢On\nlel)datjotl'se'i'rj¢eq .i af\er the initialnoticeor protestwis ,

ruillili)u'·''eolistl'lictton:.i'pa?.men($,':! filed. Failure to timely file a notice ! i

cl!ange."Qi'ac)r&'quid.'-ceiUiedtms'.d: i of protestd}' failure to timely file u :
,i:oiµn'le,tiot)s..'":.or ..i:k'oti3ti:a'c'(ioji, !

lbrmai written protest shall .:

·a¢tiyitiea;' .'·. 'µt'o}'is,ion':[:,'or'i'.·au¢1'
)

eunstitule a waiver of any right to
cQli'Sultatioll."",ol):'.','.te,¢hl}je,al.' object or pMest with respect la

Afiiaiitfiuthersays that said "ClayToday" is a newspapcrpublished 'cn.gitiiieritlg,·:- 4,t.a'i)'dai'g.s':":i!"d!'q:' utoresaid Notice 01' evaluation
at OrangePark, iii said Clay County, Floi'ida, atid that the said newspaper

"h.H·.c![iG&ti0,.Q'si'·:"i'j,'te.¢jlil:t,Cal." criteria provisions. Addilioaa!
'

f g t ' ' ' .
repre$enlAtion3'::': b,e 'ore."''iiiid .-.",,\'i(it.', information and vequit'ementshas hereto ore be '!\ 'outtnuously published m said Clay County, Florida, olller'.:gGyernl\lenlal'.".agetieies;i,iirid? 'regai'dingprotestsare. set orlh in

weekly, andhas beenenteredas Periodical material matter at the post enlitie,s'.imd th.e;"µ.ipyision .oC.$ueh · the District's Rules Qr Procedure,
' ' k ' ' ' f ' otherengineeriugse'ri'iees as nuiy be

, whichare availablefrontlheDistrict.officeei) Orange Par ", in md Clay County, Florida, or period ofone mithcn'izcd by the i)isirict'¶ BoardOI Manager.
year next proeeediiigthe firstpublicationof the attachedcopy of 2uper'i'°'"-

r l
. The District reserves the right .to i

' t; Fi d atii t f lh r " ' c ' l ' !mgirleenng 'irms 'interest'd 'in reject any or alt subtniltajs,to waive '.adverhscmeu n an ur e b&j,8 tlm 11 " hasrmtherpaid nor p 'omtsed
,,ibmittiiig a proposalshuli ccmlact informafi(iesi and (C! i'e-advet'ti:ie. i

my pa:son, firm or corporation any &¢oUM,rebate,commission or ) thoDislrlet'sAhinager, MarileeGiles, There wilt be no kes paid. to any
i

refund tor the purposeofsecuring this advertisement forpublicationin ! Gweriunenl Maha('cjment .Services,'
, firm for respcmdhig Lq thisRF Q. i

,
' I,LC, at its officeslocatedat '175 Wed' BOARDOF SUPEIhVkSC)Rsthe said newspapei: i

Tomi Place, Suiteij4, St. Augustine, ROLLINGHILLSC(MhIUNKTY
' Fkrida 32092, . e,mM1: biGiles , DEVELOPMENTPISTKIC1'

.,
.·'"" '^

r""--···. .pt )·@gnwtif.com to objahi u Pfoposat Legal 47457 pubiidied Sept 23,
':: :,j /.:Z7(t

,"n%..
'""" "

! Packet, Any questionsregardl)jgthis 2021 hi Clay Couittyb Clay Today
, ..

:,. m
,

--·- ·..-::u ! mattermust be made by eniail to the · newspaper
.
,,r"l '"' ! Distrkt's ManHger,.3!at'ileeGiles,at

(:'/,/'/ ' AIGilesG:;'gEll5rEL:ecnl.

B,ti/Uu'u'H'wI)z>b4tb.'i,·l4'm¥ud·47>».b€ t..

S\VOt'fj to me and subscribedbefore me 09/23/2021,. 9,"':> CHRISTIELOUWAYNE
$:

Cu=k&jyu 'yyjLj) g, 'y'"'""°"""""
t

' %,,UJb ERPIRES: $epteniber20,2024 ¢

NOTARYPUBLIC,STATE OF FLO DA .^-$\~~Am^^=^,mn.AqR.n.np.Ak'

35!$US HWY 17 SuiteA, FfauingfslmtdFL 32003
Telephone(904) 264-3200- FAX (9U4) 264-3285

E-Mail: Christi¢@oµ¢tlfi,¢c}in

,

1 of t
,

9/20/2021,10:56 A'M
L



Firefox about:blank .

,.1

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT ,

CLAYTODAY '

PublishedWeekly 'j;':;' f'i:' .."'-'-i:,. ...' : .-' .""' "':'-1 ,.',.'
Orange Park,Florida ;.NOT1CE·QF oAkb'oE"

',:=='=m'1uy,),-
i-:iii.'.:..nEvEEop,hFENT:nIs3'Ej«"":.'·'z'
::,Th'e:'Bobra.,zDf'sup€Kis0rs','("h'0a'i'd")','

STATE OF FLORZDA
,pti,'l!!e"::,h?|liN,'Ri.li$'-?¢9U|,mllniw:
i..ne\'ei6Rn'ieAt!Ris.tr'jct"(¢.Distl'l¢L"l..}€i.ll::!

("OUNTYOF CLAY: ,h6ia,:ia .-.t1leeling.::9f".:t!l¢,"iBDa|q'ji)l,',
-sUEe|Yi$n.rst:oE'::Taesd#:"!pSl66ek.:.I2i!
'·'zp21'i'q¢-'Gi0q,i'e'i)li';,i-st'tI1'eiR0ll'ing,1z.I|l$:'

Beforethe undersignedauthoritypersonallyappeared ··,Amen)G'ieenteh'i.'?zi?..,Bi'Aal¢b'"¢[e'eK:.'

j,},, Cant,e!1,whoo,, oath sii,,Sthat he is the,ublisha·ofthe =|i=='t\l::=j'))!
j'Ciay,'lbday"a newspaperpublishedweeklyat Orange Park in "dlSy::6e'0btaintd'.·at"tjI¢"oGc'eg-qe"tKg'i'.

' 7 d ' !P!.stt.iet!'".':.'¥aE9£erii:'":i:GB:Y"e'l'niiien!#..!,Clay County, Florida;tb,t the attachedcopyof' dverttsement ',MaI)?iieiNint'$em¢igs:,uj¢:"4.v5we$t"

:::,:EOFREGU,ARMEET,NG ).)),i)1)j)):u!j'))j:,)e,dF,))j)l|)I1))'))

?§"e:'!i,w0:eting,:!:is:f:0k'¢n:':'?'"#tg?'Eii!l!ig"':

in the matterof 'utid:.\yil1abe"¢0'h'ductka"iin.?a¢¢GraanFe::i.
,iyii!,i':itk,e?:p'tqu¢j06$;!6[ Eiandii: lag¢:i

::'Ehe"mgettng..µlwi;b.e·'%ol!tiiige"d:La'g:;
MEETINGoct 12TH

:.'d'h'tej'illl)\e;'?«nd:ipld¢e.','t.g'.·'be.i'sbe0ined"
';9*':.t)IA.':F¢'¢K,!'d:·at'tll'e"'jme@!i#!:g'l)¢re

.'i:kiiN"µ?ei::!oQ¢ash?ns'Nh'eji,,:!'?i3ara!"
'|SiiR¢.i¶!.§.Q|$:".'.nr,"::{·I)"i'$tpl?t2'.siqw:::-)nab :
:P'bELi¢jPake:by.'sµe'akettelia!!2.ne,,:!E?i!.
·«ji}i', I',:n¢-rs.ojk!'..?j¥,gi!i.tink'.'";sij'e¢.i3!:;'

LEGAL:48483 ORjjER:329476 .-..q¢'c0iumoaat[9ns"·":idt' ':'"the·;":n"leEtjng,1
!beegµse.!01! iti"d.iSa 'i'iiw'?.Qr:j'0}'ygji'al8"

was published in saidnewspaper inthe issues:
>!jZ7sy:}%!'!:7X:;':F'e:i:l!2d'¢°e7|"7a:!jji'dla',t')

?}l'aF.WT'9,'ght:f"(48):y'h0uF$"Y.r|9r'"i0:·:iil¢':'j

°'"°"°" t=d!===!:,',:i%!>!

:,Kel#y,'jse\yt¢e.i":bs'""d|*ling'::77'1;1';i'fir,:1rgm'essm',{mj'zig,®o'%Nm0'
?' 0j.ee}i'::::.f¢'r':':aia.;j'iu'·!"¢0ntaCti,i]g,i'·lk'¢]'
::!»istr'jel:.M§!.l.¶ee!.:s'Qme.E-""-"""·"'""""".'""·e

, ,

)!,",":":]l|j:°)'i:jj))]'i)}'eY':'|l':')il:":'$','j)'|!')')

Afiiatitfurthersays thatsaid "ClayToday" is a newspaper published "lye:!'bi¢e.liµE)i:i$:q,A.4yj.$egi.t'jI'gt!j?H&RQY',;E

al Orange Park, in said ClayComity,Florida,and that the said newspaper
'!\¥iII':i[i"eea':';'a'.',-re¢gFd'.:Gf:'"hta"e'¢.e'djRg9'!

' s ' 7' ·
i'aila'th'at:"aee,6W.iR'gIyi!.lh'e"..0:e.fs0"ii!iKaY-:'

has heretoforebeen contmuoustyrmb|i[·hed in s, td ClayCounty, Florida, i,il'e'ed'".LQ,'.·ie!l$ui'e.j'."that"!'.ai!."ii'erha¢i.#)":
weekly, and has been entered as Perkxical materialmatteratthe post ?tfac,qi'a:."o!:z'lhe,i':'Kto'Q€.eQ'i'n'ga:!:i5!·]ii'W¢j::.:

office in Orange Park, insaid CIa,
Co:lt)ty,

Florida,t0r,eriodd,me %:=;:==¢':$;,::t'i?"j)
year next proceedingthe firstpublicationof the attached copy of' 'i'i'Q"be!ba$.ed:j'.'.,.,'![i!!i::i:"i.

I"!' .:':.',;··'!".;!:!ii'ti,'::':,:!:':·!j:'::ij

' [ a ) ' ' i!.ktati)Se.'Gt|e,s';..'.:"1'"·'-"""' ':...:·.'i'....::· "; ..,.,:::?advertisement; and affiatit ui'ther s< j's thi l he hasneitherpaidnorpromtsed :'bjs.t)'i¢t',Rsa}iagkr':":.":'.!i,'·.,.:,.-..::!l.,'i·';,;.?:'. ;:' ,-:9"
any person, firmor corporationauy discount, rebate, commissionor

i:':'!':·k,gal48483pµbligieils¢p"t:30;'"20?ii::

refundfor the purpose of'securlngthis advertisement for publicationin !i.ii":':"t'¢iu,'.'t·:E'¢0µ0G'$:'d-'Cl"µyh"-iT?'da'yi':·.n¢µspApEr'i'::';'.'.,
the said newsp'apei: .,';:'Z.. ',.,'-';'.,,;.i'""-....":..:"".;: ;.: .::.,i:t ,.'i·:,'::',.:,':'";

,.
':o?e A·.,:{g:"",,-.-,,

, .. ,.. ..,. .
t r, .

L'y
'¢.'"G'4i¢r%Ni3"iAF#LiG,iQmmW¥a·NY4}A'.Nm'..

,
Swomto me and snbscribe befOteme 09/30/2021,

I "°'"'"4pC1!RISTIELOU WAYNE] "
, M r ,,

j$j' my c0mm1ssi0nbhh34426 '

,h %,,H,gEXPIRES: Scµtmbur20, 2024OAj=hL (j1A~
Laj

'

: !,
^^,,R,^,~^^A.=n&En?^A^K¢

NOTARYPUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

I
3515 US HWY L7 Suite A, Fleming lskmd FL 32003

Telephone(904) 264-3200 - FAX(904) 264-3285
i E-Mail:Christie@opcfla.com

)

i ] of 1 9/22/2021,4:24 PM
1



'""yc; u · X· ii
· - ,j;>'"q',u. p, , ,. " "4

)','

" ·,, ' t. ," ,,'. ^u i),., Invoice Dat¶ 9/2/2021
'"ii,,, ,-'".. Invoice# 131295602189

".'zwzyj' '

1707Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

HoustonTX 77043 Due Date 9/22/2021
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com DeliveryTicket# SalesOrder#1336328

Delivery Date 9/1/2021

Delivery Location RollingHills CDD Pool Main
BillTo
Rolling Hills COD Customer# 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg Florida 32043

Rolling Hills CDD Pool

. T 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Shfp o Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATEFEE:This constitutes notice under the truth in lencing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 300 gal 1.68 504,00

115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 30 gal 1.68 50.40

160-050 ' PoolAcid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 105.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

k

\,jjO,,
,S)hcu

Subtotal 714,40
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Tax €5sstr=
Total 767.98

Amount Paid/CreditApplied 53.58
Amount Due $714.40

(D(9(> Uj ""Z--

.. . , . . .. . .. , . .. .. ., .. ,. .... ... ... .. .. ,. ,. .. ., .. .. ,. . ... ,. . ,. . ... .. .. .. .. .. . . ., .. .. .. ... .. .. .. .., .., . ., ... . .. .. . .. . ,. .... ., .. .. ., ,.. ,. ,. ., .. .. .. ., ., .. .. .. .. ... ... ... ., .. ., .. .. .. ... .. . .. .. ., ., ... .. .. .. . .. .. .. ... .. . . . ... ,. . .... . .. . . .. . . .

RemittanceSlip

Customer Amount Due $714.40
13ROL025 Amount Paid
invoice#
131295602189 Make ChecksPayableTo

Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston,TX 77255-5372

||ii|t)it)till|||)!|t||)i[)|
131295602189



Thursday, September30, 2021 at 3:24:41 PM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Fwd: REVISED Invoice #131295602189

Date: Thursday, September30, 2021 at 3:23:56 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice
_

131295602189
_

1633029369047.pdf

Patti

Please process to GL# 1-57200330 52100 Thanks

-------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From:Monica {ar@pooisure.com)<system@sent-via.netsuite.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 30, 2021at 3:16 PM
Subject:revised Invoice#131295602189
To: <Li1manager@riversidemAtsvc.com>

Hello,

Please see the REVISED amount due at the bottom of the attached invoice. If you have any questions or concerns, please do
not hesitate to reach out to us.

Tax has been credited.

Thank you,

Accounts Receivable
ar.@poolsure.com

Fi'eddieOca
RollingHills
3212BradleyCreekParkway
GreenCove Springs,FI. 32043
(904)531-9238
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Page 1 of i



Riverside ManagementServium, 1kg I 1rr9655Florida Mining Blvd. VV.
)JIV¢N

* W

Building300, Suite 30S
jacksonville,fl 32257

invoice #: 377
Invoice IjaZe: 10/1/2021

Due Date: 10/1/2021

Bili To: (jase:

RollingHills COD
P.O. Mtnnber:

475 WestTownPlace
Suite 114
St, Augustine,FL 32092

Oe$¢nptkjn HourdQty ¥qar@ AnmmC

JanitorialServices- October 2021 ':,:'K2.(",'"7l,,..l,'it,\i('".} 1,070,00. 1,070,00
Pool MaintenanceServices - October2021 'P '1( ?. '.'.i t :t, ' i (c!' 1

i 'i 1,137.50' 1,137.60
ContractAdmlrilstration- October 2021 '",) z. ( i. " "> ",; ("i

, '",' $ () ( ? 1,847,58' [,847,5('
FacilityManagementB Rolling Hills - October 2021 'i, :.' ('"", " .,'[ :',},

, .',,'i¢'(j 4,918.42. 4,918,42

,

G D

TvMI $8,973,50

',.,N'
'j PaymetUdCredits $0,00

"t,.., \
':?

' BafanceDue! $8,973,50
\ ! ,/ /



li;':)'y
\r;r|:!)))j(:..]', ,,'))|)·,,).'))'"')!)"").))..)))....!!:)))'!"|).))',':!}t'))':j)} \,\'j:,::'),'?#\'.:::,,6

'

'L ...d- .

" "' ' " "'" "
" ' 1+ '" Date: 09/28/2021

(" "% ' ' "'"['"i la

'1, ) "i,!i ll "a i;; i'tl" I' !':i e lCV' i t;'"i"!'S

Bilkd lb: Riverside Manacjemen(Seivices F'l'<)jec:t: 2U2¢"i7"

9655 Florida Mirting Blvd RdlirigHills CLIO
ijklg 3¢)O Suite 305 %55 Florida Mining Blvd
Jac|(s(]nvil|eFL. Bldg 30U Suite 30S

jack:sonville FL

Ei¢"L"4se"£:^.~=:=4"="ml=";sb'q,.u',';=szx:izF®&:K;is=ms=2;K"z=w=Ejm2%21s^*%4m::.:s:i·µ±'j.tE4'=4·=4µ£$"w-FFi%'s&"4.5-'a*mx·xwm·;a?@'&'3;ib"©$=ka'Wmw·'?2ixzmb¥ada'.:::,s&"a:#ig5':·3 t tE'U':'a'm

..','"''"·
:es

[Jesx:i'iijtic:)r' 'C!iiantil::i P'rit:e Ext Price

September lvkmt'ily l mus,cape Main':(t!r)mc('· 1.'}(') 6,072.15 6,U72.15

Notes:

.. i
i' .' invoiceTotal: $6,072.15

(,::7!:])!",,:i]^,',:i!!i:,,(,,,.:·',!),,,,,
'7.-. 3C'q-,,:ii

! l3&r!y:iY'!'tcg,,ii"
E, |1bj, ::i'i::""·,

L,),j)(, ::j',,::!(":)u "t;" i: m'")n 4.
":l(:') ::'t {

:;l: '
b

|'-|V
.

.

.
u+

.

.

.
.

.

0

..

0

0

.0
0.
r

Cb
b

.

.

.

.

.

¶.
4
.

.
0.

..

...

.

0.
.
. .
.
.

.

>

0
.

.
.

....

. ..
.

.
0

;S(')O(Pj"'i8 Highway 17 Mcl :Z:i('i !"l£?|"|\ll"'i(j island, :'i~ 32003 Oflic'i: (9Qti)77t!"i030 Fax: (Mj'i) 778··'1045
Page

E rMli|:clya)i@;li ()['·j"lli'|i':j()S{]f.ll(:i{)C)(,(::(:i}1') V'/ebmie:w\^Nd,l"|'ea/\,r'Jt;jt:' ftO'jtCjo(}r.(:om 1 of 1

.
..

.
0
.0

0

0
a



0
.0

0P..

b
00
..00
.
0
b

0

B0
.

00P
0),'|q))j|:)i,,

11L?·'\',,i!':::,:h,

,·;Jj
,l!j"ii

y"jn" i ,0) "";i,,C'
in;.": ij;

^,

j

,

.'%:r.'gy jt. ii
,,

"E,,..,)' '.(,.,,,,/ .l,' "!U, El., !1!.. .|!..·¢:z":':*i.U U lriv. ice#: I,). cl "

. . . . ,

"""""1
Date: 08/28/2021 :

( j!

u
1'

rf
i.

'[ i'q'j} i'
:' :C t"V i'

( es
0

¶

Billed To: Riverside hknaqernentServices project: 20:;!a7 "

ti655 FbridaMining Blvd Rolling Hills CDD
t'fldg 3()(J Suite 305 9655 F'brida MiningBlvd
jacksorMlleF'L Bldg 300 Suite 305

jadcsonville FL
0

.

4
.

mmw=smm"=3=mr^m::===.¥X.:=.:::i:='t"z:E=::*':.G:%..:='=@$:mG.L"x=s2c3":$x:L"G"L'3'

'.'.'.''"'·-'·'.''·'"'''.".-'.£'.::'iwx'?*s.k:·'a"s ?':l:!i:.:'

..'.'.''.''''''''
&*

0
0.P

...

Des!;(:?'i!jtioi} i::!uanti{:y Price Ext Price i

.
0 '..
00.

.

Auaust Monthly Lal1(i3ct!igeMainienanci? "i .(')0 6,07?.15 6,072,15
W ;

000
0
0.
0

Notes: i

0
.: .

InvoiceTotal: $6,072,15 )

:
.
..F0
. .rP0 p4
r
40
b40.
k
P0bb
0
0P
b
0
0k
00
0
0PI

. > 'J
0

l::)i).:)))))))L::ii)3
{i'i<;,;'i'i'-uiii! ;i

j',i4!!|:j:Ah:{4,MY hh|!t!}'":!,':.
'~j\\j9 '

µ,)' 1, ':}}',c·:k') C, S':B
Sj'<:;::}

,

E:i '? ),:k::'d:.'j \ %··

.
. ,} " 0 .

%b

.P ..

\
.

..

.

.

0
b

0 'b .. .
..0 ..

.
0 ,I
0

.0

.0.

.

.

.
0
.

.

.
b
0
b

.
0
0

.

.
¶

¶
0.

0

.

.

.
bb
.b0

.
.
b
0

0

0

b
0
.
000

. 0"
...0.
P
0

511()(.).·18 l'lighway '1 7 Nu, :?:.5'; Fleming klai'id,FL 32C'i)3 C'Ilice: (90·'1)77(:·"| (i3') Fax: (904) 778·1045
Page

:

':aj)ai|:uyaj](ii}t|(mmigos{"jutdo(:)|x:oin VNibsite: !l'l\,yt'}."I"l'G:&/3,l'!"li{,l':;!';(::ilil(j(j(}I".(:(:jt7] 1 of 1
.

0
.

.. ..
. .

.

.

..
.
0

.



0

..

.

...... ...:.

i)g)!|'!'i'
\"))'i""i !i! ':

I)!,, )|"):j")).
"c;

!(| ?:) ))1

\,\):,):::'::\'::::l,6

t,, .j I'),:'
,.,

* P

"'"' ';
t "' ' - 'tie" 09/28/202"1

(.J I :1 :|.<7:!, C') C)' " !';t t'! §""|1 i t;:"t""s

..

Bllkd '!'tj: Riverside ManagementSeivk:os F'rujtM: 2U2'i7
9655 F|(:)l°i{:|a Mirl|{'i{lBlvd Rdling l'lills COD
13kl,.] 31)/) Sijitc 3U5 9655 F|{jt'idaMining Blvd
ja(j|(s(!j"')vilj{')FL, Bldg 30C' Suite 305

jai::|':s,{)nvjjkfl
e:tit e'j'e?==m:-xj2·:= : l=M,4='1?kt?ri:;"uxmi=t7·3Ef.=dµ=z=E:myirs ::;t:"u".e:p'± i t.m=x= t¥3:g):3'F:.Y>4U4m'tuzjµ,N.:itv:NLT.grGF=E3stamIll' x;:m€!q3'm t. z"ai'3 iu'·. i:",53'm?""'wc'sixaw!¥t!iamuiupblm:mmmg===Fimjmu=ntmDLwEM41

.

.

0

1jEs;ci'ii)'acil°' allat'li:il::i F"i'it:e Ext Pike '

..

SejMniber k)uriM',y l '1n{ls{:.'.·|l.)e Main'.eriallct.· I '.X) 6,072,1 6 6,072.15

Nott)s:
.

(',:'"""' ji
/' j' Invoice Total: $6,072,16

.

:":s' ):j::l,,,,,,,fi-«,,.l":'qt·3(1.:ti

t {uj"\",::'Y:ltr!\.,
,," e:,

ii'\ lj,l":',':S"i."""·,

;,"')2")(, j,,"i)"j; ": '.":j ;'!?'::'r) t '"/(J ::t p': E:
·

»

\'jtjj

, Cl

.

+

0

b

P

0

q

b

P5UC'()"i(l Highwa'i1 7 Nu Zlfi r!tm|)h"ujlskind,1'1~ 32(103 Uflict:: (ijtM)m""i (13i) Fax:(BM) 778··1045
Page .

1 i])M:cQ/a)i@h()Mm'|igo$(M(iu("j(,(:{:l}n WebMe:\'}\','w,"lt'(xi/"j"''ii{j'j |c(Mdoou:c)n) 1 of '1

0

0
4



.

0

..

S:Q3ia " :'

.....l!))!ii|'))\i"
"")!'))))':"e"::.j: ,,,t:)|).l.,.:!,|)"))l:"')),,")).,!,|"!)t')"))!):'|'~j).|, !,::::#\':::,,,

,

'

,. .

""""{ Ode: 08/28/2021
t )' !1 I d't7¢"!jt' Sq'41" i'

': 1"§1

..
0

13ilkd "to: Riversidc:M:miagerncnlServic:es pt'{)je-d: 2(£!'1:7

!.)655 Fbrida Mining Blvd Rollintj Hills CDD 0 '

ijldg :1(}0 (:.uile 306 %55 Florida Mining Blvd
ja(;k$()nvjlieF'L Flhig 300 Suite 305

Jad(st')n\'i||c FI

0

Ka%tg::"t±;'.mt£=':="±°t"'j:vL=rc"m::Si t.cu".v£f:"::',:bT::t¶2"·7·2",¥3=n4f:'!g;t'c"u .m:::::.==1?3:==.; ':='D:mwme:'mttt:t="'p"'^1T»'lrtm.mku11mmm4'.Zi;Sm'tr:z'? sh:t'1'" "1,.'.'L"·j:'=t(3:=¥?ttR6hm(n·m*m==(malvy^=NianEt=m!uwuwmxc?
P

0

.

|:)(js(':i'ipliol\ |:,}uijni:l(:y Price Ext Price ,

.

AugustMont1'i!yl-m1(;!3cr".:je Maii1\enan('j{? |,t:'u 6,072,15 6,072,15 '

.

..

.Notes: ·

0

hivdce1btal: $6,072,15 ,
.0
b+
4
0P00
.3

i

0t
0
0
.Pb
.0
0

b+

,,,
A ,"

I
0

S, {,'
'?.{" ,,i

,, , i {::y
,,

V') ? ·"1 i
'

'

i;
.

) .t;t.,!ii",!i,:!:i ,//'.,.
.,..^1' ,::?/t.

"ji
jF, i °" i.;;'!., i

+K'tb i;j $:'u'\/")t::.
I//l:q:t.t'}"'i',':

:. :, ., .
\ 'ij' lb

{'f): ) /, :'""1 '"k,i ,
":,"":.!';':j'c.,(:)

,
('( ':::t k::·":"j

0

.
.

W 04

.

.

b

.

4

4

P

b

b

.

.

0

.

0
00

0

00

F
0

.

.

!'tl)()1)- ill |'|igl'j\\'¢|:/ i 7 Ma. 2 S'.i |'!em|n!| |s;|al}(j,j:j.. 32(:Q:l (j[li(yY!:(9U'l) 77MU3Q Fax: (90'1) '/78 ·'1 045
Page

|:m}ad:{;l"ya|j€i)llfm}i)|gusijl|l,dooLc{:)n) \'Vtibsik:!nw\^},lj'eeNl)i|lus;Ciuh"]o(}f.l.:(m] t 0( 1

0

4

. .
0

.

.


	Agenda
	III. B. Election of New Supervisor, Resolution 2022-01
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the October 12, 2021 Meeting
	V.	Ratification of Transition Letter with Kutak Rock, LLP for Legal Services
	VI. B. Ratification of Requisitions (57-64)
	X. A. 1.	Publication of Legal Notices
	2.	Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022
	3.	Prompt Payment Requirements
	4.	Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information Associated with Certain Officers, Judges, etc.
	D. 1.	Report
	3.	Lake Doctors Proposal
	XIII. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
		C.	Check Register



